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10:20 PM CDST URGENT 6-25-65 QR
DIRECTOR AND OKLAHOMA CITY

FROM CHICAGO 252255

2

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA, FUGITIVE, AR, DAILY SUMMARY.  ~
)
. HUMPHREYS SCHEDULED TO APPEAR BEFORE FGJ CHICAGO, JUNE 25
INSTANT FOR PURPOSE OF HAVING HUMPHREYS ORDERED TO EITHER
ANSWER QUESTIONS RE NARCOTICS PREVIOUSLY PUT TO HIM BY GRAND
JURY OR TAKE FIFTH AMENDMENT, NOTED HUMPHREYS REFUSED TO ANSWER
SUCH QUESTIONS DURING INITIAL APPEARANCE MONTH AGO BUT ALSO
REFUSED TO INVOXE FIFTH AMENDMENT SAYING ANSWERS TO THESE
QUESTIONS COULD NOT INCRIMINATE HIM SINCE HE WAS NEVER INVOLVED

IN NARCOTICS.
NOTED HUMPHREYS UNDER CONTINUING SUBPOENA WITH AGREEMENT

HE WOULD REAPPEAR ANY TIME UPON NOTICE TO HIS ATTORNEY,, YN
S !!GHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED JUNE 23 HUMPHREYS
MET 11 AM THAT DATE wWiTH Q' HUMPHREYS OBSERVED BY BUAGENT‘,_

ENTERING DESIGNATED MEETING PLACE THAT TIME. o

oN PM JUNE 23 USA'S OFFICE CONTACTED W AND ADVISED HIM
TO INFORM HUMPHREYS TO APPEAR BEFORE FGJ JUNE 25. AT MID

AFTERNOON JUNE 24 Q] INFORMED USA'S OFFICE HE HAD BEEN UNABLE

TO CONTACT HUMPHREYS TO ADVISE HIM OF USA'S CONTACT OF_
ON JUNE 24 HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED HY GODFREY

BROUGHT HUMPHREYS MESSAGE FROM -THAT- DESIRED TO MEET |
HUMPHREYS THAT DATE SAME PLACE AND HUMPHREYS WAS NOT TO CONTACT |

]
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If the zntelllgence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suxtably
paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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PAGE 2 FROM CHICAGO 252255 (ED(ﬁ)GS)

S o7 ice 1N ANY MANNER. GODFREY ADVISED (EHAD BEEN

CONTACTED AS ABOVE BY USA'S OFFICE AND THAT {PFELT “SOMETHIN
BAD IS IN THE WIND." AS RESULT, GODFREY Sa1D, (i sucGesTs
HUMPHREYS MAXE HIMSELF UNAVAILABLE. . IN MEANTIME, (D
ATTEMPTING TO LEARN OF PLANS OF GOVERNMENT FOR HUMPHREYS.
HUMPHREYS THEN COULD ACCEPT SERVICE OF SUBPOENA EARLY WEEK
JUNE 28. HUMPHREYS INSTRUCTED GODFREY TO SET UP MEET WITH
S FOR NOON JUNE 2L,

USA'S OFFICE THEREUPON REQUESTED HUMPHREYS BE LOCATED AND
ISSUED NEW SUBPOENA CALLING FOR HIS APPEARANCE AM, JUNE 25,
EFFORTS TO LOCATE AND SERVE UNSUCCESSFUL TO DATE.

SOURCE ADVISES WHEN HUMPHREYS RETURNED TO HIS RESIDENCE
EARLY PM, JUNE 24 HE WAS VISITED BY HIS AssociATe, SElNEND

HE IMMEDIATELY ASKED (D! OBTAINED "THOSE TICKETS" FOR
HiM. SPRePLIED,

) -0sciBLE HUMPHREYS TRAVELLED TO NORMAN,

OKLAHOMA, BY RR SINCE HE ALWAYS INSTRUCTS (@ TO OBTAIN TICKETS
FOR SUCH TRAVEL.

IN VIEW OF HUMPHREYS UNAVAILABILITY, BENCH WARRANT WAS
ISSUED BY JUDGE J. SAM PERRY TO COMPEL HIM TO APPEAR BEFORE FGJ.
HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLAR SURETY BOND SET BY JUDGE PERRY.

SOURCE AND INVESTIGATION HAS DETERMINED HUMPHREYS NOT AT
RESIDENCE OR KNOWN HANGOUTS HERE. -OKLAHOMA CITY REQUESTED TO. |
MAKE_APPROPRIATE INVESTIGATION INCLUDING CONTACT ESTABLISHED |

LR 4

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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ORHE

SOURCES IN NORMAN TO DETERMINE IF HUMPHREYS THERE AND TO EFFECT .
HIS ARREST IF LOCATED.

SOURCE ADVISED HUMPHREYS CONVINCED HE WILL BE OFFERED
IMMUNITY AS WAS GIANCANA. INDICATED HE WILL REFUSE TO ACCEPT
IMMUNITY AND GO TO JAIL INSTEAD. FUGITIVE FORM LETTER SUBMITTED

PAGE 3 FROM CHICAGO 252255

RECEIVED: 6-25-65 12:45 AM PARTIALLY UNDECIPHERABLE

CORRECTION RECEIVED: 6-26-65 3:45 PM -

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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7:51/PMTST URGENT 6-26-65
TO/DIRECTOR AND CHICAGO

OM OKLAHOMA CITY %2145 | ‘\5—‘—“'

/ ' clso Enewn of . '. b _';',i.ﬁ-xa‘ck:eiem'inq ~
MURRAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS, m -FQG ITIVE. 2R, (&)(7)«:3 :(b) "/«

SYNOPSIS: HUMPHREYS ARRESTED BY BUREAU AGENTS, NGRMAN
OKLAHOMA 1:15 PM, SATURDAY, JUNE 26, 1965, HELD OKLAHOMA
COUNTY JAIL, OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLA., IN LIEU OF $100,000
SURETY BOND. ‘

DETAILS : REFERENCE TELEPHONE CALLS BETWEEN CHICAGO
AND OKLAHOMA CITY JUNE 25 AND 26 INSTANT, AND CHICAGO
TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND OKLA. CITY JUNE 25 INSTANT,
ool Grend TeryPON RECEIPT INFO HUMPHREYS HAD FAILED TO APPEAR CHICAD

£6d;, TMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION INITIATED NORMAN, OKLA,,
S INGE HUMPHREYS DAUGHTER RESIDES THAT AREA AND HIS EX-WIFE
MARY CLEMMA BRENDLE HUMPHREYS, RESIDES ON ESTATE NEAR NORMAN,
SINCE HUMPHREYS HAS BEEN KNOWN TO VISIT THIS AREA IN PAST,
IMMEDIATE INQUIRIES CONDUCTED AND SURVEILLANCES ESTABLISHED.

. (| |

— e

f
!

o~
\

L —— e 4 | »
IVMED! ATE SURVEILLANCE ESTABLISHED AREA*
G 0 AT 11:40 AM, HUMPHREYS WAS OBSERVED TO ENTER . |
THIS BUILDING WITH HIS EX-WIFE. SURVEILLANCE MAINTAINED AND -
. . - Coeee e o . e e J..—",,f__..;_?_
. P—= 304 -[F7=
ST-107 BEC-63 1 JUN 29 1965 '

MR. BELKONT FOR THE DIRECTOR _—

W/

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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PAGE TWO FROM OKLAHOMA CITY 262145 . (PO )

AND BOTH DEPARTED. HUMPHREYS, BY SELF WENT ON BRIEF SHOPPING
TOUR, WENT BY BUS STATION AND TO SANTA FE RAILROAD STATION,
HUMPHREYS WAS ARRESTED AT RAILROAD STATION BY AGENTS

AND WRITER WERE NOT
AT RAILROAD STATION AT TIME ARREST MADE ALTHOUGH ON CASE,

ARREST DELAYED FEW MINUTES AFTER suJecT opPARTECEED

UPON ARREST, SUBJECT ASKED TO BE PERMITTED CALL HIS ATTORNEY
lNﬂgﬁ!CAGO ffquST GRANTED AND|§E MADE §UCH A CALL,

UMNTED ST# l«/ WESTERL D

- LU ER BOHANON, B8, DIRECTED THAT UPON ARREST
]SUBJECT BE TAKEN DIRECTLY TO THE OKLAHOMA COUNTY JAIL, OKLAHOMA
CITY, OKLA. IN LIEU OF HIS MAKING THE $100,000 SURETY BOND.
JUDGE BOHANON ADVISED HE WILL BE AVAILABLE DURING THE
AFTERNOON JUNE 26rlNSTANT TO ACCEPT ARRANGMENTS FOR ANY
SURETY BOND IF uBE SUBJECT HAS BEEN PLACED IN OKLAHOMA
COUNTY JAILY WHERE HE HAS BEEN FINGERPRINTED AND PHOTOGRAPHED,
FACTS RELEASED TO PRESS AND NEWS MEDIA. CHICAGO AND BUREAU
HEADQUARTERS NOTIFIED TELEPHONICALLY RE ARREST.

RECOMMENDATIONS BEING SUBMITTED SEPARATELY RE FINE AND
EFFECTIVE PERFORMANCE AGENTS, OKLAHOMA CITY OFFICE.

RECEIVED: 10:14mLT @l

- -

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

M emomndum

MR. BELMONT pate: June 25, 1965

Sullivan

Tavel
(i 7 T
- | 0 T:::.e ;R oom
N

OO
MURRAY%MPHREYS ' | /

ANTI-RACKETEERING

J. H. GALE 7

Chicago hoodlum Murray Humphreys has been ufide /7
subpoena to appear before the Federal Grand Jury inquiring into
organized crime matters in Chicago. He has been instructed to
hold himself in readiness to appear before the Grand Jury when called.

U. S. Attorney Hanrahan on June 24, 1965, contacted
Humphreys' attorney to require Humphreys' presence before the
Grand Jury today. Humphreys' attorney did not know Humphreys'
whereabouts, and consequently, U. S. District Court Judge J. Samuel
Perry today 1ssued a bench warrant for Humphreys' arrest. Judge
Perry set bond at $100, 000.

Humphreys is not in Chicago and is probably at his
former wife's home in Oklahoma City.

ACTION:

o Our Chicago Office is i contact with Oklahoma City -
1nstructmg that office to arrest Humphreys and have him returned
to Chicago. '

1 - Mr. Belmont B e U ..
1 - Mr. Rosen j %.—r 2/),/ H Q“ ot
1'- Mr. DeLoach G ' _ ,

10 JUL” 1 965 20 _‘nf-‘

1 - Mr. Gale
1 - Mr.

1 - Mr.
-
-_8 L
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVLSTIGATION -

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN ’ DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
OKLAHOMA CITY CHICAGO 6/30/65 6/25-28/65
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY i TYPED B
Y A
) VR

CHARACTER OF CASE
MURRAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS, Aka ;
| A4
k]

i -
..

>
=
- W

=N
D
c\
14

4 /‘5 - :) ;7*‘ N

REFERENCES: | | _ (D(‘MC—)

Chicago telephone call to Oklahoma City, 6/25/65,
Chicago radiogram to Director and Oklahoma City, 6/6/65,
Oklahoma City telephone call to Chicago, 6/27/65, '
Oklahoma City telephone call to the Bureau, 6/27/65,

Oklahoma City telephone call to Chicago, 6/28/65.

_/
—{

- P -
LEADS: ‘- e
THE LAS VEGAS DIVISION

AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

If not already done, will discreetly ascertain possible
connection of MURRAY L. HUMP} ith the Sahara Realt
Corporation ;
HREYS <L
man,

Las Vegas, Nevada, it being note K
calling card at the telephone in the Nor

APPROVED : ¢ /—y P A RCENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE: ! ' e . R c 60
) s N . . / v ‘: E .
(3 - Bureau (92-3088) (Ri) /Y R
3 - Chicago (92-348) » Q%

(1 - USA, Chicago) . i?\\
2 - Las Vegas : ‘
2 - Oklahoma City (92-179) 12 JUL 1 195
Dissemination Record of Attached I.iepoﬂ Notations

Agency A

Request Reed. | /- A‘ g‘,)' ‘)- ?-L.S'

Date Fwd. v

How Fwd,

rivn

(G VNS
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Oklahoma train depot after his arrest at Norman,

THE OKLAHOMA CITY DIVISION

AT OKLAHO:MA CITY

Will maintain contact with established sources
concerning the subject,

ADHINISTRATIVE:

By separate communication the Bureau and Chicago are
bcing furnished a list of property in subject's possession,
including serial numbers of all the bills which he turned over
to Oklahoma County Sheriff's Jailer when incarcerated.

Nuplicate Kkeys are being forwarded to Chicarno
of the keys in HUMPHREYS' possession.

- B -
COVER PAGE
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LHFORMANTS (‘I'X'D(O‘-. 0)) - s
____

non request)
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UN D STATES DEPARTMENT OF . TICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, Chicago
Report of: — Office: Oklahoma City
Date: §} 30/65 :
Field Office File #: 92-1 79 Bureau File #: 92-3088
Title: ~IURRAY LLEWELYXN HU\PHREYS
(DE: )
Character: ANTI-RACKETEERING
Synopsis: Investigation instituted 6/25/65 to ascertain if

subject 4pn_HNos Oklahoma Subject located at
W.\brman, Oklahoma, -
6/65, and thereafter apprehended at Norman

¢a Train Station at approximately 1:05 T bject

> _attempted to phone his attorney,ﬂ

a—in Chitago, Illinois, but could not locate nim;

wdid ed11 his brother in Chicago. Subject incarcerated
Oklaho@a County Jail and turned over to custody of

= U, SwYarshal, -Subject left callino card of "

- u—ﬁ, Sahara Realty -Corporation, Las Vegas,

I “_Nevadag at telephone booth in Norman.

DA Y

[ <
[avmeo ] > p
PETAILS: Upon telephonic communication on June 25, 1965, that

subject had failed to appear before U, S. Grand Jury
in Chicago that date, and that bench warrant had been
issued by Judge J, SAM PERRY, investigation was imme-
diately instituted, personally directed by SAC LEE O.
TEAGUE,

F Norman, Oklahoma, advised on June 25,
%965, that he did not know 1f HU:PHREYS was in Norman at that time
ut would make every effort to ascertain if he was there.

This document contatns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Surveillances were instituted at appropriate
transportation centers,

AT NOWAN, OKLAHOMA (D)) @

At approximately 1:05 p,n., :iiU«“PHREYS was located (6(7)«'\
at tane Norman Train Depot of the Santa Fe Railroad and was
apprehended at the ticket counter by Bureau Agents. He *’

requested to be allowed to phone ii rney and thereafter
nlaced a telenhone call to Chicago, Illinois,
telephone— but was unable to reach .

AUAPHKEYS called #ARTIA HARY BRENDLE, his first wife's

motiier, and made amngements for the Volkswagen Station Wagon
ite had been driving to be picked up in Norman.

He tnereafter called his brother in Cihicaco, Illinois,
DI 8-066106, and instructed il to contact and
advise —of his arrest.

LBUPHREYS was taken immediately to Oklahoma City
and incarcerated -in the Oklahoma County Jail. He was turned
over to the custody of Deputy U, S, ilarshal

On June 28, 1965,% Ticket Agent, Santa Te
Pailroad, Norman, Oklahoma, advise MPAREYS was in the process

of making reservation for a bedroom on the northbound Santa
fc train to Chicago, under the name J. POPE when arrested.

Examination of the phone booth from which HU:MPHREYS
placed his telephone call reflected a calling card from the
Sainara ilealty Corporation - phone nunber

"any time,'" addres
as Vegas, Nevada., It 1s believed id:ililiko ina
nis card while attempting to find the telephone number
1is brother in his wallet,

b



UN1.ED.STATES DEPARTMENT OF )USTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

In Reply, Please Refer to - June 30, 1965
File No.

Title MURRAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS

Character — ANTI~RACKETEERING PEE
Reference Report of SA
Oklahoma City, 30/65 '

All sources (except any listed below) whose 1dehtiti_es
&re concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable
information in the past. :

. It is the property
i 1t and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.

. -
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DECODED COPY

O AIRGRAM = CABLEGRAM o RADIO xx TELETYPE

Gandy

2:57 PM CDST DEFERRED 6-8-65 (R
TO DIRECTOR
FROM CHICAGO 081835

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA, DAILY SUMMARY,

e,
CHICAGO PRESS REPORTED THIS DATE CIVIL CASE VS.
HUMPHREYS TO OBTAIN ADDITIONAL. INCOME TAXES PUT OFF
TO FALL TERM U,.S, TAX COURT DUE TO "ARRANGEMENTS MADE
IN _WASHINGTON." BUREAU REQUESTED OBTAIN DETAILS OF
ABOVE JHRQUGH LIALSON_LRS.
HUMPHREYS SCHEDULED MEET W!TH
10:30 AY~JUNE 8 TO DISCUSS ABOVE CASE.,
RALPﬂ/g¥ERCE AT JOLLY CHEF RESTAURANT, LOOP AREA,
LUNCH, WILL RETURN TO APARTMENT 1 PM FOR NAP,
"H¥~CODFREY TO RENT CAR FOR HIM SINCE HE WANTS TO TAKE
SECQND WIFE TO PHIL SCRMIDT'S RESTAURANT TN HAMMOND,
INDIANA,” FORDINNER EVENING JUNE 8,
.+ . < DETERMINED THAT VISITOR FROM OUT OF TOWN HUMPHREYS

.. SCHEDU TO MEET AT NORWOOD HOUSE 3 -PM JUNE 7 WAS
et IN CHICAGO TO REPRESENT PAUL RICCA IN
DEPORTATiON HEARING, NOTACTUALLY KNOWN HUMPHREYS MADE

AR,

WILL THEN MEET
FOR

R4
FEe ]

n CONTACTJHOWEVER.
= HUMPHREYS ADVISED SECOND WIFE ™| HAVE NEVER BEEN SO
BUSY. THE FBI HAS US RUNNING CRAZY. THERE IS MOE'S
CASE, PAUL'S CASE AND MY OWN STUFF., AND WE KNON THERE

THINGS

IS A LOT MORE COMING ON THI#ERAND JURY BUSINESS.
GET WORSE EVERY DAY." -~ _ .. . SN

| AL 220 Ca 7

(>

INSTRUCTED

G2_308= 1456/
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paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.

a4 JUNQIS 186,

5'__#

. If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
\




6/17/65

AIRTEL 1- Mr.—
& o4l

TO: SAC, Chicago ny

FROM: Director, FBY = _ 2"

MURRAY L, HUMPHREYS, aka
AR

(POE

Reurtel 6/£/65,

Icformation has been received from Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) Headquarters that the records of the Tax Court
Division cf that agency show that Humphreys, through his attorneys,
filed a motion for continuance in his tax case., The Government

Information has also been received from IRS Hegdquarters
that this type information is public and that any further details,
if needed, relative to -this matter can be-obtained through the Tax
Court Division, Office of Regional Counsel of the IRS Office in
Chicago,

NOTE: The Tax Court at Chicago is currently making inquiry into
the tax responsibility of Chicago top hoodlum Murray Humphreys and

‘recently Chicago newspapers indicated that a continuance had been
granted to Humphreys through arrangements made in Washington, Chicago
requested contact with IRS to determine details,

MANLED 8

A o s e
P Teo oty

CCimi-ral




OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 $010-106 =

MAY 1962 EDITION . d

G3A GEN. REG. NO. 27 R 3 Tolson
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 94;;1;51.“0“1

Mohr,

. Del.
Memorandum S
. Conxg
Fots
To :Mr, Belmont DATE: June 28, ‘1965 iﬁ:i
\:Y%ve‘l —
. Trotter
FROM : J . H . Gale ‘i’ ;Zi:(:oom
e ' At .-—fx' / - Gandy
SUBJECT: MURRAY “HUMPHREYS | el
ANTI-RACKETEER ING {5, ) :E'—/

, Assistant Special Agent in Charge Welte, Chicago Office,
; called to advise that Humphreys is now being transported by

| United States Marshal from Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, to Chicago.
They are scheduled to arrive in Chicago at approximately 11:30 a.m,
today,

o —————

Humphreys was arrested by Agents at Oklahoma City
Saturday, June 26, 1965, under a bench warrant issued by Federal
District Judge in Chicago, based on Humphreys'! unavailability
for testimony according to the terms of a subpoena previously
served on him,

' The judge in Chicago fixed bond at $100,000 and
- Humphreys was held in jail over the weekend because ‘of inability

. \to make bond in Oklahoma City., While it is not known at present,

it appears that after arrival, Humphreys will be able to make!
this bond. |

. Fy
Welte said the United States Marshal is transporting:l_//
‘Humphreys under handcuffs and that upon arrival in Chicago, =
he will be turned over to the United States Marshal there. He
\added that there is considerable favorable press reaction to
this situation,

ACTION: Gl 2 e e ﬂ€4

- /A < - .
This matter will be closely followed by Chicago for

further developments of interest, ——— e ""‘ﬁ

(PEY©

o
& 1a JUN 30 1565,

1l - Mr, Belmont
1 - Mr., DeLoach
1l - Mr, Gale
1l -
l -

i 2 ? .:V
iy 2\ -
L F’ - ,,\(\ 3&/
: /
. g7
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-« UNITED STATES GOV NMENT

Memoranaum

SAC, Chicago (92-350) DATE: 6/30/65

TO f
\F& M 0: SAC, Springfield (92-~145) P
"

5

supjecr: MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, aka o
AR ' i
i‘ 4..;

A Chicago newspaper has recently made available to
the State's Attorney, Sangamon County, certain recordings
made in a Chicago hotel room, wherein payment to legislators
was made. At this time, these recordings are unavailable to
the Springfield office, however, if and when they are released
to other investigative agencies, they will be reviewed and if any
information of pertinence to HUMPHREYS is mentioned, Chicago
will be advised.

Investigation at E. St. Louis, Illinois, as outlined
in Springfield airtel to Bureau, 4-23-65, will be furnished to
Chicago as soon as available.
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7/13/65
' AIRTEL
TO: BAC, Springfield (92-145) ot
Rl 135 : /9[32C} T
FROM: Director, FBI (92-3088) — /

‘,,\Q‘;}
\‘,: 4 -
MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS', ‘aka

Re Springfield memorandum 6/30/65, (}5(33(55

Referenced memorandum contains no details as to how the
recordings referred to therein were made; the circumstances
concerning their being made available to the State's Attorney's
Office, Sangamon County, Illinois; or the conditions upon which
this material will be released to investigative agencies. You
should promptly furnish the Bureau full and complete details
concerning aspects of this situation.referred to above,

In view of the possibility that such recordings may have
been obtained under circumstances raising a question as to their
legality, you should:not accept them for review pending the
furnishing of the above-requested additional information and
Bureau clearance for such review,

2 - Chicago (92-350)

NOTE: Chicago sources have furnished considerable information as
to efforts of Murray Humphreys to influence passage of anticrime bills
in the Illinois State Assembly., A €hicago newspaper has obtained
recordings wherein payment was allegedly made to Illinois legislators
concerning this legislation and has furnished them to the State's
Attorney's Office, Sangamon County, Illinois, and the Springfield
Office has advised these recordings will be reviewed in the event
they are released to investigative agencies, In view of the publicity
angle and the fact that such recordings may have been illegally )

Tee0n OPtained, Springfield is being requested to furnish further clarifying

Belmont information and instructed not to accept these recordings for

e review pending further Bureau clearance.
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L3R 12-14-64)

"DECODED COPY

O AIRGRAM 1 CABLEGRAM, xx RADIO = TELETYPE

C/.

HUMPHREYS RETURNED TO APARTMENT LATE AM THAT DATE AND SPENT
REST OF DAY RESTING AND PRACTICING ANSWER TO FGJ QUESTIONS.:
ANSWER WILL BE SAME AS PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED BY SOURCE.WITH. .
ADDITION OF TWO SENTENCES QUESTIONING PERTINENCY OF INQUIRY
AND COMPLAINING QUESTIONS. DO NOT ADEQUATELY MAKE CLEAR -
TOPIC OF INQUIRY AS REQUIRED BY SUPREME COURT RULING.
HUMPHREYS APPARENTLY DID NOT MEET WITH HIS GROUP THAT DATE.
‘ON JUNE 30 HUMPHREYS QUESTIONED ‘GODFREY AS TO WHETHER
WD /0 OTHER MEMBERS HIS GROUP WANTED MEETING TODAY.
GODFREY ADVISED HE HAD NOT BEEN SO REQUESTED BY CHICAGO

ATTORNEY SN v//NTED TO MEET HUMPHREYS. GODFREY

SUGGESTED LUNCHEON MEET AT EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOTEL WHICH

HUMPHREYS AGREED T0. GODFREY INDICATED HE wouLD INFORM QR

WHERE HUMPHREYS wouLD BE SOV COULD JOIN MEETING IF SO

a2 <
HiGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED HUMPHREYS TAXEN BY HY
GONFREY TO MEETING WITH ATTORNEY MAURICE WALSH, @ AM, JUNE 29.

Tolson
Belmont
Mohr
DeLoach
Cosper
Callghan.
Contad
Felt
Gale

Trotter
Tele. Room —
Holmes _

5

.
4

DESIRED, - GODFREY WOULD ALSO CO!‘!TACT-TO‘ADV'ISE"ﬂiM e

WHERE -HUMPHREYS WOULD BE, -

AT

RECEIVED: L4:40 PM -

-’#
v i\\\\ﬁ 19 4'\85' 1a JL L e
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WA G5 3000 4]
/

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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TO
FROM

SUBJEC1

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
G3A GEN. REG. NO. 27

/‘/-’ ,folson
UNITED STATESGOVERNMENT (Z/ il

Memorandum e

5010-1006

NN

|

Conrad
Yol ¥ o :%
- Mr. Belmont(M¢ DATE: June 28, 1965 ;,}‘&QOSgn
e
PR S Trotter
: Jo Ho Gale ‘ V;ji Se Z;:em.e?oom

Gaondy

A _
@ i 3 Y )

. MURRAY HUMPHREYS : Sl

ANTI-RACKETEERING

Oy -

Assistant Special Agent in Charge Welte, Chicago Offiéé,
advised that Humphreys arrived back in Chicago in custody of
United States Marshal and that there was intensive press and
television coverage of the incident,

Hum hre,é’was released on $100,000 bond, which was
put up by$a hoodlum-oriented professional.
bondsman of Chicigo. A4s a special concession, QP 2creeca

"to charge Humphreys only two per cent of the amount of the
bond instead of his usual fee of ten per cent.

Welte said that Humphreys had returned to the
vicinity of the highly confidential source covering his apartment
and has expressed complete amazement that the FBI had so much

 detailed information as to his whereabouts and activities

leading to his arrest, Welte added that the press interest
icontinues to be intensive and that full coverage is being given
Xto the sequence of events involving Humphreys.

ACTION:

Chicago is following this matter closely for further
developments of interest,
/4]
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- Mr. Belmont .
- Mr. DelLoach
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FBI WASH DC

/
FBI CHIFAGO | Tem
_ .4 33 PM CDST URGENT s-28- SR 5*)/
P ' "m’
To DIRECTOR (52-3088) | ST
FROM CHICAGO (92-348) 2P - ' .
_ o7
(/ oo knows o Bfizacketeedng (ﬁ(—b(c-\
JURRAY L HUMPHREYS, AKA. = FUGITIVE. ARG DAILY SUNMARY.
/;.4‘ ;o

REFERE < A ’
RE CHICAGO CALL TO BUREAU JUNE TWENTY EIGHT INSTANT. U §. el
* W PRt cs s ited

'HUMPHREYS RETURNED TO CHICAGO O°HARE AIRPORT. IN CUSTODY OF uSH,
OKLAHOMA CITY, ELEVEN THIRTY SIX A.M. TODAY VIA AMERICAN AIRLINES

- S VLﬂowu\-l

FLIGHT THREE THREE T¥O, AT WHICH TIME HUMPHREYS TURNED OVER TO usH,

i .

'CHICAGO.
AT .TEN THIRTY A.M. mxs DATE Arronusv_ansamzo ]H{

BEFORE FEDERAL JUDGE J. SAM PERRY VITH MOTION TO QUASH BENCH' UARRANT

1ssuep AcaInsT HUMPHREYS. W) BASED MOTION ON FACT GOVERNMENT'S
APPLICATION FOR VARRANT NOT FOUNDED ON TESTIMONY. FURTHER, NO
SHOVING MADE THAT GOVERNMENT MADE PROPER EFFORT 70 NOTIFY MUNPHREYS

. Fedezql Grand Ju
CONCERNING REAPPEARANCE BEFORE FGJ JUNEcT LENTY FIVE LAST. t;)muzn, e
THAT HUMPHREYS 1S AGED MAN UNDER DOCTOR’ ﬁﬁnﬁ? aND cum:m INCARCERA=
\non COULD, SERIOUSLY IHPAIR HEALTH. JUDGE ‘isnnv DENIED nor?’n o

A~ 1965
STATING HUHPHREYS' ACTION IN LEAVING JURISDICTION WITHOUT NOTIFY 8

END PAGE ONE_ o - '
vy 0 -!Ué 1 ‘_3'5"8"" MR, BELEOKT FoR THE ECT“R 5
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PAGE TVO CG 92-348 .
(PEE

Lederal Grand Jury
HIS ATTORNEY AS TO WHEREABOUTS BORDERED ON CONTEMPT OF .Fads

JUDGE PERRY ALSO REFUSED TO REDUCE BOND.
SPeCiih ASENT

AT TVELVE THIRTY P.N. ToDAY -S4 G oss:rvep
GATHERING OF HOODLUMS, ROOKERY RESTAURANT, CHICAGO LOOP, WHICH
1ncLuoED QD RavPn Prerce, QEERAYD PAUL BE LuCIA,
W ACCOMPANIED BY PIERCE MADE PHONE CALL INQUIRING VHEN HUMPHREYS
CouLD BE EXPECTED TO BE RELEASED. YJJJJ AND DE LUCIA OVERHEARD DIS-
CUSSING NEWSPAPER ACCOUNTS OF HUMPHREYS SITUATION AND COM-

PLAINED BITTERLY OVER TREATMENT OF HUNPHREYS CLAIMING IT EMBARRASSING

{TO-BECOME INVOLVED IN THIS MANNER.

AT TVO P.M. TODAY RUHPHREYS RELEASED ON ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND A
DOLLAR BOND POSTED BY HOODLUM BONDSMAN — WVHO CLAIMED HE
WOULD CHARGE HUMPHREYS ONLY TWO PER CENT FEE AND NOT USUAL TEN PER
CENT.

HUMPHREYS SITUATION RECEIVING TREMENDOUS ATTENTION CHICAGO NEWS )

MEDIA.

END AKD ACK FOR TWO MESGS PLS
VvA. P 2
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4-3 (Rev. 12-14-64)

- .0 {
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M CDST DEFERRED 6- -29-65 YD

T¢” DIRECTOR

£ROM CHICAGO 292222
ANTIRACKLETEL &b

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY.

(OE©
4

HIGHLY COVFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED HUMPHREYS (= 9
RETURNED TO HIS APARTMENT IMMEDIATELY AFTER MAKING Bomoﬁi*-
JUNE 28 LAST.

HUMPHREYS IMMEDIATELY JOINED BY HY GODFREY AND -
ERNEST HUMPHREYS. GODFREY ADVISED "THEY WANT TO SEE :-

YOU TODAY OR TOMORROW"™ AND — IS GONNA BE THERE
TO0." , .

HUMPHREYS INSTRUCTED GODFREY TO CONTACT HIS LOCKSWITH
AND HAVE ALL APARTMENT LOCKS CHANGED SINCE "“THE FBI
MAY HAVE COPIED MY KEYS."™ THIS WAS ACCOWMPL ISHED SAME. DATE,

2 HUMPHREYS DISCUSSED FOR TWO HOURS HIS ARREST. -
ALTHOUGH HIS ATTORNEY CLAIMED IN COURT JUNE 28 HE WAS
SICK MAN 1T IS OBVIOUS HUMPHREYS, THOUGH TIRED, DID NOT
“{SUFFER IMPAIRMENT TO HEALTH. HUMPHREYS APPEARS PARTICULARLY
JUPSET SINCE NEWS MEDIA CHICAGO, OKLAHOWA AND FLORIDA
FOCUSED SO MUCH ATTENTION ON ARREST. PARTICULARLY UPSET
WITH ARTICLE OF SANDY SMITH CHICAGO SUN TIMES WHICH
DESCRIBED HOW HUMPHREYS STUPIDLY BROUGHT ABOUT ARREST DUE
TO FOOLISH ATTEMPT TO EVADE SUBPOENA. HUMPHREYS FEELS
FBI MAKING PEOPLE WHO DEAL WITH HUMPHREYS LOSE RESPECT
FOR HiM, ;

i A

Tolson
(A

Cdsper
Callohan.
Contad
Felt

cle %
osen
Tavel

u IVGII

Il

ul

e g
IN ABSENCE OF HUMPHREYS, HIS BROTHER EXPRESSED CONCERN

FOR ‘HlM WITH-FEELING HUMPHREYS BLUNDER IN RUNNIN
. a9 %’5?8 JGE

—REC- 63
2 JUL .2 1955
&>

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably

paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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Tolsen

- bad ~
4-3'(Rev. 12-14-64) é “ N
- - Y ’ . . 70 3 Belmont
~ L - . Mohr

-

N —_ DeLoach
4 ey ’ ) Casper
Callghan
Conrad
Felt o
DECODED COP —
Rosen
: Sullivan
’ Tavel
Trotter

Holmes

Gandy

T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e - - e - - — " — — e ——

O AIRGRAM O CABLEGRAM O RADIO yxxTELETYPE oeren

PAGE TWO CHICAGO 292222

SUEPOENA WiILL CAUSE LOSS OF RESPECT FOR HIM: "“WHEN YOU
HAVE LIVED YOUR LIFE WITH RESPECT YOU DON'T LIKE PEOPLE
THINK THAT NOW THEY'RE CATCHING UP WITH YOU AND MAYBE
YOU'RE NOT THE GUY THEY THOUGHT YOU WERE. |IF YOU ARE
USED TO BEING THE TIP GUY AND NOBODY CAN TOUCH YOU, IF
YOU COME DOWN THEN EVERYBODY JUMPS ON YOU AND YOU LOST

THE RESPECT.® | | | :
- s ME)

GODFREY ADVISED AND FEEL HUMPHREYS
APARTVMENT MAY BE "BUGGED"™ SINCE FBI APPARENTLY KNEW
HUMPEREYS EVERY MOVE, HOWEVER, HUMPHREYS DISMISSED ANY
POSSIBLLITY OF THIS, FEELS HE HAS BEEN SO CAREFUL TO
KEEP APARTMENT GUARDED IN ABSENCE FBI HAS HAD NO CHANCE
TO ENTER. DETAILED AIRTEL BUREAU AND OKLAHOMA CITY
FOLLOWS.,

RECEIVED: 12:48 AM 6-30.“55'-,

If the intelligence contained in the above mesgsage is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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0-20 (Rev. 12-14-64)
- S y 3

UPl-1L7?
(CRINE)
o CYICASC--A FEPTRAL
(TEE CAMEL) HUNPHREYS
‘SYNDICATE, WUYEN
XKETP A DATE VITH
t Bl AGEN
GCVERNME
SYNDICATE ¢
FEERY THAT
HUMFUREVE WA
GRAND JURY INVESTIGATI
SAY (MCE) GIANCANA
FAS PEEN BTHIND JARS
CF CCURT CITATICN,

NT ATTCRNZ

TUD
4 4idee,

-y ms - w

THE ckr
A FEDT
TS AND FEDE
YS TIRECT
PERATICNS TCLL U,S.
NUNPEREYS FAILED
' SECONT

N
§/25--N5321

Tolson ___
Belmont
Mohr
Del oach
Casper ___
Callahan
Conrad

Felt .
Gale .
Rosen ___ -
Sullivan

Tavel .
Trotter ____
Tele Room

Holmes
Gandy

——

JUDGE ISSUET A BENCH

WARRANT TCDAY roR NURRAY
REPUTED POLITIC

AL FIXER OF THE CEICASC CRINE
~TIME LIEUTENSNT OF AL CACNE FAILED Te
RAL GRANT JURY.

RAL MARSHALS STARTED A SCARCH FCR HUNBER
INS A GRAND Juvy INVESTIGATICN
BISTRICT CCURT JUDCGE JCSEPH SaM
TC APPEAR IN ANSVER TC & SUBPOENA,
55 CCDLLNM TC RUN AFCUL CF THEE LAV IN TEE

REPUTED BCSS oF CEICAGC CRINE CIRCLES,
COCK CCUNTY JAIL SINCE JUNE 1 CN A CONTENPT
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TO

FRO\f

SUBJECT:

s

OPTIOMAL FORM NO. 10 3010=-106
" dmAY 1982 EDITION

GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

!
A e
Belmoni:"---'M \

Mr.
J. H. Gale &‘/(\
7
¢

% Y4
MURRAY (CAMEL) HUMPHREYS
INFORMATION CONCERNING

SAC Lee Teague, Oklahoma Ci
the above captioned subject, who is,
figure and a close ass ciate of Sa
Agents of the Oklahoma City Offic
Norman, Oklahoma, at 3:15 p.m.
There was no incident to the arrest.

,{olson
‘B ligint -
1

oach

asper

Callahan
Conrgf 4
the

R/. osen

Sullivan
Tavel

DATE:

6/26/65

Trotter
Tele. Room
Holmes
Gandy

Y, called to advise that
-~d€ading Chicago racket

iancana, was arrested by
>€ in the railroad station at
Eastern Daylight Time, 6/26/65.
At the time of the tele-

phone call the Agents were transporting Humphreys to Oklahoma
City where he will be held in the Oklahoma County Jail on a

bench warrant issued in Chicago because of Humphreys' failure
to appear before Federal Grand Jury on 6/25/65 in answer to a

sub oena,
in Chicago.

Crime Records.

There is a $100,000 surety bond out for Humphreys,
el ay

Handling of press inquiries being éoordinated with

ACTION:
For information.
1 - Mr. Deloach U">(7>(Q5
1 - Mr. Belmont 3=
1l - Mr, Gale, < P - Tl o
1 - Mr, S 7 R L E 4-3%\ '
; 2y ~ - . N\
1l - I\Ir. $ Ll ST vy [ e [ ¢
- é\ fjo JUL X 1985 Z_.'..'f;
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-. ) Tolson

: L &
;! L.
% Belmont
.-

4-3 (Rev.. 12-14-64)
- - Mohr

Deloach
Casper

| DECODE/_Q{DCOPY‘. |
D AIRGRAM 1 CABLEGRAM xx RADIO = TELETYPE v

R=-76
DEFERRED 7-1-65
TG’ DIRECTOR
7fom CHICAGO 011552

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY,

12:20 PM

OO éséz/

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED HUMPHREYS AND
GODFREY MISS CONNECTIONS FOR LUNCHEON MEETING JUNE 30,
HUMPHREYS INSISTED MEETING WAS SET FOR CONTINENTAL HOTEL
WHILE GODFREY CORRECTLY ARGUED MEET WAS ARRANGED FOR EXECUTIVE

HOUSE HOTEL. GODFREY FINALLY MADE CONTACT #1TH HUMPHREYS

JUNE 30 THROUGH AUTO DEALER ?wmm INDICATES ok
HUMPHREYS AND GODFREY NOW USING AGENCY AS MESSAGE cF
DROP, .

HUMPHREYS SCHEDULED USUAL MEET OFF ICE

10 AM JULY 1. ADVISED HE WOULD THEN MEET BARBER
SHOP RANDOLPH TOWERS' AND THEN WOULD VISIT OFFICE MIKE

BRODKIN,

HOWEVER, ANOTHER HIGHLY CONF IDENTIAL SOURCE

INDICATED BRODKIN

INTENDED TO MEET W) IN BARBE HOP AND

NOT IN OFFICE,

RECEIVED: 12:56 Pv G REG.Z3 7;7/ Z *?jf—-i"/é _

————
-x 11‘5 2 JUL 2 1055
- - - e e—— T e

CRANYS ]VA:'

LN S i A o . L . - ; ;
If the mtellxgénqe contained~n*the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in'order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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Tolson

H Belmont e
! “Moht
. DeLoach
s - " Caspet
: : Callghan

,ﬂ Lau o
i

DECODED,COPY =

Tavel
Trotter e

T AIRGRAM = CABLEGRAM U/ZIRADIO  xxxTELETYPE (=

Holmes

6:40 PM CDST DEFERRED 7-2-65‘
~ | TO/DIRECTOR § ' e

f
FROM CHI?ﬁGO 022030 : AE ,ﬁé ‘1

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, -AKA, AP.. DAILY SUMMARY, (‘_)(_')Cc)

Gop AT
HIGHLY CONF IDENA TAL SOURCE ADVISED HUMPHREYS MET ‘/'/e
wlﬁg:SBODKlN AND AS SCHEDULED JULY 1. DISCUSSED
FACT LETTER HE RECENTLY RECE'VED OBVIOUSLY HAD BEEN OPENED
PRIOR TO RECEIPT, DISCUSSEb ‘-RECENT ARREST AND ADVISED HE
HAS PURCHASED AIRPLANE TlCKﬁT IN CHICAGO PRIOR TO DEPARTURE
CALLING FOR RETURN HERE JUNE 27. ALSO THAT STATION MASTER
IN NORMAN, OKLAHOMA RAILROAD STATION COULD TESTIFY HUMPHREYS
INQUIRED RE RETURN TO CHICAGO JUNE 26. THIS, HE CLAIMS,
REFUTES NEWSPAPER STORIES HE WAS ELEEING TO MEXICO AND SHOWS e
HIS GOOD FAITH AND LACK OF CONTEMPT FOR GRAND JURY, o Jg
. BRODKIN DELIVERED GIANCANA'S MESSAGE THAT GIANCANA ( /
HAS NO INTENTION OF ‘CHANGING MIND BY ATTEMPTING TO ANSWER
QUESTICNS, FGJ.
BRODK IN DISCUSSED WiITH HUMPHREYS KQCT "LiBBY," LA

PROBABLY igﬁMEE_ES_EQNERESSMAN ROLAND V 1 BONAT !! HAD -£>LM;_“
REPROACHED US, DISTRICT JUDGE Jo SAMNPERRY FOR ISSUING
WARRANT FOR HUMPHREYS AND SETTING q1bo OOQ BOND WHEN GOVERNMENT
ONLY RECOMMEDED $5,000., FROM CONVERSATION IT WOULD APPEAR
"LIBBY"™ HAS POLITICAL INFLUENCE WHICH AFFECTS JUDGE PERRY,
REPROACH WAS MADE AFTER HUMPHREYS ARRESTED AND NO FAVORABLE
TREATMENT REQUESTED ”OR OBTAlNED ST 116

Recetvep: ~7:5 P —— pep 3§7Q ’? G L//’ .

M

4

11 JUL 6 1965

¥y —
WW

If the intelligence' gain the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased’in .o g the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)
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‘ i wing in A ! ’
s Transmit the following (Type in plaintext or code) k}k( 1
AIRTEL AIR MAIL

-

FBI
Date: 6/29/65

(Priority)

S0 PREVIOUS RECORD as LISTED NS P?

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3088)

PR@ SAC,%LAHOMA CITY (92-179) P

'MURRAY LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS, aka
AR

00:CHICAGO

Attached for the Bureau and Chicago is one copy each
of a list of serial numbers of currency in possession of Subje
HUMPHREYS at time of his arrest in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, on
6/26/65.

i)

Enclosed for Chicago are six (6) keys which are v

'duplicateg of keﬁs located in possession of HUMPHREYS at the time)

of his arrest and found in his personal effects at the Oklahoma

1 o

J

County Jail, Oklahoma City, ] <.

Upon inspection of the personal effects of Subject,
‘following his arrest in Norman, Oklahoma and his subsequent incar-
ceration in Oklahoma County Jail, Oklahoma City, the following

items were noted:

1) Operator's license for State of Illinois, No., H516-5330-3113,
in name of L. MORRIS HUMPHREYS, 300 N, State Street, Chicago,

Il1linois. - Q?‘& (?r:‘ Sz q‘
2) One Carte Blanchg~Card No.w expiring Eebruary,
1966 in name LLENEAYN M, HU . /
3) One bottle nltr?~ i,-r1n pills. - - > JUL%ik 1965 .
-t - SURE ,
6)- Bureau (Enc, ll_i‘N O“ D
2 - Chicago (92-348 (Enc. 7) gy (Fﬁ(ﬁ)&ﬁ
2 - Oklahoma city ,*l}!
ST SR
—(7) : ;‘.7; ' n )
¢’ wt ’ : \
Approved: Sem

Special Agent in Charge

\
afe?
{ia P

.

145




0C 92-179

4)
5)

6)

7)

8

One "Plaget' automatic watch, case number 13601 A 3, SN 110956.

One American Airlines ticket #2754087, stamped as purchased
Chicago, 6/24/65, Round Trip, in name "L. HUMPHREYS", remaining
stub in ticket folder reflecting return Flight 794 at 3:25 p.m.
6/27/65. Ticket did not reflect incoming Flight, '

One original type-written petition filed in District Court,
Cleveland County, Oklahoma, captioned as follows: "Order
Vacating Judgment", filed by CLUMA HUMPHREYS, Plaintiff

against LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS, Defendant. Petition stamped into
office of Court Clerk No. 3849D, dated 4/20/65, Docket No, D 14,
page 93, petition signed ELWIN J. BROWN, District Judge,
Cleveland County, Oklahoma.

One original type-written petition filed in District Court,
Cleveland County, Oklahoma, captioned as follows; "Judgment",
CLUMA HUMPHREYS, Plaintiff and LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS, Defendant
filed in Office of Court Clerk, 5/20/65, as No. 3849D,

Docket No. D 9, page 93, This judgment petition indicates a
resettlement of alimony to be paid by HUMPHREYS to his ex-wife
CLUMA HUMPHREYS in which petition signed by HUMPHREYS admits
owing balance of alimony in amount of $103,500, agreed to be
p7i? by HUMPHREYS in the amount of $1,250 per month as of
6/1/65.

Bpe-wrtten copy on Onion Skin paper stating as follows:

"I refuse. to answer.on the ground that the answer may furnish.
a link in a chdn of circumstances to be used to incriminate

me , or may tend to incriminate me and subject me to infamy
and to degrade me, or to subject me to forfeiture or penalty,
I further claim my right to privacy and silence under the

lst Amendment, that this action and these questions are
designed under a published plan to subject me to cruel and
inhuman punishment in violation of the 8th Amendment, and

to subject me to punishment in excess of that prescribed

for petty offenses and misdemeanors and to convict me in the
eyes of my fellow citizens without being confronted by any
accuser$ or being afforded a statement of the nature and cause
of any accusation against me either by information or indictment
and a trial by jury and to deny me due process of law",

For information of Chicago; Subject HUMPHREYS at the time of

his arrest at railroad station, Norman, Oklahoma by Bureau agents,
HUMPHREYS requested permission to place telephone call to his

-2 -
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attorney in Chicago which was granted. HUMPHREYS placed telephone
c hrough pay telephope at railroad station in care of
Chicago, atﬁwhich call was placed at 110 p.m.
ubject HUMPHREYS advised Mr. Pwas his Chicago attorney but
ﬂwas not at his residence and requested permission to

that
place a further call to his'"brother", which brother was unnamed.
This call was placed to Chicago number @IVEFERTBZ66I0. Chicago
will note further, that at the time of making these calls,
HUMPHREYS was offered change by arresting agents to which
HUMPHREYS replied, that he always carries a large number of
quarters with him and indicated all telephone calls made by him
were made through pay telephones, Subject had in his possession
$6.12 in change, most of which was in quarters. '

Also for information of Chicago, in the event of subsequent
inquiry into identity of the custodian at Oklahoma

County Jail, advised 6/28 ’ a letter had been sent out

byH a suspectd W med bank r i in

Oklahoma City to ther,

m in which suspect advises his brother of contact
wl and suggests he write HUMPHREYS in Chicago. This
letter reads as follows:

"Dear -

"Well old son I suppose one never grows too old
to be surprised. I have had an experience over the
weekend that I can only call bizzare.

""27 June 1965

"You may have noted in the paper that MURRAY
(the CAMEL) HUMPHREY was "apprehended and incarcerated
here by the quick work of the local FBI Office'" - he
was that, alright, as he was purchasing a ticket back
to Chicago.

"Anyway was put in here with me in the Maximum
Security Section of the County Jail., He left this morning
after having stayed just long enough for me to have some
infereshing conversation with him and played quite a few
hands Chicago style gin rummy. I very quickly found that
Chicago style is nothing as compared to Big Top style.
HUMP found that out too as he indicted when he checked out
leaving me to "C" notes at the desk. He is a very
interesting character, friendly, soft spoken, considerate,
smart and above all loaded with long green. He wound up
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a good friend of mine, He mentioned you, your writin
you know., You might write him, L, HUMPHREY, 300 N. - -
State, -Apartment 5131, Chicago, Illinois. Mention me
and<the gin game and iet know what, -

h : '. #Love - (Q‘>('73 )

s
¥ A

~ LEADS:

The Bureau is requested to search enclosed list of '
serial numbers of currenty in possession of HUMPHREYS
at time of his arrest in NSPF,

OKLAHOMA CITY DIVISION

Will report arrest.

’-
A
3

*
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AIRTEL .
R T S B

-4 -

LN
| TO: BACs, Oklahoma City (92-179)
ié? Chicago (92-348)
“ " FRoM: Director, FBI )

KgRRAY LLEVELYN HUMPHREYS, aka

(PHOE

Re Oklahoma City airtel 6/29/65.

No record in NSPF of serial numbers of i
in possession of Humphreys at the time of his arrggifency found

NOTE: Humphreys was arrested by Bureau Agents in Oklahoma City,
Oklahoma, on 6/29/65 on basis of bench warrant issued by Federal
District Judge, Chicago, Illinois, for failure to be available for
.appearance .before Federal District grand jury as required, List

of serial numbers of currency found in Humphreys' possession at time
of arrest checked through NSPF with negative results,

!.
¥

(6)

Telson

Belmont
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Date: 6/24/65
Transmit the following in
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|

|

|

|

|

|

(Type in plaintext or code) / 1|
)” . |

Via AIRTEL : i
{
L

(Priority) {

FROM

SAC, CHICAGO (92-1913)

SUBJECT : XPROPOSED EXCHANGE
WELVE MILLION DOLLARS IN
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC PESOS
“"FOR AMERICAN DOLLARS

AR

~——-—-—-— Re Bureau airtel ‘dated 6/21/65, instructing
Chicago immediately furnish Bureau any additional information
received and submit recommendations as to further action
which can be taken to resolve this obligation,

It would appear that all logical investigation

bas been completed. Intervi ould be _conducted with

and with QR 1

However, the icago Office is |

unable -to recommend this -since it is not believed that ‘
any such contact could be made without jeopardy to a

highly sensitive source which is furnishing invaluable
information on a day to day basis.

The Chicago Office will remain alert to any
further mention of this situation. The attention of the
Bureau is invited to the feeling of the Chicago Office
that in the event HUMPHREYS decides to go into this
situation he will make some mention of it in the presente

(3°- Bureau

~ 1 - New York ' 19 _ T 4\ .
7 1 - Baltimore REC- 70 4/(\ [ <0 3/30« / yé ~
1l - Oklahoma City e A S— ¢

¢l Chicago -
1 4

i ‘i"- ".:;:

L
d: g/""\’ "ri,ri‘ Sent M Per
" Gnon B




CG 92;1913
e

of the source. This is particularly true since 95% of
the conversation which HUMPHREYS has with are
in the presence of the source and it i whom he
apparently intends to use to effect the exchange in
Switzerland.

It is therefore the recommendation of the
Chicago Office that no further investigation be conducted
at this time pending the recept of additional information
from a Chicago source.
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Memorandum

: DIRECTOR, FBI
v : JUNE
" SAC, CHICAGO (92-350 Sub 5)

DATE: ¢ /99 /65

)
SUBJECI: MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, aka

AR '

W%y
Confidential sources of the Chicago Offi

continuing information in
daily pattern of HUMP

hoodlums to initiate
their associate,
has breakfast wit
Loop area of Chicago an
to QNN s office a

_ ce have
dicating that it is the
HREYS and other leading Chicago

their activities with a visit with
HUMPHREYS ordinarily
at Cally's Restaurant in the

d then frequentl accompanies

HUMPHREYS also dines occasionally with

in the evening hours, and considers to
be one of his closest associates and confidants, ecently.
a highly confidential source of the Chicago Office advised
that HUMPHREYS informed his former wife, that he keeps
"papers" in the office of YR

During the early 1960's when Chicago top hoodlum
- PAUL DE LUCIA was incarcerated in the Federal Penitentiary

at Leavenworth, Kansas, he was visited regularly by

was accompanied on these visits by
Chicago top hoodlum ANTHONY ACCARDO., Anbther indication
of the degree of close association between DE LUCIA and

is the fact that when DE LUCIA was arrested ';3:3
f

Oor his part in the Hollywood extortion case in the 1940's,
the bond for him

and his six associates, in excess of ﬁ
$100,000, was paid by who later testified that ey
the money for the bond was "left on his desk by unknown i’i
persons." '

Another outstanding example of— complete
domination by the Chicago hoodlum-element-occurred-during“ th‘ :

2/~ Bureau (REGISTERED) [X,;

h~
~ Chicago

o
"-
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early 1960's when TONY ACCARDO was indicted for income
tax evasion and was the subject of a lengthy court trial.

— who has prepared ACCARDO's income tax returns
or many years, also was responsible for preparing those

returns which were subjected to scrutiny and the basis
for the charge of income tax evasion on the part of

- ACCARDO. During this trial, the report went out that

was extremely ill and suffering from cancer of
e throat, with only a short time to live. Subsequent
investigation by the Chicago Office has indicated that
has been enjoying extremely good health in
recent ycars, and his close friends were completely unaware
that he was suffering from cancer or any other serious
illness.

—purpose was to delay the ACCARDO
trial which he was successful in accomplishing. This

tactic is not at all unusual, since MURRAY HUMPHREYS, for

one, has in the past claimed to be extremely ill and unable

to carry on the duties of an active major hoodlum, by falsely
claiming that he is crippled, almost blind, and suffering

from numerous illnmesses. Then again, recently, JIMMIE
ALLEGRETTI has claimed that he is unable to serve a contemplated
jail sentence .because of .serious illness and short life
expectancy, when in reality he has continued in his role

as an after-dark visitor to Chicago's gay Rush Street area.

During the recent deportation proceedings

held in Chicago, in an attempt to return PAUL DE LUCIA
to Italy, DE LUCIA's attorney request

ed and obtained a
delay based upon his information that #
who had pertinent t ormation, was and 1n New
York City. Since “has recently been seen in the
Chicago area, it is apparen !iat onci again, a huge

lie had been perpetrated by and his "hoodlum™
associates in an effort to elay the judicial proceedings
involving one of Chicago's top hoodlums.
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DE LUCIA, during his deportation hearings, has
claimed that he had legitimate income in recent years in
the amount of some $90,000 from race track winnings. The
Chicago Office is aware that this cladm js fraudulent and
that this has been recommended by to DE LUCIA
and all his hoodlum associates as a method of making
illegitimate income with a cloak of legitimacy.

Because of the outstanding potential represented
jlity of a misur installation concerning

it is suggested that the Bureau grant
authority for a survey for such an installation. This
survey would be conducted with extreme caution and under
full security. Absolutely no trespass would be involved
and no one connected with this space will have knowledge
nor will any contact be made with this lessor or any other
tenant or employee in this building in connection with
this proposed installation. The Bureau is respectfully
requested to give every possible consideration in
authorizing the Chicago Division to conduct a survey.

by the
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SBAC, Chicago (92-350 Sub 5) 7/7/65
gA— 20t 5 [y |
Director, FEI ' JUNE

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, aka
AR

Reurlet 6/29/65. 1 | (@(ﬂ&-\

Your desire to develop intelligence information
throu use of misur ¢ e of
H Coi SR I

owever, in view e subject's previous allegation that
your office was attempting to establish an electronic
listening device in Hhis office, authority not granted at
this time to conduct a survey to determine feasibility of
misur coverage of

| It is noted thatHhas been the attorney
for the subject, who was a witness cfore the Federal Grand
Jury probing organized crime in the Chicago area. You
should bear in mind that the Bureau will not authorize use

of misur coverage if there is any indication that use of
this technique will Jeopardize future presecutive action.

vore: W :s 2 cG attorney who is closely allied with many
leading CG rackez figures, wlom he serves as a confidant and
advisor. CGO requests authority to conduct a survey to determine
feasibility of misur coverage in his office. In September, 1963,
the subjectcomplained to the CG Bar Association thatthe FBI was
attempting to place an electronic listening device within his
office. llegation was unfounded. Any technical
coverage of would be a particularly sensitive endeavor
in view of his previous complaint and since the current FGJ in CG
has caused much unrest and uncertainty in the CG underworld. 1It
is not believed in the Bureau's best interests to establish misur
coverage in his office. Bulet 3/1/65 captioned

AR," denied a similar request . _ by the CGO.
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ro: SAC, Miami
FRO:: Director, FBI

7/1/65

l - Mr,
1 - Mr. .

PROPOSED EXCHANGE OF TWELVE MILLION DOLLARS

IN DOMINICAN PESOS FOR AMERICAN DOLLARS -
AR -

received information from
y), on 6/30/6

OO

Miami requested to identify
This should be done discreetly with fu
Enclosed for information of M
werorandum containing
confidential source concern
Oklahoma attorney
million dollars in
Not known whether t
has any connection
this is being furnished for the background information
Information in the letterhead memorandum
ely sensitive and invaluable source and
1 security must be afforded this.information,

T COVEring the above leads,
Zeimont —wagnreceived from an extren

tfohr

teLeach _COMplete protection and fu

Caosper
Caollchan —___

cored —ERclosures (2)
¢ie 1= Chicago

Fosen _
Sullivan
Tavel -
Trewer — <,
Tele. RgghE PNl
Holmeso L~ .

X

Gendy

AT 1gss

MAILED 16

EDMM- B

TELETYPE UNIT L]

!! protection afforded‘

iami are copies of a letter-

information received from a highly

ing an alleged offer by an unidentified

to Chicago hoodlum Murray Humphreys to exchange 12
Dominican Republic pesos for American dollars,

he scheme referred to in the letterhead memorandum
with information received fror nd

ami in

P

<
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Airtel to Miami

Re: Proposed Exchange of Twelve Million Dollars
In Dominican Pesos for American Dollars

Miami submit results of inquiry to Buresu end Chicago
by letterhead memorandum not later than 7/19/65.
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(Priority) i
________________________________________________ L
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) TO - DIRECTOR, FBI JUNE
G .
t FROM SAC, CHICAGO (92-350 Sub Z) —
7 ‘ ¢ L
/ SUBJECT MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, aka LQL ) ﬂ
AR :’ d b

% MW |
/’é/- SUMMARY , ,ll

" , EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE

OF THIS INF . IT BE INCLUDED ;

3
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)3 1
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OF A REPORT EVEN THOUCH PARAPHRASED. 1T SHOULD NOT BE
USED IN LEAD COVERAGE OR AS THE BASIS FOR AN INTERVIEW
ECIF N OM

ND
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FULLY PROTECT.
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f

furnished information
activities on June 28, 1965:

Source advised that at 2:16 p.m.
HUMPHREYS returned to his apartment. It is

concerning

on the above date,
noted that he was

released on bond from the custod
at 2:00 p.m. on June 28, 1965, f
Oklahoma, after he had fled Chic

y of the U.S. Marshal, Chicago,
ollowing his arrest in Norman,

ago

to avoid giving testimony

before the Federal grand jury herg.

- (;?- Bureau (REGISTERED)
= “= Oklahoma City (REGISTERED)

2 hicago .
o
7 (B,
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3°kApproved: %L /
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When HUMPHREYS arrived, his ma.id,%Er (‘.)(7>(C'>
was in the process of cleaning his apartment. He

explained ‘to her that the Government "had me locked up,
trying to push me around," but that such a situation cannot
be helped since "That's all in politics, "

At 2:40 p.m., HUMPHREYS' brother, ERNIE, arrived,
and at 2:43 p.m., HUMPHREYS' chauffeur and bodyguard, HY
GODFREY arrived. At this time the following conversation
ensued:

GODFREY : How you feel?

All right. Tired. Where's-

GODFREY : Just going out to his mother's.

HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS:
She still living?

GODFREY : Yeah, Listen, they want to see you today or

tomorrow. _
ERNIE: You two want to talk without me?
HUMPHREYS:

No.
GODFREY : —is gonna be there, too. :
HUMPHREYS:

Well, it all depends on what happens. I don't
know what the grand jury is gonna do. I got to
see@l @ I anm to be in his office at 4:30
today.

GODFREY: Now, listen, H(ph) went to-office
at 3:30 or 4:00 o'clock Thursday afternoon and

said we know that HUMPHREYS is in his apartment.

-2 -
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HUMPHREYS : '
Well, then, I don't know because they woulda
known nobody was here if that was true,

GODFREY : - Yeah. -

hoodlumq is seriously i1l in Little Cogmny of Mary
Hospital in C icago. iI:l‘

Apparently the hoodlum aSSociates of HUMPHREYS

wanted to meet with him e#ther on Jume 28 or 29, 1965,
Chicago attorney one of the closest
associates and Sl HREYS likewise would attend

this meeting,

HUMPHREYS obviously does not know what next is in

Store for him as regards his appearance before the Federal
grand jury here. Chicago attorneyﬁ_ is
Tepresenting him.

Thursday, June 24, 1965, Inasmuch as HUMPHREYS had been
observed on the floor of his residence at 1:20 P.m., by a
Bureau agent, indicationg were given to the United States
Attorney's Office shortly thereafter that it was the belief,
based on this observance, that HUMPHREYS was then in his
apartment. Apparently Someone indicated to attorney

that the United States Attorney's Office felt that HUMPHREYS
was then in his apartment, It would appear that during the
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(PO
conference of Chicago hoodlums observed by SA
on 6/28/65, at the Rookerv Restaurant in Chicago, .
and Chicago top hoodlum# felt that possibly
e Government was of the belief that HUMPHREYS wasthen in
his apartment due to the fact that they had established an
electronic surveillance there; however, GODFREY indicates
that when he came into Marina City, the residence of HUMPHREYS
at approximately 8:30 or 9:30 p.m., an FBI surveillance was
then in progress. It is noted that GODFREY and HUMPHREYS
discuss this surveillance in greater detail as set out herein-
after in this communication. Due to this, and to the fact
that HUMPHREYS believes that the Belden-Stratford Hotel was
under surveillance while he was in Oklahoma, HUMPHREYS
indicates at this point, and with more emphasis later, that
he does not feel his apartment has been penetrated.

HUMPHREYS then instructed GODFREY to contact the
locksmith originally referred to him by Chicago top hoodlum
RALPH PIERCE to take out all locks in his apartment and
install new ones. HUMPHREYS indicated that his reason for
this was that "because when I was in the jail there, they
were around back and forth and I figure they were getting my

- things, you know." Later, HUMPHREYS indicated that he
wouldn't be surprised if the FBI had flown from Oklahoma City
to Chicago with the keys which they had confiscated from his

‘belongings in order to enter his apartment. He indicated-this
was the reason why he wanted his apartment occupied at all
times in his absence.

GODFREY departed at this point, and HUMPHREYS and
his brother, ERNIE, engaged in the following conversation:

ERNIE: They sure raised a big stink over nothin'.
HUMPHREYS :

That's part of their game, it's a publicity
stunt. )

?



CG 92-350 sub gz

ERNIE:
HUMPHREYS ;

ERNIE:
HUMPHREYS .

ERNIE:

HUMPHREYS .

Was it hot?

Not too‘bad, not as hot as it is here today.

What about in the can?

No, they put me in what they call Security. It'g

a2 security cell, But they don't let you have nothing
in there, They take everything away from you angd

yYou have to eat their food, And they just put a
mattress on your bunk. No Pillow or nothin', Byt
they treated me all right, they were a11 real nice.
But you Sée, they were a1l Sheriff's guys, they

were all scared to death because of tht (obs)

$100, 000 bond. That $100,000 bong means you're

a badly wanted man. That scares them al], And

know., But You see, when the FBI turns You in, the
Marshal takes over. And he was 2 real nice guy.

He brought me to Chicago, no handcuffs, or nothin?',
A real nice Buy. He says I don't care, see, he's
the boss, he Says, because I'p quittin®, 1,

'801ng in the undertaking business, he says, ang he

was very gentleman-~like.

Did you get the wire? That you were supposed to
See the lawyer?

No, that's just when I got Pinched. Here's what (&BCixhb
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HUMPHREYS: |

You see, on Saturday, you can't get a judge. ((">(-'>(Q
ERNIE: I figured that, but RALPH called and said he

thought you could get one.
HUMPHREYS :

Yeah, but see, if they woulda given me a bond
down there I coulda walked out and got on the
train and come home.

Wh HUMPHREYS refers above to - he mfers to his

associate, Apparently he had telephonically

contacted rom Norman, Oklahoma, prior to his arrest,

He apparently made a telephone call in an attempt to reach
without success following his arrest, and then

contacted his brother, with instructions that his brother
contact GODFREY in order to arrange for his bond.

HUMPHREYS and his brother then continued their
conversation:

HUMPHREYS:
..+ But I want you to be very careful because
they might now want to give you a subpoena. You
know -how to claim ‘'your privilege, ‘don't answer
any questions.

You know, ERNIE, you may have talked too much,
already, when you told—l would be here at
7:00 o'clock. .

ERNIE: No, that wasn't talking too much. I told you,
he asked me right at the door here, that you told
me that two days ago.

HUMPHREYS : :
Yeah, but you told him downstairs,

ERNIE: No, I didn't. I told him right at the door when
he came here. 1 said he made the date two days
ago and I came by early because I thought he might
be taking a nap here. It was funny, I saw them

-6 -
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HUMPHREYS :

" ERNIE:

HUMPHREYS :
ERNIE:

"HUMPHREYS:

ERNIE:
HUMPHREYS :

(P (E
downstairs and he said make some calls and get
ahold of him. 8o I called a number and asked for
HY and a lady answered and she said, there ain't
no HY around here, and I said, well, look around,

ha ha. And then I said, I can't get ahold of HY

even. So in the meantime - then I walkecd out and
I seen you just getting away in a cab.

No, you didn't see me, you are mistaken. I snuck
down and walked away for two blocks and then got a
cab and went. I didn't come past here in a cab,
what kinda brains you think I got?

But then - says, here's a note, you take this
up there and put it in his apartment, telling him
to call me right now. So here it is, I left it
here.

Is this his handwriting?

Yeah, that is im histwriting. But he was very
nice, he didn't get mad or nothin'.

That's right. He's a con guy, he is. He talks
and talks and opens up conversations and then he
listens. But you see what musta happened. They
put out a call down there and sure enough, I
walked right into it. But I was in.town a day
before they caught up with me. And the funny part

of it, they got me when I went in to buy my ticket
back. Who was the guy with do you know?

Kind of a blond headed guy.
But don't talk to them,ERNIE. They act real nice
and it's just to get you to talk to them. Like

down there, they were real nice to me and then I

-7 -
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saw what they were doin', because all the
photographers come in and took pictures of me..
They set me up. But this Jjudge bothere me. 1
understand that the District Attorney asked for
a $5,000 bond and he made it $100,000.

ERNIE: Why? He's supposed to be a fairly good judge.
HUMPHREYS : ‘

Yeah, well he was set up.
ERNIE: Well, I stayed here while you were gone,
HUMPHREYS ;

Yeah, that's what I was worried about, see? Because
they'd jump on a plane and come here with the

keys and back there like nothin' ha pened. They'd
have a whole week end. See, now thinks

this room is bugged. I don't think they could ever
have got in here because I've been careful as hell.
They could never of got in here. See, I got that
thing over there and one in the bedroom. 1I'd

catch them if they ever got in here while I'm gone.
They only way they could put a bug im here is through
the television. Or they can come through your

-light socket, ‘that I know. But I don't know how they
have to work it to do that. But (il is just
guessing, the heck with it, don't worry about it.

In reference tomP, " this is the agent assigned
the investigation of HUMPH in Chicago.

It is noted that SAs and D
—attempted to serve a subpoena on S at 3:45

P.m. on 6/24/65 at the regigfnce of HUMPHREYS., However, the
door was answered by ERNI UMPH S, who advised that HUMPHREYS
was not then present, 1s noted that the source indicated

that HUMPHREYS was then in his apartment with ERNIE HUMPHREYS.
At this point ERNIE HUMPHREYS advised the agents that he had an
appointment with HUMPHREYS at 7:00 p.m. that date, and that he
was ''sure" that HUMPHREYS would be there at that time, even
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though the appointment had been made, he said, two days
prior thereto. Apparently HUMPHREYS is concerned that ERNIE
HUMPHREYS "may have talked too much already," when he
indicated that MURRAY HUMPHREYS was in Chicago at that time
and that he had made an appointment to be at his apartment
to meet his brother at 7:00 p.m. that date.

The rest of the conversation of ERNIE HUMPHREYS
concerns the fact that when he advised that HUMPHREYS was not
in his apartment, the agents went to the lobby of the
residence of HUMPHREYS, where they conducted a surveillance
for the purpose of indicating to the HUMPHREYS brothers that
they were awaiting the arrival of HUMPHREYS. It is noted
that this was done for the reason that the agents did not
want HUMPHREYS to feel that they were aware that HUMPHREYS was
then in his apartment.

e%ﬁg%ggﬂﬂﬂgﬂ%g%%_ﬁhortly ther eafter approached the
agents in e lobby an e agents, in carrying out their

" pretext of being unaware of the whereabouts af MURRAY
HUMPHREYS, requested ERNIE HUMPHREYS to make a series of
telephone calls in an attempt to locate MURRAY HUMPHREYS.
This explains ERNEST HUMPHREYS' reference “to the fact -that
he had made a telephone call in an apparent attempt to
contact HY GODFREY,. Obvious 1y, although the agents were not
aware of it at the time, MURRAY HUMPHREYS used this

occasion to surreptitiously leave his apartment building and
walk two blocks from the building where he caught a taxicab
for the purpose of evading service of the subpeena.
HUMPHREYS apparently then spent the night elsewhere and
traveled to Norman, Oklahoma, on Friday, June 25, 1965. It
is also noted that, in order to show the efforts being made
in an attempt to reach HUMPHREYS, and to carry out the
pretext that the agents were unaware that HUMPHREYS was in
his apartment at the time of the appearance thereby the
agents, the agents left a note for HUMPHREYS to be taken by
ERNEST HUMPHREYS to his brother's apartment, requesting that
MURRAY HUMPHREYS immediately contact the agents upon his
return to his apartment.

In his reference to the judge, HUMPHREYS refers to
Judge J. SAM PERRY of the U.S., District Court here who set the
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bond for HUMPHREYS at $100,000 even though the U.S. Attorney's
Office requested only a bond of $5,000.

From HUMPHREYS' conversation it would appear that
he has left some kind of a device. or trap so that he could
become aware in the event any unauthorized person entered
his apartment in his absence; however, there is no indication
as to the nature of this device. :

HUMPHREYS and his brother then continued their

conversation: , (P ()

ERNIE: And then- came out to our place at 8:30 the
next day.

HUMPHREYS:
At your hotel?

ERNIE: Yeah, and I'll tell you how nice the hotel girls
are. On the switchboard. They asked the girls
and they said they left a standing order not to
put any calls through until they call down and

- release the phone. They went to the management
and it's new management. And the manager came
down and talked to the girls and said we can't
disturb that order. And they never got through.

HUMPHREYS:
Well, what did they want?

ERNIE: Y dunno. The girls laughed. They said we had some
friends of yours here but we wouldn't let them
through. Which was nice of them. .

HUMPHREYS:
Yeah. Boy, I'm tired.

ERNIE: I bet you are.
We was worried because we figured that jail was
awful hot,

- 10 -
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HUMPHREYS :
No, it wasn't bad. Thee was a breeze coming (V§(ﬁ)6&)
through there. It wasn't bad. And anyhow,
when you're in this stuff, you have to take the bad
with the good. '

ERNIE: Well, when you called me when you were bein'
pinched, I called HY and told him I was i
trouble getting the lawyer, he was
So he reached out and contacted
reached out and contacted him right away and then
RALPH called.

HUMPHREYS :
Yeah. Now listen, I don't know what happens now.
I got to see the lawyer at 4:30. You leave your
phone open tomorrow because if I go before the
grand jury I want someobdy sitting in here so they
can't get in. The only thing I have to gd you a
new key and you can give a new key. When
we change these locks. Boy, did they take pictures
of me, turn me sideways and every such way. And
then the FBI set it all up so when I got to Oklahomd
City at the jail, they really had a reception set
up for me.

ERNIE: SANDY SMITH had me takin' over your job while ‘%
-you were gone. .And he blasted the Belden- v
Stratford Hotel. But what I want to know is, if I
took your job, where do I get the money?

HUMPHREYS:
That's what I'd like to know, too - there's none
around, I can tell you that. Listen,-did they put that
wire tap through?

ERNIE: It went through the house, but I don't know.

HUMPHREYS:

I'11 look it up, don't worry about it. Well, I'1ll
take a bath and then get dressed and go to_
office. Then I'll come back and get some sleep

- 11 -
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| (DEE)

because I'p tired., But you stay here to keep
them out, wvent away, See, when I need him, he
has to go away. But you see got a

vacation and guess they had to go now or not go,

ERNIE: Do you ming if I call BIRDIE and tell her won't
be back for awhile? .

HUMPHREYS :

‘ Sure, but g0 down
there. There are two phones in there, See,
there's no Sense taking chances,

ERNEST HUMPHREYS, above, refers to the fact that
the agent assigned the investigation of his brother attempteg
to place a telephone call to ERNEST HUMPHREYS at the Belden-
Stratford Hote] where ERNEST resides at 8:30 a.m., on 6/25/65,
in order to determine whether ERNEST HUMPHREYS hag been able
to contact hig brother, as he promised he woulg attempt to do,
However, the Switchboard Oberator and the manager of the
hotel both refused to allow g telephone call to be pPlaced
into the apartment of ERNEST HUMPHREYS, due to the existing
arrangement effected by ERNEST HUMPHREYS that no caiis be
Placed to his apartment there until he telephonically contacts
th

— is a Chicago top hoodlum, 71t would
appear that Hy GODFREY was with him when contacted by ERNEST

HUMPHREYS . a ly GODFREY immediately on tac ago
top hoodlumﬂwho was able to reachm
immediately. Pparently Chicago top hoodium RALPH PIERCE
then contacted ERNEST HUMPHREYS .

SANDYSMITH’is 4 reporter for the "Chicago Sun-Times "
It is noted that he wrote an article during the absence of
HUMPHREYS Stating that the FBI hag "staked out" the apartment
of ERNEST HUMPHREY S at the Belden—Stratford Hotel in an
attempt to locate MURRAY HUMPHREYS, He also indicated in his

- 12 -
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to avoid arrest.

When HUMPHREYS indicated interest in whether
"they put that wire tap through," he indicates his interest
in the legislation pending before the Illinois State
Legislature authorzzlng w1retapp1ng on the part of State
law enforcement agenc1es.

It is noted that HUMPHREYS has been working
diligently in an attempt to influence opposition to passage

of this legislation. Gﬁfﬁ()

When HUMPHREYS indjcated that @) went away,
he refers to his associate, & who apparently went on

vacation due to th t that his mistress, Chicago
entertainer was in between engagements and it
was an opportu me for them to take a vacation away from
Chicago.

' /
"BIRDIE" is the wife of ERNEST HUMPHREYS,

At 4:01 p.m., 6/28/65, HY GODFREY arrived and
at 4:04 p.m., the locksmith Whlch he had contacted pursuant to
HUMPHREYS' instructions, arrived. This locksmith effected
the change of all locks on the door of HUMPHREYS' apartment.

: GODFREY also brought new batteries for the burglar
alarm of HUMPHREYS at this time.

At this point, the following conversation took
place between HUMPHREYS, GODFREY and ERNEST HUMPHREYS: '

HUMPHREYS :
Go over to Celano's and tell him when I was in
Fl, I lost one of the gold buttons on this jacket.
He put four of those on there and charged me
$175. Tell him to replace this one and put it
on here. But you know those dumb bunnies,- they
didn't even know these were solid gold when they
put me in jail. Boy, they're all scared of those
G guys, 1'11 tell you that. You know what the
fingerprint guy told me? He said everyone of

- 13 -
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GODFREY ;

HUMPHREYS:

GODFREY :

HUMPHREYS:

GODFREY :

HUMPHREYS :

those FBI guys is brainwashed. Every one of thenm
is brainwashed. He said you can't talk to them.
He said if we tried to be decent, they'd go

right in and tell them. He's an old timer and

he told me when nobody was around that he had to
take some more pictures becasse the G wanted

more pictures. He said every one of those FBI
guys is the same. All brainwashed.

That's right. Well, you can see it here.
They train them all the same, they make monsters
outa them. That's a trap they put them all in.

(PO

Have cleén that before he puts the button
on because that's the coat I was in the can in
and you don't know what I picked up there.

What you picked up, you know I wouldn't put it
past them guys to, ah, you know. You better
check everything. Did they confiscate everything?

Everything, even my money.

Well, you better give everything a good goirg
over. They mighta slipped something into something,
you know?

They weren't even gonna let me keep my pipe and
my pouch, but the head marshal there said, oh,
give it to him. See, this was after the G guys
had left, you see, they're afraid of those G guys.
I mean FBI guys, because they 're both G, but you
see, even the marshals are afraid of the FBI

guys. And then after the FBI goes away, they're
all real nice guys. I mean they'd do 1little
things but I didn't try, but I imagine after 1
was there a while, I1'd break them down. But the

- 14 -
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HUMPHREYS:

GODFREY :
HUMPHREYS :

ERNIE:
HUMPHREYS :
GODFREY :

HUMPHREYS :

GODF REY :

guy in the jail said they're all brainwashed

and no matter what you tell them, they'll repeat
it. And he says all the time they're trying to
set you up. So you see, they get that in their
training and they's#e all alike, all over. Always
trying to get you set up.

Oh, you know who come to see me at the jail and
they wouldn't let him in? What's his name, used
to work with you at the store. He said, listen,
I've known him and this and that and they would't
let him in,

They'll put a burn on him. Ha ha ha.

No, I don't think so because when he came, the
FBI wasn't there, this was the Sheriff's guy.

See, like I tell you, you can deal with them when
the G goes away. He told them he hasn't seen me
in 35 years. You know who I mean, ERNIE, I can't

think of his name. “omething like (D vut
that's not it. He worked in the store and he musta

thought I ou, I remember him, he had a lotta
class. &came,there, too, but they wouldn't

let her in either. (E)Cétcx

called Yl for QP to tell me that you
had been picked up.

Yeah?

Were you able to make a call, CURLEY?

Yeah, I called him and I tried to call- but
he w;sn't home.

Well, ERNIE tried to get him too and finally he
called me and I got ahold of (P ard

- 15 -
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HUMPHREYS : (PO
Well, I didn't want to say get ahold of HY,
because I didn't want them to know I would call
you. All I told you, ERNIE, is you know what to
do. Because they stand right there, and say is
there anybody else you want to call?

ERNIE: You know fJought to get a job with the Mets.
He'd make a hell of a left fielder. That's where
he always is when you need him. He's sure far
enough away when there is trouble.

HUMPHREYS:
Well, he didn't run away on purpose. Well, let's
put these batteries in. Don't forget to write the
date on them.

is a custom tailor in Chicago.
Apparently one of the solid gold buttons on the sports jacket
worn by HUMPHREYS when he was arrested was lost by HUMPHRE YS
in Oklahoma. HUMPHREYS obviously desires that this button be
- replaced.

From the conversation of HUMPHREYS concerning
his arrest, it is obvious that local law enforcement in
Oklahoma City holds the FBI agents there in great respect,
and would not consider furnishing any favorable treatment
to HUMPHREYS for fear that the FBI would learn of this
relaxation of regulations,

Apparently GODFREY feels that the FBI may have
tried to plant some type of surreptitious eavesdropplng device
in the effects or clothing of HUMPHREYS while he was in jail
so that this would be carried with him so that his
conversations could subsequently be monitored.

The Chicago Office is unaware of the identity of

the individual who attempted to visit HUMPHREYS while in the
County Jail at Oklahoma City; however, it is obvious that he

- 16 -
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7
is not an associate of HUMPHREYS in organized Ccrime. (H( )(QS
HUMPHREYS' reference toﬂis obviously a reference to
his daughter,

"CURLEY" is the nickname by which HUMPHREYS is
referred to by his associates.

ERNIE: They sure put g blast on my hotel. The papers
said they even had my apartment there all staked
out, that they thought you might be holed up
there.

HUMPHREYS :

Yeah? wel ou know what I would bet? You

say that tried to, well I bet he got hot at
them for that and put a blast on them. You know
he says he can't give stuff out, but only the
boss. But he can ask the boss, can't he?

ERNIE: Well, it shows one thing. They didn't know where
you were at. Not at that time.

GODFREY ; : e
Oh, they didn't. When I left here at 8:30 Thursday
night, he was still hanging around looking for you.

-HUMPHREYS ;
He was? Well, then HY, don't you see that he
couldn't have anything in here? He was still here
Thursday night? Well, then, what the hell.

GODFREY : He was there when I come in and when- I left he
was still - four hours I know of. He thinks I don't
know where he hides out downstairs. But he ain't
the Smart guy he thinks he is because I come up
from behind him and he don't even See me. Ha ha ha ha.

GODFREY : SANDY SMITH says this is a mm1 kickbacik.

HUMPHREYS :
Kickback? What do you mean, kicxbacik?

- 17 -
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GODFREY :

HUMPHREYS:

ERNIE:
HUMPHREYS :

GODFREY :

HUMPHREYS :

A whatchacallit, a backfire. That you made an

ass out of yourself, that you caused all this
because you were stupid. He puts in there about
the not-so-foxy fixer. That the Government wasn't
even @ ing after you, but you run away and

caused what happened yourself.

| ()
He did, huh? Well, they just want people to
think tlat. We know who he's working for. How did
sound?

All right.

She got a lotta heat. They had it all over the
papers down there., Pictures of the house,
here's the story, I brought back, headlines.

They had it down in Florida, too. It was loaded
down there.

You know, to be honest, all this newspaper and

TV stuff is maybe the worst. Because you see,
what they do is, the G, I mean, they use them guys
to make you look silly. And then they figure if
they make me look silly, and, ah, foolish, then
maybe the guys I work with will lose their
respect. Because they figure I'm supposed to be
the guy who gets the most respect and therefore

I can get things done tiat the other guys can't and
if I look silly, then what about the other guys?
And they figure that there, see? If I am made to
look stupid, then they figure the people I tdlk to
will say, that dumb guy, I don't have to do no favors
for him, maybe, if he's that dumb, I'11 get heat
like he does. You see? That's the bad thing
here.

- 18 -
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GODFREY: Oh, it just a lot of (obs), CURLEY, nobody
believes what they read in the paper anyhow,

HUMPHREYS :
Well, I got to get going.

ERNIE: Do you want me to pick you up there, at the
lawyer's office? :

HUMPHREYS :
Well. No, you stay here until the locksmith gets
done.

ERNEST HUMPHREYS again refers to the fact that
Chicago newspapers claimed that the FBI had staked out the
apartment of ERNEST HUMPHREYS at the Belden-Stratford Hotel
in an attempt to locate MURRAY HUMPHREYS. HUMPHREYS, although
apparently aware that the agent assigned his investigation
has no authority to give information to the press,
feels that it is possible that the reference to the Belden-
Stratford Hotel was made in newspaper accounts due to the
fact that, as he was previously advised by his brother, the
FBI received no cooperation from the management of that
hotel. HUMPHREYS apparently feels that the agent requested
the SAC to give them this information.

ERNEST HUMPHREYS makes the point that if this is
true, it would apparently show that the FBI was not aware
of the whereabouts of HUMPHREYS at that time. GODFREY
then indicated that he had observed.. the agent observed
HUMPHREYS® investigation, conducting a surveillance of
HUMPHREYS' apartment building during the mid-evening of
Thursday night.

HUMPHREYS obviously concludes that if these two
things are true, then the FBI could not possibly have
installed an electronic eavesdropping device in his apartment
because if they had, they would not be surveilling his
building when they knew where he was. It is noted that, as
noted above, this surveillance was conducted and maintained
as a pretext in order to convince HUMPHREYS that the FBI was

- 19 -
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in no position to know of his whereabouts. It should be
admitted, however, that GODFREY was not observed in his
counter-surveillance. ‘

In his reference to the article of SANDY SMITH,
GODFREY refers to one of SMITH's week end articles which
claimed that HUMPHREYS had made a serious blunder and a
big mistake and that he had caused all his troubles himself
wherein in fact, the Government had no plans to grant
immunity to him on Jmp 25. SMITH's article indicated that
HUMPHREYS was evading the subpoena and subsequently the
warrant due to his belief that the Government would grant
immunity to him and to ANTHONY TISCI on June 25. SMITH wrote
that HUMPHREYS desired that TISCI be the "guinea pig"
and that HUMPHREYS desired to find out exactly what the
strategy of the Government would be prior to his appearance.
SMITH wrote that, in fact, the Government did not grant
immunity to TISCI and had no intention of granting immunity
to HUMPHREYS, either, and that HUMPHREYS had made a serious
blunder, for this reason.

- HUMPHREYS then indicates what appears to be his
genuine concern that he will lose face in the eyes of his
fellow hoodlums and particularly in the eyes of those public
- -officials, labor -leaders, -and -legitimate businessmen with
whom he must deal. It is noted that it is the function of
HUMPHREYS in organized crime in Chicago to establish and
maintain personal contact with legitimate indivd uals in
order to obtain favorable treatment for the members of
organized crime here. HUMPHREYS obviously feels that if the
Government, through news media, can cause thege people to
lose respect for him, the Government will accomplish a
substantial gain.

HUMPHREYS then departed his residence at 4:15 p.m.,

to contact his attorney. During his absence, his brother, and
HY GODFREY carried on the following significant conversation:

- 20 -
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ERNIE: He jokes about this, but he ...,

GODFREY ; Well, he's a proud guy. It's just too bad this
had to happen to him,

ERNIE: What he don't like ig¢ for people to think he ma de
a mistake. I mean for people who don't know he
did the right thing, You know, HY, I'm older
than you are, I'm older than he is. When you
have 1lived your life with respect and always have
done the right thing, you don't like to have
people think that now they're catching up with
you and maybe you're not the guy they think you
are. It's like the Yankees., 1If you always are
used to being the top guy and nobody can touch
you, well, if you come down, then everybody jumps
all over you and You might lose the respect.

And that's one thing he's always had, is the
respect.

GODFREY : Well, he hasn't 1lost that, we know that.

ERNIE: Yeah, but the pPeople who read the papers ...

GODFREY : But they're all Squares, who the (obs) cares about
-them?

ERNIE: What I'm saying is, he does.

for him as a resuilt of what appears to have been a serious
blunder on the part of HUMPHREYS, ERNEST HUMPHREYS compares
the lifelong success of his brother in organized crime to

York Yankees. It would appearsthat ERNEST HUMPHREYS feels
there is a pargilel in the simultaneous rise and decline of
HUMPHREYS and the New York Yankees,

Although HY GODFREY apparently feels that it does
not matter that the unitiated public might lose respect for
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HUMPHREYS, and that this is no concern of theirs, ERNEST»
HUMPHREYS makes the point that MURRAY HUMPHREYS, being the
proud man he is, obviously is concerned, and could suffer
from a loss of self-respect, '

d B

At 4:45 p.m., HUMPHREYS returned to his apartment
and advised thatwhen he telephonically contacted his
attormey, preparatory to meeting with him it had been
decided that instead he would meet with -at nine the
-following morning.

Shortly thee after, the locksmith completed his
change of locks and furnished HUMPHREYS new keys to these
locks.

When HUMPHREYS then advised his brother of his
intention to travel the ten or twelve blocks to his attorney's
office on the morning of June 30, 1965, the following
conversation took place:

ERNIE: Do you want me to Pick you up?

HUMPHREYS :
No, I'll walk. 1I'll start about eight o'clock
here-and I'11 go and have some coffee or something.
Don't worry about me, ERNIE.

ERNIE:; Well, there is no cabs (during cab strike).
HUMPHREYS : .
Will you leave me alone? 1'11 do my own
manipulating,
ERNIE: Yeah, but not in this hot weather, you shouldn't

walk. All right, you walk down there, then, but
do you want me to drive you any time during the
day? '

HUMPHREYS :
No.

- 22 -
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ERNIE: Because 1 got an air conditioned car. (VDCﬂ(C)

HUMPHREYS :
HY does that for me, ERNIE, you know that. Now
what the hell, HY works fa me, you know. Even if
that jerky(illwent away. Look, ERNIE, don't let
this get you down.

ERNIE: ME? Lou, --

HUMPHREYS :
Okay, ERNIE, thanks, I know. 1I'l1l talk to you.

It is obvious that the brother of HUMPHREYS has an
affectionate concern for the physical and mental well-being of
his younger brother., It is noted that MURRAY HUMPHREYS is
referred to as "LOU" by all members of his immedate family.

At 4:51 p.m., ERNEST HUMPHREYS departed, and
MURRAY HUMPHREYS spent the rest of the evening at home by
himself.

One copy of this communication is being submitted .

to Oklahoma City for their information concerning the comments

of HUMPHREYS regarding his arrest by the Oklahoma City

Division,.

It is noteworthy that at n ime does HUMPHREYS
indicate any suspicion that was instrumental

in effecting his arrest.

EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE
OF THIS INFORHMATION, 1T SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE BODY
USED IN LEAD COVERAGE OR AS THE BASIS FOR AN IRTERVIEW
UNLESS SPECIFIC CLEARARCE IS OBTAINED FROL THE BUREAU AND
FROW CHICAGO.  THIS IS AN EXTRENELY DELICATE AND SENSITIVE
SOURCE W. ICH THE CHICAGO OFFICE IS BARING EVERY EFFORT TO

FULLY PROTECT,
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FBI
Date: July 6, 1965

Transmit the following in

L.

(Type in plaintext or code)
Ve AIRTEL
(Priority) |
________________________________________________ L
TO ¢ DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM : SAC, CHICAGO (92-350 sub 11) JUNE

SBBJECT: MURRAY L, @Uumm:ys, aka,

SUMMARY

EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE u@
OF THIS INFORMATION, IT SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE

BODY OF A REPORT EVEN THOUGH PARAPHRASED, IT SHOULD NOT BE
USED IN LEAD COVERAGE OR AS THE BASIS FOR AN INTERVIEW UNLES
SPECIFIC CLEARANCE IS OBTAINED FROM BUREAU AND FROM T e
CHICAGO., THIS IS AN EXTREMELY DELICATE AND SENSITIVE

SOURCE WHICH THE CHICAGO OFFICE IS MAKING EVERY EFFORT TO
FULLY PROTECT. ((,.Xpb

o —furnished information concerning (FY7)(<): ()
‘the activities on 6/28/65.. ;

/

This source advised that on the above date

WP 219 BRODKIN returned to their office at 12V
having just taken Washington, D,C,. attorney
to the airport after accompanying to e Cook County

Jail where (il visited with Chicago top hoodlum SAM

GIANCANA, It is noted that this source has previously
, ised that Washington, D,C, attoraey EDWARD BENNETT
WILLIAMS originally was scheduled to c o Chicago
‘ 5 to converse in the warden's office with
GIANCANA., However, according to this source » WILLIAMS
claimed that he was ill and unable to make the trip to
Chicago at this time., As a result, who apparently
s defending a case in Detroit, Michigan, either came from
ﬁ?ﬁetroit or Washington, D,C, to Chicago on the morning of
6/28/65 and then left Chicago either late on that morni
early on that afternoon en ro%te to Detroit. W’Il/é

- Bureau - T
1l - Washington Field (All)!;\( oY v q"f — - -
l - Chicago 3 {\*’ -/Rg_c.?. 8_"JUL ga
) 9
(5) | @{Pé\? \N
SP\Approved: re/ ST sem M  Per

6 Jm..){% msl Agent in Charge

PE S
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(Pee
At 1:30 p.m,

BRODKIN made a telephone ca and
attempted to contact F, Chicago top hoodlum#
It would appear that ODKIN contacted the residence o
mother in Evergreen Park, Illinois, The reason

or this is that he apparently talked to a rel ive of
and ingired concerning the health ofﬁmother.
e requested that be asked to return s call,

At 2:55 p,m, Chicago top hoodlum FELIX “"MILWAUKEE
PHIL" ALDERISIO arrived, BRODKIN explained to him that
is on trial with (phonetic) in Detroit -
and that this was the reason for his qQuick visit to Chicago.
BRODKIN explained that Chicago attorney
had contacted BRODKIN the previous day and advise that

‘EDWARD BE WILLIAMS would not come to Chicago but
that ad to meet Q) in Chicago at the airport.
wanted BRODKIN to make arrangements at the Cook County
Jail with# for a visit betweenP and
GIANCANA, ODKIN explained to GIANCANA that he set the visit
up. Following this statement he dicated his displeasure
with United States larshal# It is noted that GIANCANA
is in the Federal tier of the ook@Bunty Jail and that although
the jail is under the jurisdiction ofm
the Federal tier there is supervised by e Unite ates
Marshal's Office, . '= —(

RODKIN thep discyfsed the fact that he weslpresent
and”wh they talked to GIANCANA,

with
According to BR N, BRODKIN sent his regards to ALDERISIO
and BRODKIN an gave GIANCANA cigars and

were told by GIANCANA a e wanted "the fellows" to know
that he is fine and that éhey should not worry about him,

ALDERISIO and BRODKIN then discussed the attitude
of GIANCANA in refusing to answer "any" questions., ALDERISIO
opined that if GIANCANA answers any of the questions he will
be giving up "all his rights", BRODKIN agreed that GIANCANA
should remain silent “because he is the leader and he will
not set a bad example", BRODKIN advised that he dnformed

as to what he should tell "the G" and BRODKIN used an
cehe phrase indicating that GIANCANA should refuse to
cooperate with the government,

-2-
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BRODKIN indicated that he hag been informed by (B("')@‘\
GIANCANA that he, BRODKIN, %411 be included hereinafter '
on the list of visitors 8uthorized to visjt GIANCENA at the
Cook County Jail,

BRODKIN then informed ALDERISIO that
had told him that WILLIAMS did not come to Chicago
because he was not feeling well, ALDERISIO indicated
bhis concern about WILLIAMS in that he is afraid that WILLIAMS

ALDERISIO:'and BRODKIN then discussed at some length
the arrest over the previous weekend of MURRAY HUHPHREYS,
Chicago top hoodlum, 4n3 NormMan, Oklahoma. BRODKIN and
ALDERISIO felt that it was "crazy" for Judge PERRY to have
set a bail bond of "*100 pieces™, - ERISIO indicated that

he had Structed his close associate, Chicago bondsman
ﬁ_to furnish this bt HUMPHREXS ,

BRODKIN and ALDERISION then again indicated their
concern:with the lack of initiative Which they feel WILLIAMS
is taking on the appeal of ALDERISIO, BRODKIN indicated
that he feels that the defense of WILLIAMS ip the ALDERISIO
trial in Denver was "mishandled" by WILLXANS, ALDERISIO
emphatically agrees with BRODKIN'g viewpoint ip this regard,

ALDERISIO then 2gain referred to the arrest of
HUMPHREYS in Oklahoma and the wvay the government is "pushing"
HUMPHRE YS &round, BRODKIN also deplored the government

- 8ction against HUMPHREYS, but stated "you know HUMPY, he's

liable to give them Plenty of trouble before he gets through",
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(P

- At 3:20 p.m, ALDERISIO departed for Postl's Health
Club and shortl eafter BRODKIN left to meet Chicago
attoreaey at Maurice's Restaurant in the Loobo
area,

One copy of this communication is being submitted
to the Washington Field Office due to their interest in
the law firm of Williams and Wadden, _

EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE,
OF THIS INFORMATION, IT SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDED IN
THE BODY OF A REPORT EVEN THOUGH PARAPHRASED,
IT SHOULD NOT BE USED IN LEAD COVERAGE OR AS THE BASIS
FOR AN INTERVIEW UNLESS SPECIFIC CLEARANCE IS OBTAINED—
FROM BUREAU AND FROM CHICAGO, THIS IS AN EXTREMELY DELICATE
AND SENSITIVE SOURCE WHICH THE CHICAGO OFFICE IS MAKING
EVERY EFFORT TO FULLY PROTECT,
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MEMORANDUM FOR IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

B JUL121965

Date "
, - DG -g5
Bufile Name of Subject . Fugitive Index &
C RO ¥ ’ R AYVA
;.,-' e } //Z/t N 1/1 / 7/ /(-,-;Ld»/“ ([ (7 J ¢ j }
FBIl ¥ . X Serial # Other Identifying ‘K Subject Located .
S G -

Prosecu tion dismissed

Ny o~ f Reason and/or by whom: -7
City "/_/.'.' S 3 / ,’ / (ft ,/Q{ /F;_/’-/)( [-f;
- . ~ . —_—, - - N
Date ( .2 st . okl (o il J'ﬁ
C -
Action to be taken

Cancel fugitive stops for Index

@/Gfen'l Fug
s
D .Deserter

Ident Memo Received DYes

S‘Descﬂptlon

T

Cancel want in LEB

Add additional aliases

1.O. #

Date of Fug Card

- pa ({f.: Lf (.::-(/; c./ S iy
Rty
o=
/.
JEANY \;
e & \
AN
=\
|
Remarks
~ - - —_— £ < N /
F L =S j - ,,\\‘f ,//,{r*

- T R i/ﬁi,l
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F\ .4-3 (Re%. 12-14-64) AT Tolson
y & R ’ 3 . Belmont e —
".'i ™ - Mohr
(\\\\ - - o . DelLoach
: . R . : Casper
g 4 / . Callghan..
(]

DECODEDAMOPY = &FE

Sulliven

o AIRGRAM DCABI.EGRAM xxRADIO O TELETYPE

R-90
| DEF 7-9=65 2:59 PM

Bk /;c’gfggg}oa

/¥ 7 FROM CHICAGO 091739

o) . MURRAY Lo HUMPHREYS, AKA, AR, DAILY SUMWARY, ’

-‘ . | o (PO

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED HUMPHREYS INSTRUCTED

HY GODFREY JULY 9 TO REAC AND HAVE HiM MEET * v
HUMPHREYS OFF ICE AS SOON THAT MORNING AS® :

POSSIBLE, INDICATED HE WCULD.GO THERE IMMEDIATELY,
IN FLORIDA AND GRANTED HUMPHREYS PERMISSION TO USE OFFICE
IN ABSENCE, L
GODFREY [INDICATED HE HADAHREE PLACES HE MIGHT CONTACT
HAT MORNING, FIRST,»APEX AMUSEMENT CORPORATION, ﬂ\u;—f
SECOND, RANDOLPH TOWERS “BARBER i
CUSTOM TAILORS, NOT CLEAR WHETHER GODFREY REFERRED TO
. THESE -AS .MEETING.PLACES OR MESSAGE CENTERS OF.
HUMPHREYS INTENDS TO ATTEND WEDDING SON LES KRUSE
dg;;f}ﬂ. WiLL BE DRIVEN TO WEDDING AND/OR RECEPTION
v

‘_ Vli A VENICE BY HIS CLOSE ASSOCIATE AND CONFIDANTg ‘

™

py—————

: v
RECEIVED: 3:L45 PM ]
e o _REC.

5 g — 088

‘——

14 JUL 13 1365

e

e

70 IOl e T s

n
Wik f"?ﬁ. )}

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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4-3 (Rev. 12-14-64) SR I . ' 3 ' Tolson—-é
-, e IR v mont
. = . ) o _ R gé@;iz

N Z. ' _. KP Pl e .
o ‘ Callohan .. _
&., Conrad

DECODED/COPY ™"/ zife

ullivan -

Tavel

DAIRGRAM ) CABLEGRAM RADIO i TELETYPE i

9:49 PM/CDST DEFERRED 7-6-65 ¢ ¢
TO D'égCTOR. | o/
ﬂymeHlCAGOU 062,03 -}jj/éfff'

Gz Vg
MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY.

| (@)
?;,// LAST,

T 7
'GHLY CONF IDENT AL  SOURCE ADVISED LATE AFTERNOON JULY 2 /

UMPHREYS RETURNED TO HIS APPARTMENT FOLLOWING MEET WITH
ON WEST SIDE CHICAGO. ADVISED HIS BROTHERTERNEST;;;;u

i
..

N}

WHO CONTROLS A DISTRICT FOR GAMBL |NG PURPOSES, OF CONEERN OF
.+ v [CHICAGO GROUP-WITH NEW STATE Law MAKING “SYNDICATED GAMBL ING" A
/ - dFeLony.  noTeD QEEEIPADVISED Hiu QUIT AND THAT

. "POLICY 1S ALL DowN". GEEEEBIS POLICE CONTAGT FoR HOODL UM
~ GROUP AND APPARENTLY INVOLVED In POLICY RACKET. |
‘ ALSO CHICAGO GROUP FEELS THAT AMOUNTS OF PAYOFFS To
POLICE WILL INGREASE GREATLY TO "$1,500 A PAYOFF". ByT GROUP
SVEN THEN WILL NOT BE -ABLE TO DEAL WITH FACT FBI WILL GONTINUE
TOOBTAIN WARRANTS BECAUSE "YOU SEE THE FBI DOESN'T TIP OFF,
THEY, JUST SAY TO THE COPPERS, GOME ON, WE @OT A WARRANT",-
" HUMPHREYS ADVISED THAT ATTEMPTS WERE MADE TO RAID FIVE BGOK
MAKING ESTABLISHMENTS FIRST DAY NEW, SAMBL ING WAS EFFECTIVE, JULY
1. FOUR ATTEMPTS MADE BY CHICAGO_Pa”DISTRICTS 'WERE UNSUCCESSFUL
PECAUSE "YOU SEE, THEY GOT TIPPED OFF". HOWEVER, OTHER RAID _

—-{ .~ BWHICH WAS_SUCCESSFUL. -

HUMPHREYS CAUbeNED HIS BROTHER TO BE ‘ESPECIALLY CAREFUL IN

HIS ACTIVITIES SINCE "FB] KNOWS@!QU'RE HELPING ME NOW SINCE THE

OTHER DAY". R __—7-‘-:’- '
‘.l ’, » . .‘ . . . 2/ ‘ " ~G/ Z’r —.//
- REC- 57 5" T Taides”
RECEIVED: 11:00 PV QD |1z BELIONT FOR.THE DIRECTOR
C: gt T — e S

AN -,

< ) . wq e e by
3 Y -C§§. . L ' . .
5 LWN’!ﬂtZtéelg ained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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.. - ,: : . d elmont

., 7 o ch
d

DECODED/COPY ,, pi:

Sullivan —

Tavel
Trotter

—AIRGRAM ) CABLEGRAM D RADIO xoxTELETYPE 1=

R

PM CDST DEFERRED 7-6-65 (il (
0 DIRECTOR x
FROM CHICAGO 061921 ,Lupgl

by g9 Tomt .
J:..;...-.'GC:..:LC"’.. Tin

MURRAY ngHUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY,

AND THEREFORE HIDING FROM FBl. IS RESIDING UNDER'!NAME BERNARD
FOX AT HOWARD JOHNSON LODGE, _SKOK l,_E,_ILLlNOlS‘. DOES NOT

Al TSIl ar00l: T

WANT PUBLICITY ATTENDANT TO £G4 APPEARANGE GrTL AFTER 7 A
MARRIAGE OF HIS SON NEXT WEEKEND., REGEPTION BEING HELD . .-~
VILLA VENITE, A GIANGANA ENTERPRISE. HUMPHREYS CAUTIONED.
KRUSE NOT TO MAKE CONTACT WITH ANYONE HE KNOWS BEGAUSE -

"IT'S HARD TO BEAT THE FBI BECAUSE/,THE'RE ALL OVER AND
EVERYBODY SNiTCHES .TO THEM,"
TO "STAY OUT OF CIRCULATION" BY RESIDING AT THIS MOTHER'S
- HOUSE WHILE :RALPH P1ERCE ALSO "STAYING CLEAR, ™ )

~ PURPOSE OF KRUSE'S CONTACT WAS TO REPORT:RESULTS OF
HIS EFFORTS TO BEAT CRIME BILLS, ILLINOIS STATE LEGISLATURE.
NOTED SOURCE PREVIOUSLY INDICATED HUWPHREYS US ??USE TH572-3
REGARD. IT NOW APPEARS HUMPHREYS TURNED THIS OPERAT IR
OVER TO KRUSE WHEN HE ENCOUNTERED HIS OWN PROBLEMS. K8USEL 13 1965
INDICATED MONEY HAD BEEN SPENT TO DEFEAT BILL AUTHORIZING | ___+_

—
——— NN

—

WIRE TAPPING BY LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT. NOTED THIS BILL
DEFEATED IN SPITE OF EFFORTS“'MAYOR‘T)ALEY_WH'OSE—INFLUENCE N

MM T wogn 9,000, HAD

ALSO ATTEMPTING Cfib_,/

o | - (PO
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL/SOURCE ADVISED HUMPHREYS VISITED
¢y BY LESL AND HYNGODFREY JULY 3 LAST. GODFREY GAVE 1
Of  HYWPHR &€NWH$§Z?N SMALL BILLS AND DEPARTED, - 1§ - . ... -
_ KBUSE—ADVASED HE FEELS HE IS SUBJECT OF GRAND, JURY SUBPOENA /i

© 0

ENABLED PASSAGE SOME HALF DOZEN .OTHER ANT! CRIME_BI LLS INCLUDING---{——

A d

- v
AL 4y,
TSR]
,_QQL,,-_]‘Q,_.

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau's cryptographic systems.




'- .‘-4-31Re.yj‘..l_2-u-6i"4) B Tolson
JE ) 5:::0:.:
- . o - . Del.oach
~ - E:lsl‘:iun
. Felt
DECODED COPY
Tavel
S AIRGRAM © CABLEGRAM O RADIO xxTELETYPE i
___________________________________________________ Gandy ——
PAGE TWO CHICAGO 061921 ' (F>C7X§\

BEEN COMMITTED IN BRIBES. KRUSE ASSISTED IN HIS EFFORTS BY
INDIVIDUAL BELIEVED IDENTICAL PAUL DORFMAN, CHICAGO LABOR
RACKETEER. .

© KRUSE ALSO ADVISED HUMPHREYS THAT SAM BATTAGLIA WANTED
HUMPHREYS! GROUP TO GIVE HIM "{0" FOR EFFORTS BATTAGLIA
GROUP SAME REGARD, HUMPHREYS INDICATED APPROVAL BUT WILL
converse wi TH QJJPREGARDING THIS FIRST. DETAILED AIRTEL
FOLLOWS.

recetved:  9:38 Pv (B

A
! -

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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DECODED COPY G
CAIRGRAM = CABLEGRAM I RADIO gxxTELETYPE i

T T L e e o o e o e o e e e e e e e e - e e e = e e = e - ———— e = —— o oa— —— o

P

10:49 PM CDST DEFERRED T7-8-65 ' i
T0 DYKECTOR y, —
FROM CHICAGO 08212} -~

.
Aatrs ‘”"'!'Eb:‘;.'qRE
MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA, AR, DAILY SUMMAR

DO T

55 1/ HIGHLY CONFIE/ﬁNTlAL SOURCE ADVISED MID AFTERNOON JUD

“4.  |LAST, HUMPHREYS ADVISED HIS BROTHER "THE MARSHAL TURNED ~
DOWN SOME MONEY YESTERDAY". : - dg
L ANOTHER SOURGE ADVISED SHORTLY;}EREAFTER cn—uc/:po /‘i’ A/
/ ATTORNEY PADVISED MIKEABRODKIN, PHILALDERISIO!

CPRT

AND BONDSMAN P THAT HE HAD APPROACHED U. 'S. &

-~

" SOURGE INDICATED_REFUSED *

ALSO INDICATED HE MET WITH HUMPHREYS '11:00 THAT DATE ¢
{70 REPORT THIS UNSUCCESSFUL CONTACT.

FROM ABOVE IT WAS APPARENT SOME CHANGE IN GIANCANA'S
STATUS IN COOK COUNTY JAIL TOOK PLACE. APPROPRIATE INQUIRY
DETERMINED GIANCANA MOVED FROM SOLITARY, MAXIMUM SECURITY f-
| | CELL LAST WEEK TO ANOTHER SECTTON WHERE1S~COMMINGLED W TFH—— — |t
|7 FELLOW PRTSONERS < ~TH 15~ DONE—ON -AUTHOR | TY--0F -MARSHA LN |
wHO 1 yF ORMED (EHE HAD DONE IT OVER QBUEGTIONS OF ,WARDEN

ON ORDERS OF JUDGE WILL |AMZCAMPBELL WHO 9 e d
" o . T & 2’_\/ "/"9 -
\ THREATENED (P W1 TH CONTEMPT OF COURT. REC. 57 ———
T — | 12 JUL 183 1965
EROBLLLCHT FOR TN BOITAR
: — SEmes—

e —

| wﬁdﬂ’_gﬁ/ " ’ e TooaT LT

If the intelligence contamed in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suuably
paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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Conrad
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DECODED COPY e

Tavel
Trotter

CAIRGRAM O CABLEGRAM CIRADIO i TELETYPE ji=

Holmes

PAGE TWO FROM CHICAGO 08212 , | (‘-}(ﬂ(@

FROM CONVERSATION IT 1S NOT CLEAR WHETHER GIANCANA IS
CONTENT WITH NEW STATUS. ALTHOUGH HumMPHREYS AND (NN
APPEAR TO HAVE ATTEMPTED TO BRiIBE MARSHAL (B TO HAVE
GIANCANA RETURNED TO HIS ORIGINAL CELL, BRODKIN APPEARED
TO COMMENT: "WELL, | UNDERSTAND HE LIKES IT BETTER NOY-."

HUMPHREYS\ALSO ADVISED H¥S BROTHER HE +AS-BEEN NEETING
gwnTH NY ATTORNEY. WHO WAS REFERRED TO
HUMPHREYS BY § | FEELS HE HAS SOLUTION
TO IMMUNITY TAGTIC. FEELS GRANT—GF—H#MUNITY WILL OVERCOME
RESORT TO FIFTH_AMENDMENT BUT WILL NOT OVEBCOME PROPER
RESORT TO SEVERAL OTHER AMENDMENTS SUCH AS RIGHT TO PRIVACY.

S -ccLS THAT IF RECORD IS PROPERLY MADE BEFORE o

GRAND JURY SUCCESSFUL APPEAL CAN BE MADE. HE SUGGESTS
le1ANCANA NOW ACCEPT 'IMMUNITY GRANT AND COME TO:FGJ-AND
ANSWER QUESTIONS UNTIL A PARTICULARLY PERTINENT ONE IS ASKED.
THEN GIANCANA SHOULD REFUSE TO ANSWER BY INVOKING SEVERAL
PRIVILEGES PROVIDED BY CONSTITUTION SUCH AS RIGHT TO FAIR
|TRIAL, TO_BE FACED BY ACCUSORS, NOT TO BE SUBJECTED TO CRUEL
AND TNHUMAN PUNISHVENT, NOT TO BE DEGRADED, TO KNOW THE NATURE
OF THE CHARGES_AGAINST HlMeETC.

"HUMPHREYS WMET AGA TN WTTH (N 6PV JULY—75—LASTS

AT-WHTTEHALL—CLUB WHERE - HE-WAS-T0-BE—JOANED BRIEFLY_BY (D

" HumpHREYS INTENDED TO HAVE P VEET wiTH
aiancanats ATTORNEY, AanD ExPLAIN THEORY TofiEEEN

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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DECODED COPY G
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Tavel
Trotter

OAIRGRAM O CABLEGRAM O RADIO xxTELETYPE =

PAGE THREE FROM CHICAGO 08212l (F)Ci)?)

GRS v LU THEN RELAYTHIS ADVISE TO GIANCANA IN
JAIL SINCE GIANCANA MUST DECIDE OWN FATE.
HumPHREYS AND ATTORNE Y ([P -~ v now FinaLizeD
| ANSWER TO BE GIVEN TO QUESTIONS BY FGJ WHICH INCORPORATES
ABOVE CONSTITUTIONAL PRIVILEGES. HUMPHREYS GAVE copry To (R
WHO HAD BRODKIN MAKE SEVERAL COPIES FOR GROUP. ANSWER TAKES
ABOUT FIVE MINUTES TO READ. -
on JuLy 7, LAST, HuMPHREYS HAD . £ 1LE NoTICE OF APPEAL
TO ARREST WARRANT. AND BOND. ATTEMPTS TO SHOW HE WAS UNAWARE
HIS APPEARANCE DESIRED. AND CAN SHOW HE INTENDED TO RETURN
TO CHICAGO /REA FROM OKLAHOMA SAME WEEKEND. SOURGE ADVISED
HUMPHREYS WOULD DO THIS SINCE HE .DID NOT EXPECT GOVERNMENT
TO REMAIN "DORMANT" AND THAT HIS INDICTMENT WOULD BE FORTH-
COMING SHORTLY. HUMPHREYS FELT "BEST DEFENSE 1S A 00D
OFFENSE." AUSA SCHIPPERS ADVISED THIG DATE HE HAS NEGATIVELY
CONS IDERED PROSECUTION OF HUMPHREYS )
SOURCE ADVISED EDWARD BENNETA” WILL IAMS REFUSED TO SEE
ALPERISI0 IN WASHINGTON WHEN ALPERISIO RECENTLY TRAVELLED
| THERE AND WILL NOT HANDLE APPEAL ALDERISI0... ALSO WILLIAMS
HAD ARGUMENT WITH GIANCANA AND MAY NOT NO LONGER REPRESENT
HIM. WILLIAMS DESCRIBED BY ALDERISIO IN OBSCENE TERMS
| AND 'BY BRODKIN AS TEMPERMENTAdPRIMA DONNA.

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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Ay -
/Q{ DECODED

. : ,r 3
OAIRGRAM CABLEGRAM RADIO TELETYPE Tele: Room —_

olmes
Gandy .

TC DM=FCTOR
/;j%ﬁg}i;lCAGO 121907 i \ |
tEnliorgtlretanin - —
. ' ALZQ Iovnar oo az q /; . <
® (ﬂ"cg -

:4," MURRAY L.’LUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DALY SUGMARY,
/ .

HIGHLY CONFIDENTAL SOURCE ADVISED HUWPHREYS ATTENDED -
WEDDING OF LES kRusE'g SON, JULY 10 AND SPENT REST CF WREKEND

ede ] G'rana‘ Tur
HOYE STUDYING ANSHERS To FeY" QUEST Tor% .

HUMPHREYS SCREDULED MEET wiTH S \D RaLpH P1ERCE

AT SALMER housk, TT30 AM, GULY 12 1usTANT, o
' CHICAGO GROUP CONTINUES To SOLICIT ADVICE FROM AwyeRs
‘FROﬂ ELSEWNERE IN DEFENSE oF IMUUN | TYMANEUVERS, [ aTEgt

—ae

ATTORNEY IS NAWED o (PHCNETIC) whO vi§iTED
HERE JULY 9. LE anD CINFERRED THAT DATE, _
WHATEVER COUNSEL HE GAVE NoT KNOWN, American-Croe LigraT)
s CHICAGQ ATTORNEY, > FORYER HEAD ACIUS
HERE, INFLUENCED ACLU CHAPTER FERE TO PETITION ILLINO S
=eoszNoéfMB "o sien sTaTE IMMUNITY ACT. ADVISED OVERWHELMI NG
SENTIMENT ACLU RERE 1S pgainsT DENZIAL OF EayL TO GIANCANA
W ILE APPEAL PEND|NG. | S
AN ASSOCIATE OF BIEBER anp BRODKIN, LEGITINATE CHicago )
BUS INESSHAM “AS SENT TO FRIERD DESCRIBED gy )z{
AS "FEDERAL PROSECUTOR, ;s :0viscp GIANCANA 'S
ATTORNEYS WMADE #ISTAKE wHCH SHOULD 10T BE REPEATED wuide- 6y _
CTHER HOODLUMS APPEAR, THIS A JQLQ-G_!_ABLQANA—EERED7;<;36?£‘ # 7
T MHEN BE was NCT ADVISED TG REFUSE TO ANSYER QUESTIONS Byl e e
_4CLILNG_ADVJCE~GF~H1S-ﬁTTORNEYS;THAT*FE“WASWTﬁnTAKE FIFTH
MIENDVENT.  THIS PERSON EXPLA INED 1y Tp s CASE IF Anvong® JUL 15 (965

—-—-:‘\__J"“—'_

Uniond

Vil ‘ G :
UL 27 1062

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated owtside the Bureau, it ig suggested that it be suitably
Paraphrased in order to Protect the Bureau’s ¢ryptographic systems,
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DECODED

CAIRGRAM  — CABLEGRAM R

EXISTS,

ACCORDING TO SOURCE,
CLAIMS CHICAGO HAS BECOM
GOT EVE@%ODY SHUT DOWN®™
ACCOMPLISH THIS O
BY THE HANDS AND WAKES THE#,
KEEP UP W%ITH THE g, "

7:26 PM-

RECEIVED:

PHIL ALDERISIQ COwMPL
E "RCUGH TowN BECAUS
AND IF LOCAL AU
N THEIR OWN INTIATIVE,
IT'S BECOME

-

COPY

ADIO  wx TELETYPE

_-—_—___—————_-—--—_-

GUILTY OF CONTEMPT WOULD BE ATTGRNEY AND NO DANGER OF THIS

AINED BITTERLY,

E OF THE G,

THORITIES DO NOT
"THE qTAKEs THEM
A BIG RAT RACE To

THEY -

Tolson —______
Belmont

Casper ______
Callohon.—_____
Contad — ___

Suvllivan —______
Tovel
Trotter ____
Tele. Room

Holmes __
Gandy —____

— s

If the intelligence contained ¢
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic gystems.

in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau,

it is suggested that it be suitably
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TELETYPE

’

/ TO BACS MEW_YorX ~J
MA CITY (93-179)

Mmﬂ (93-3088)—| /]

QIS

PROPOSED EXCHANGE TWELVE MILLION DOLLARS IN DOMINICAN REPUBLIC
PESOS FOR AMERICAN DOLLARS, AR,

RE OKLABOMA CITY AIRTEL MAY TVENTY-NINE LAST,

HEY YORK TMMEDIATELY COVER LEAD To VErIFY S

N —
ORLzouA arrorcr (R

Oklahoma, Chicago top hoodlum
osal involving the -exchange of 12

0 attorney who had reportedly been
be Martin Marietta Company of
egedly was promoting this Scheme,
date has not positively identified attorneys involved
instructed to check

and New York bein
Company and its
cont d

VIA TELETYPE

Tolson

Belmont _____

Mohr

D:L:)uch _— & JUN 1 196

o —_— . 2% -
C:lsl‘;:rcn _— ° 4 vz f : d "\
Conrad ___ ENC'PH' \D'i !
Felt . g - 93, ¢
Gale ___ ) Lo

R:seen S, \\ 4 o

Sullivup —_—

Tavel

oS

Telex™Roor, .

Holmes } ' ‘ 2 4

Gandy-gq ,J P !3‘ > nq& TELETYPE UNIT
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FBI

Date: 7/8/65
Transmit the following in
: (Type in plaintext or code) L
|
vih _AIRTEL I
(Priority) —:
-f ______________________________________________ L -
VA : DIRECTOR, FBI * [
/5 _
FROM : SAC, CHICAGO (92-350-sub 1zZ.) JUNE
Q 4
- / SUBJECT: MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, aka. {

AR

EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE
OF THIS INFORMATION, IT SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDED IN
THE BODY OF A REPORT EVEN THOUGH PARAPHRASED, IT SHOULD
NOT BE USED IN LEAD COVERAGE OR AS THE BASIS FOR AN INTERVIEW
UNLESS SPECIFIC CLEARANCE IS OBTAINED FROM BUREAU AND FROM
CHICAGO, THIS IS AN EXTREMELY DELICATE AND SENSITIVE
SOURCE WHICH THE CHICAGO OFFICE IS MAKING EVERY EFFORT TO
FULLY PROTECT, (}56&

—furnished information concerning (05(’{(\0—\;'(8

activities on 7/3/65.

:/// SUMMARY A ﬁ%‘

‘v

The source advised that on the above date,
a Saturday, Chicago top hoodlum LESLIE KRUSE was brought
to the apartment of HUMPHREYS by HUMPHREYS' bodyguard and
chauffeur, HY GODFREY, at 8:52 a.m,

GODFREY gave $1,000,00 in "small money' to HUMPHREYS,

KRUSE then indicated that he is of the belief
that he is the subject of the subpoena calling for his
appearance before the Federal Grand Jury. As a result he
advised that he is '"'stayij out of circulation'". He
advised that his son# is to be married on 7/10/65
and that he did not e to obtain the publicity which e
would be attendant to his being subpoeqaed and appearing ﬁi// /
before the Federal Grand Jury., REC 45;5./ P R -

C;)- Bureau
1 - Oklahoma City (AM) (RM)

1 -~ Chicago
& (5) ¢ TEE Bh- i
‘>\\pproved: ~ e Sent

! PS 6é§511 Agent in Charge

141
vl 2




CG 92-350-sub 2

The following conversation then took place between

KRUSE, GODFREY and HUMPHREYS:

H:

o) oI W

At

Well, you roll with the punches. Boy, they really gave

me a pushin' around, That FBI, they're bastards. They're

dirty bastards . They really caught me when I was tryin°®
to get back and the FBI told them I was trying to get

to Mexico. You see how dirty they are? But I got it 211

wrote down so they're dead on that, you see? But
they got everybody bluffed, everybody is afraid of
them. How much is this,_HY?

A thousand dollars,

OK. And they really conned me and I conned them
right back, You see I saw the FBI guy go and make &
call but I thought he was just calling his office, you
know? But when I got there they had the papers all
there and then I knew who he called. And I put my head
down and he said put your head up! Right away. But
the jail was terrible, boy it was terrible. . . . .

e o o« o « o« s o but the Marshall was all right, he
brought me back, no handcuffs or nothin{ But that

FBI, they're a dirty bunch of guys.

Was — down there?

‘No.

You got pinched right after you callec here, I hear.

Yeah. I went to the bus depot and they musta spotted
me around there. What I figure is that he called down
there and they spotted guys all around town and not
only there because the blonde told me they had boats
in Florida and cars on our street there. So you see
they were all over the country for me.

this point money is counted.

That (I l=ot ofia probation. He got back.

He's gonna try to get back to HOFFA and get back in
the union. He's got a letter which will let him,
a letter releasing him from probation. That's a hell
of a break for him,

-2 -
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H: Listen, when are you gonna get that gold button
for me? Or do I hafta get it myself?

G: 1'11 get it. (‘:—Xﬂ(a)
K: How's-
H

: All right.

G: He's staying out to his mother's house, he wants to stay
outa circulation too.

H: Listen, I have to call a lawyer, but I don't think
anybody will be in his office today, do 2  But he
sent for me, whats his name, that, ah,# About
my taxes. I was just dressin’' to call haim.

G: OK, I'm going out south.

H: Get my button first. Just walk in and take it outz
the case, don't pay no attention to him.

GODRREY left at this point.

K: What I am trying to do is duck until after the wedding.
I don't know about her folks. How they would take it.

H: Oh, I'd -duck-it all together.

K: I'd like to call my kid and take him out to dinner
but they're on my phone. But I'm gonna go on home
over the weekend.

o HUMPHREYS obviously refers to his arrest in
Norman, Oklahoma, on 6/26/65. It is noted that although
this source indicates that HUMPHREYS intended to return
to Chicago, the Chicago newspapers indicated that he was
attempting to flee to Mexico. Obviously HUMPHREYS feels
that the FBI furnished this information to the newspapers,
HUMPHREYS also refers to the aggressive investigation and
surveillance of the Oklahoma City Office of the FBI,

-3 -
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as compared to the easy treatment of him by the United States
Marshal's Office there, It is noted that HYMPHREYS has been
conversing concerning his arrest ever since he returned

to the Chicago area on 6/28/65, (G}(ﬁ)&%

qis a former business Aagent of the
teamsters union in St, Louis. He is a former Chicago hoodlum,

Apparently he has recently been released from probation,
and has a letter to this effect which will allow him,

if the union is so inclined, to resume his previous duties
with the teamsters.

The reference to the "'gold button" is to the fact
that when HUMPHREYS was arrested in Norman, Oklahoma, he was
wearing a sport coat containing three gold buttons worth
$175.00. One of the buttons apparently was lost by HUMPHREYS
during hkis incarceration in the Oklahoma City County Jail.

He has previously instructed GODFREY to obtain a replacement
of this button and apparently GODFREY has not been particularly
pucctual in completing this assignment,

The _reference to - is a reference to Chicago
top hoodlum who apparently likewise is evading
the service of a Subpoena by staying at his mother's residence
in Evergreen Park, I1linois. It is noted that
has already appeared before the Grand Jury, but apparently
iears that he will be recalled,s*ch as was HUNPHREYS,

P

The referen iS obviously. a. reference
to Chicago attorney _,bformerly was
an attorney for the Appeals DiviSion of the Internal Revenue

Service in Chicago, but was discharged from this position

when his association with Chicago hoodlums was brought

to the attention of Internal Revenue Service here. Apparently
he feels that he can be of some assistance to HUMPHREYS

in his civil suit by Internal Revenue Service for some
$100,000.00 which Internal Revenue Service claims HUMPHREYS
owes in back -"taxes,

- 4 -
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Following the above conversation KRUSE indicated

that he had come to talk to HUMPHREYS concerning the
following:

K:

n

Listen, here's what I want to see you about. We've

been workin' hard on this thing, RED and I. 1 been with

RED everyday. And we beat everything except one thing

and he told us before it will cost too much money and ther
it would be in doubt., That was that stop and frisk,

you know?

Yeah, well, that went thru didn't it.
Yeah,

We'll have to get started and get a case or that.
That's unconstitutional. Try to take it up,
because that's a bad law.

Yeah, All right. Now, RED went over and saw TEETS
yesterday. And straigntened out everything., You
know what it cost us? Well, 59 up to the other dav.
597

Now, If11l break it down for vou, First, 25. . . « . . .

Apparently KRUSE has figures and names written on 2

piece of paper. He did not mention any names at this

point.

) )(C
Now, TEETS sent word to ge and give it to him (6—)( 3(\
to give out there., But e o o o
o« o .- « + +» + have to take outof our pocket.

But I haven't seen our man yet, you know? But I'm
gonna stall him,

Did you take care of him on that before?
We sent it down to him,
I mean on the wire tapping.

-5 -
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K: Yeah. RED told me yesterday that TEETS told me to
tell you to get this, the ten.

H: Well, I don't know what, but we'll have to do it,
Listen, when you make an obligation, you must stand by
it. :

K: That's right, Now RED and I were going over what we
are obligated for and .

H: Be honest with everybody,
K: Yeah,

H: Listen, you’re the guy on the deal, you're the guy
that has to make the decision,

BH: And whatever decision you make, we have to accept.
A guy that's not on the deal he can't complain.

K; Yes, But I want to let you know what I'm doing
at all times., So then I'1ll go up and see him at the
end of the week or so,

H:  That's all right. Lets talk to fiJjftuo. (PIOIGY

From ‘the above it is clear that the primary
purpose of the visit of KRUSE to HUMPHREYS on 7/3/65
‘concerned his desire to report to HUMPHREYS concernlng
i the efforts of KRUSE to oppose the anti-crime bills in
‘the Illinois State legislature in Springfield. It is noted
"that the Illinois State legislature adjourned following
;'the passgge of approximately a half dozen anti-crime bills
i‘on 6/30/65.

" The reference to RED is apparently a reference (b5(1§
to PAUL "RED" DORFMAN, a Chicago hoodlum and 1Wr(®b)(b>
and a former business agent of the teamsters,
has preéviously advised that HUMPHREYS utilized the services

of DORFMAN in attempts to defeat the legislation.

-6 -



CG 92-350-sub Z

KRUSE's reference to " Q. frisk:
a reference to the bill which wd® pas k) egiSlature
authorizing local law enforcement in Il1linois to stop
anyone suspected of having committed a felony and search
them for evidence of their identification and of the crime,
Apparently HUMPHREYS feels that they will have to make a
test case of the law since he feels that it is unconstitutional.
It is noted that another highly confidential source recently
indicated that this is the opinion of Chicago attorney
MIKE BRODKIN.,

T

The reference to/'TEETS" is a reference to—
Chicago top hoodlum SA TTAGLIA, Sources and informants
of the Chicago Offic cated that BATTAGLIA has

taken over the functions in organized crime of SAN
GIANCANA during the continued incarceration of GIANCANA
for contempt of the Grand Jury.

KRUSE appears to indicate that as of the day
of his conversation with HUMPHREYS, 7/3/65, he has committed
$59,000,005in bribes to influence opposition against the
anti-crime bill, Later on it is obvious that BATTAGLIA
has sent word through DORFMAN that the HUMPHREY group is
to send $10,000.00 to BATTAGLIA as their share of the
expenditures made by BATTAGLIA against the anti-crime bills.
It is not clear whether the $10,000,00 is included in the
-$59,000.00 committed by KRUSE, "

1 (KO

KRUSE'® rence to "our man" is possibly

a reference to It is noted that this

source has ndicated that KRUSE took HUMPHREYS
to meet urreptitiously in Springfield at the time

when HUMPHREYS was initiating efforts to j nc sition
to the anti-crime bills, is the
of the Illinois State House of epresentatives who was

purged by the Republican Party after it became apparent

to them that he had been corrupted in return for his
vorable consideration of pending legislation. Although

his no longer a State legislator, he hss been in

-7 -
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g (10 ()

Springfield as a registered lobbyist and has considerable
contact in the State Capit it 4 SO0 possible
that KRUSE here refers to
of the so-called '"West de oc”, This group was a
group of legislators from the west side of Chicago, most

of them being Italian, who for years could be counted

upon by the hoodlum element to oppose anti-crime legislation
and to pass legislation furthering the interes of hoodlurms
and their associates, It is known tha was

sent to Springfield by HUMPHREYS in this cause., However,
Since it is known that KRUSE is close to who is

from Antioch, Illinois, in the area covere or organizecd
crkme by KRUSE, it would seem more likelv that KRUSE

bere refers to-rather tha

HUMPHREYS reference to '"the wire tapping” is to
a bill which would have authorized local law enforcemet
in Illinois to monitor telephone conversations upon the
autbority of local courts and to use information obtained

as a result thereof 4s evidence in local trials, vey ir
this bill was the only bill sponsored by ghigagg”gg;\;
) o o JOSL T;§ -t Qe S10N Which was deleated the

Yericlature, I S noted that approximately a half @
j > KERNER for his

ignatur These_included the bill whic iREYS~
desired to deleat the most¢/ihe bill authorizing local
rosecutors to grant immuniiy fo witnesses_and theréby
require eir testjmony alter contact with the United
_ States Attorney Geperal for his authoriiy.io do.so.
@tmmiﬁmhjm desired to block which has
be€n passed wads the bill cxtending the life of the Iocal
mﬁs"Trﬁmmdﬁé o
Grand Juries ¥o £i3 AL One Yime.(SAnother bill which HLKPHRLYS
attempted to defeat which was subsequently passed and.
2 _ oD SAgReA . Jdnio Jaw is the law_changing
.Bonviction Ior. cartajn gambling activities into a felony
rEtheY “Tha o 2

an a e LouSTy has_been the case in
o is noted that if evidence is now uncovere
howing bets totaling $9,000,00 and five instances of accepting

wages it is now defined as 'syndicated gambling" and a sentence
of up to five years and/or 5‘TTBE“BT‘$S%UUUTUUEEEH"be Teviec.

-8 -
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Another bill which HUMPHREYS sought the defeat unsuccessfully
was the bill permitting circumstantial evidence of gambling
to be permitted and giving much greater weight to this
type of evidence. Another such bill which was passed is
the bill making heavy sentences on intimidation of "juice"
victims., Another bill which was passed against the wishes
of HUMPHREYS was the bill requiring that owners of taverns
keep such records so as to make it easier to determine

who the actual owner of the tavern actually is. All of
these bills were opposed by HUMPHREYS unsuccessfully

and this makes KRUSE's comment: ''"We beat everything except
one thing" iinexplainable to the Chicago Office. It

would appear that the only bill in which HUMPHREYS was
interested which was defeated was the wire tapping bill.
It is noted that another bill, which would have restricted
the sale of firearms to people in certain classifications
such as felons, was also defeated. However, no source
indicated that HUMPHREYS particularly opposed this bill
and the bill was defeated following the pressure against
it levied by hunters and gun fanciers. It is not known
that there was any particular opposition on the part of
organized crime to this bill.

It is apparent that HUMPHREYS counsels KRUSE
that whenever a legislator was promised any sum of momey
that KRUSE "stand by" that "obligation', HUMPHREYS also
indicates that if KRUSE makes a decision that the legislator
should get the money, whether he was able to perform or not,
no one is going to question KRUSE's decision in this regard.

KRUSE's remark that he would "go up and see him" (b-)(‘?)(g)
would strengthen the interpretation of the Chicago Office
that KRUSE refers to d"s being "our man". It is
noted that Antioch, Illinoils, is northwest of the City of
Chicago and that any trip made by KRUSE to see in
Antioch would be in a northerly direction. It is also
noted that JJresides on the near southwest side of
the City of Chicago and it would not be necessary to ""go up”
in order to contact_

The following conversation then ensued:

-9 -
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K:

Lets see, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday I'm gonna
stay away from home. Friday I'm going home, We got
& dinner Friday and Saturday is the wedding, Then
the hell with then.,

Well, bere's the thing, Les. You got to watch out
for the FBI, If you'‘re lamming, lam. Don't making
any contacts, I found that out myself. They musta
een lookin' for me all over the country because

you see they know where you go. They know where

everybody is that you know. And they watch everybody

when they really want you. 8Se you see, jou

just got to stay away from everybody when you lam,

How is BILIIE?

She's fine. She works that farm like a son of a gun,
She got it fixed up pretty nice and now she wants

to sell it. She bought that for $10 an acre and now
its worth 25,

OK, I'm shoving along.

All right., I'll be here if you want me. You know
my secret now that HY showed you how to come up that
elevator so nobody sees you all the way from the
bottom. Now, ah, I don't open the door for nobody.
But write a note and slip it under the door,

OK, HUMPY, have a nice weekend.

All right. You do likewise. : BIQIE

Tell P 1 s2id hello. And if you want me, HY
knows where I'll be,

OK, but don't run around because, see, what they do,
the whole FBI goes out. You understand? And its

‘hard to beat them because they're all over and

everybody snitches to them.

- 10 -
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K: Here is my number. 679-4200, Howard Johnson Lodge,
9333 Skokie Boulevard. The name is BARNARD (FOX?)
is the name I'm using. ’

H: Mr. FOX (or KLOTZ), I'd say, I wouldn't use the first
‘nmame, Is this a hotel or something?

K: A‘motel.

H: Listen, where is RUSSKY? He's staying clear too,
isn't he?

K: e o o o &« o« o » played golf yesterday,.

Here KRUSE again indicates that he would remain
'"out of circulation'" during the early and middle of this
week but that he would return to his residence in the
Chicago area on Friday, 7/9/65, for a pre-wedding
dinner in honor of his son and future daugher-in-law and
that he would then attend his son's wedding on Saturday,
7/10/65. KRUSE then indicates that he would then remain
available in the event that the FBI desired to serve him
with a subpoena., At this point it should be noted that
no plans have been contemplated to serve KRUSE,

HUMPHREYS in cautioning KRUSE not to make any
-contacts which might. lead to his discovery by the FBI
again indicates as he has in the feason past that he was
contacted by his second wife who resides on the HUMPHREYS
estate in Key Biscayne, Florida, that the FBI in Miami
attempted to locate him at her residence. HUMPHREYS
obviously feels that the FBI was not aware as to his whereabouts
and that they searched 'All over the country'" when they
attempted to locate him,

The reference to "BILLIE" is a reference to MARY
CLEMMA BRENDLE HUMPHREYS, the first wife of HUMPHREYS
who resides on a farm outside of Norman, Oklahoma.

When HUMPHREYS refers to "my secret now that HY
showed you'" he refers to the fact that he has discovered
an entry way to his apartment building which he believes
will preclude observation of anyone visiting him.

- 11 -
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It is noted that Marina City, where HUMPHREYS resides,
has approximately a half dozen levels and entrances so that
any surveillance attempted there requires substantial
manpower, It is possible that what HUMPHREYS has discovered
is that there is a freight elevator which operates from
the dock along side the Chicago River on a level lower
than “the ground level of Marina City which can be used
to indirectly arrive on the 5lst floor of the East Tower
of Marina City, where HUMPBREYS' apartment is located.
Anyone using this elevator can park their car several
blocks from Marina City and walk along the river front
and enter the elevator without being viewed by anyone
on any of the other levels of Marina City including the
logical entrance in the main lobby. HUMPHREYS also apparently
is so security conscious that he will not use the peep hole
in his apartment door to view a visitor for the reason
that anyone standing outside the apartment door can see
a blockage of the light in HUMPHREYS' apartment which
would indicate that someone is inside. For this reason,
it appears that the only way to have HUMPHREYS open
his door for a friendly visitor is for that visitor to
slip a note under the door With a proper identification.
In regard to the security of HUMPHREYS it is noted that_on ((}'5(‘73&5
the evening of 7/2/65 Chicago automobile dealer
visited HUMPHREYS' apartment. When HUMPHREYS showe

his apartment he indicated that he had three burglar
alarms and indicated that these burglar alarms were attached
not only to the front door, but to the 1living room and
to the bedroom of HUMPHREYS so that anyone entering HUMPHREYS'
apartment, even though they should be successful in turning
off the burglar alarm to the front door, would be '"trapped"
by the two other burglar alarms apparently surreptitiously
located in HUMPHREYS' apartment. This apparently explains
why HUMPHREYS felt that no one could enter his apartment
without being '"trapped" when he conversed with his brother
last week concerning the possibility that the FBI had been
able to penetrate his apartment.

From KRUSE's conversation it is obvious that he
is residing in a motel under a fictitious identity. The
telephone number which he furnished HUMPHREYS is listed to
the Howard Johnson Lodge at 9333 Skokie Boulevard in Skokie,
a northwest suburb of Chicago.

- 12 -
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The Chicago Office has obtained references to
"RUSSKY'" since 1959 when those hoodlums who frequented
Celano's Customs Tailors occasionally referred to
a Chicago hoodlum with that nickname. The Chicago Office
has been ledi to believe that RUSSKY refers to Chicago
top hoodlum RALPH PIERCE, Although HUMPHREYS almost always
speaks of PIERCE -as "RALPH" the context of his mention
of RUSSKY here would confirm the interpretation of the
Chicago Office that RUSSKY is RALPH PIERCE since the .
closest associate of KRUSE is PIERCE and since PIERCE is
known to be an avid, though mediocre, golfer,

) KBUSE and HUMPHREYS then concluded their conversation
with the following remarks:

H: You know, I'm quite sure that MORRIE NORMAN is bad.

K: Well, bhe might be bad, but its unconscious. He's
not an out and out stool pigeon. You see that guy
talks to him and he drops things he wants to know,
you know, without knowing what he is doing.

H: Well. but you see q 1 keep ducking him because (&‘)(75(0)

Pis convinced and I don't want to upset_
ou know wheanets something on his mind,

its hard to ta him out of it.

"That's right.

So I don't want to upset him so I stay away from MORRIL.

=oom

All right, I°1l1 see you.

MORRIS NORMAN is a millionaire drug store and
restaurant owner in the Chicago area. Although he has
never been considered a PCI or informant, he has been
contacted frequently by Chicago agents and particularly
by the agent assigned the investigation of HUMPHREYS,
Although he has furnished no information which was particularly
important, he has furnished considerable information
concerning the whereabouts and habits of Chicago area hoodlumc
such as HUMPHREYS, KRUSE and PIERCE due to the fact that

- 13 -
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PIERCE and KRUSE in particular frequent one of these
restaurants and since PIERCE is a life-long 'associate
of NORMAN". The Chicago hoodlums have been aware of the
fact for some time that NORMAN considers Chicago agents
to be his personal friends, since he has so informed
them of this on many occasions, It should be clearly
understood that there is no breach of any security

in regard to the knowledge of HUMPHREYS and KRUSE that
NORMAN is contacted by the FBI since there has been

no attempt ofi the part of NORMAN to hide this fact

and since he has never furnished any information on a
confidential basis. As a matter of fact, the Chicago
Office has long felt that NORMAN has greater loyalty

to his hoodlum associates than he does to Bureau agents
and contacts of NORMAN have always been handled with
that thought in mind. Attention is invited to information
submitted to the Bureau as far back as 1960 when on
three occasions NORMAN visited Celano's Custom Tailors
to advise HUMPHREYS of his contacts by FBI agents. It
is also noted that instant source advised that NORMAN
visited: HUMPHREYS at HUMPHREYS' residence approximately
two weeks ago and during the course of his contact with
HUMPHREYS discussed the agent assigned to HUMPHREYS'
investigation.

It would appear that the Chicago hoodlun
most convinced that §ORMAN is dangerous to the cause LV}C?)@S
of the hoodlums is It would also appear %hat
HUMPHREYS does not feel that NORMAN constitutes any
particular danger, probably due to the fact that NORMAN
is not privileged to the activities of HUMPHREYS to any
great degree, but that HUMPHREYS does not desire to
"upset" the excitable by taking particular issue
with him in this regara.

: One copy of this communication is submitted
to the Oklahoma City Office in view of HUMPHREYS' continuea
conversation concerning his arrest in Norman, Oklahoma.

- 14 -
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EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE
OF THIS INFORMATION, IT SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE
BODY OF A REPORT EVEN THOUGH PARAPHRASED, IT SHOULD NOT
BE USED IN LEAD COVERAGE OR AS THE BASIS FOR AN INTERVIEW
UNLESS SPECIFIC CLEARANCE IS OBTAINED FROM BUREAU AND FROM
CHICAGO, THIS IS AN EXTREMELY DELICATE AND SENSITIVE
'SOURCE WHICH THE CHICAGO OFFICE IS MAKING EVERY EFFORT
TO FULLY PROTECT. ' '
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TO : DIRECTOR, FBI
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SUBJECT: MURRAY L, é%UPHREYS, aka. - <
AR

SUMMARY - //%:%ﬂ

EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE‘z/’
OF THIS INFORMATION, - IT SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDED IN
THE BODY OF A REPORT EVEN THOUGH PARAPHRASED.,
IT SHOULD NOT BE USED IN LEAD COVERAGE OR AS THE BASIS
FOR AN INTERVIEW UNLESS SPECIFIC CLEARANCE IS OBTAINED
FROM BUREAU AND FROM CHICAGO. THIS IS AN EXTREMELY DELICATE
AND SENSITIVE SOURCE WHICH THE CHICAGO OFFICE IS MAKING
EVERY EFFORT TO FULLY PROTECT. (Eﬁib

furnished information concerning (FX)H®
activities on 7/1/65.

Source advised on the above date that at 10:52
Chicago top hoodlum MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS arrived to converse
with Chicago attorney MIKE BRODKIN. HUMPHREYS discussed
his recent arrest in Norman, Oklahoma, by the FBI and
complained concerning the fact that the FBI apparently
took major case f1ngerpr1nts of him. However, he was
extrem &ly laudatory concerning the very treatment
of him™the "Head Marshal" in Oklahoma c;%& mcpnnmrs REC- 2
made the point several times that whereas the F
insured that the newspapers were preseat so thazéig
"make & big fuss'" by taking numerous photograph Eim,
the "Head Marshal" did everything he could to make his_sta
in the Oklaboma City County Jail as pleasant as possible

and when returning BUIPHREYS to Chicago on the airplanﬁ' JUL;é

- Bureau
- Oklahoma City (AH) (RH)
1l - Chicago ‘.
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;%4 .+did not cuff him. HUMPHREYS also complained that g

.% . when hezwarrived in Chicago there werereight federal marshals

.. - 2 -t0-meet f1im which amazed the Oklahoma City Marshal who:indicated
E~ %: &~ to HUMPHREYS that the marshal in Chicago was making a .

£ . = -2 "circusTfout of the situation. . HUMPHREYS detailed that

7 four mapshals took him in one gar in handcuffs while there

. - Mere

o5

marghals in a lead car,and in a car tailing HUMPHREYS
K. . .. en route from the airport to the Federal Lockup in theé Loop.
;;;;‘:T'This caused BRODKIN to order obscenities concerning the’
“~" ‘United States Marshal in Chicago, -

HUMPHREYS advised BRODKIN that he had felt
sympathy for a bank robber who was incarcerated in the
jail in Oklahoma City with him and that when ‘he left he
left a couple of hundred dollars for this individual
with the Marshal, HREYS then indicated how there is
a "difference in " in that the Marshal in Oklahoma
City "snuck me out of the jail so that the photographers
wouldn't catch us but when they got here all the photographers
were waiting at the airport'.

indicated that at that time Chicago top
hoodlum was in the Randolph Towers Barber Shop
but would be up shortly.

to telephonically
and-advised

HUMPHREYS then re
.contact Chicago attorney
N thereupon requested

Pwhere HBUMPHREYS' was
S secretary to reach Approximately one-half
hour later when returned the call, HUMPHREYS

indicated that he would meet him later.

At this point the_tolloying<cgnversation took" place:

H: %% %Look at the lettef® I received yesterday, Look-at this,
#% 2% how the stamps are hessed up. See they leave' it like
% . that so that you know they got in there, Seée - how
.»-#-rotten they are, Read 4t - S

B: % x+ Did you see LIBBY? - 2 T ' - ¥
"H: : No, i tri§d>to éée him‘yestérday. ;:;j

-2 -
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The guy dogged it, you know, Dogged it real bad.

1'11 tell you, I was over to see him before. He said
I didn't do the favor for him I did rnit for his lawyer.

Now, Mike, here are my telephone bills from when I first

moved in. This bill here is for the installation.
There isn't a god damm charge for a call no place.
See, you have a telephone here because they buzz
you on the phone when somebody comes and wants up.
But you see, nothing here, I'm in the right all the
way down the line, do you agree with me?

Yeah, But what are they mad at you about, something
you said in- the Grand Jury?

They started talking about narcotics and I had been
taking the Fith. And, uh, they were just trying

to embarrass me. And that won't inceriminate me.

And he said you won't say it may tend to incriminate
you? And I said, no, I won't, I said I'11l do this
much for you, Sir., I said I'll be happy to

answer that question. Anyway you want to ask it,
1'11 answer that one question, but that will be all,
But they wouldn't go for that,

Well, the judge said to LIBBY, he said (elevated train

drowned this out). @_3(_73(&3

Yeah, but then-went in and talked to him. You
see, they only asked for 5 and he kicked it up.

I know he kicked it up. What I am trying to tell

_you now is what LIBBY told me. He said that when

the government went idto hold you in contempt on

the motion of the D,A, to issue a bench warrant

for you, for reason that you didn't appear, there
was nobody to step up and say to the court well,

we are unable to locate Mr, HUMPHREYS, but we know
he isn't sick, but he will bein the minute I

locate him. Thats where you got in trouble, did you
know that?
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H: No.

B: . . See what I mean, do you follow me now? Now that's
what the judge said. That's what LIBBY told me.
and LIB felt real bad, I said, LIB, you're crying,
god damm it it isn't your fault,.
HCLOIC

H: No., I wanted to go up and explain itto him,
am going to say that I did not know that they wanted
me, that I left Fridav to_go down ter

who

what I was there for. And not only that I had
to see a lawyer down in that town because he had
increased the alimony, see? And I went up to

get the taxes so I won't have to pay taxes on it.

is noted in reference to the above conversation
thatﬂ indicated that when HY GODFREY visited G_)(;g
the residence of HUMPHREYS earlier that same morning the
letter exhibited to BRODKIN was also shown to GODFREY. (BB
It is obviously HUMPHREYS' opinion that a letter which
Was recently received was opened by law enforcement
officers, He apparently believes that they left the letter
in such a condition on purpose so that they could indicate
to HUMPHREYS that his mail was being opened. The Chicago
Office has no information whatsoever concerning this situation .

The reference above to LIBBY is possibly a reference
to former United States Congressman ROLAND V, LIBONATI
who is always referred to by his hoodlum associates as
"LIBBY'". Apparently LIBONATI has some type of a political
connection with U.S, District Judge J. SAX PERRY and
visited PERRY to learn from him the reasons for PERRY's
treatment of HUMPHREYS in that when the government requested
a $5,000,00 be set for HUMPHREYS Judge PERRY instead made
the bond $100,000,00. He also granted the government
request .that a warrant be issued for the arrest of HUMPHREYS.
It would appear that LIBONATI intended to indicate his
unhappiness with the actions of Judge PERRY in this regard.
It is also obvious that HUMPHREYS exhibits his telephone
bills to BRODKIN to show that the government cannot grant
him immunity on thebasis of the FCC Immunity Statute. The
reason for this is that HUMPHREYS has never had any charges
for long distance telghone calls from his gpartment

- 4 -
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in the period of his residence there. “ (G5C73@d)

- - HUMPHREYS' description of his answer before the
Federal Grand Jury concerning his involvement in narcotics
is generally accurate. It is noted that this is the reason
that his presence was requested again before the Grand Jury.
‘The U,S, Attorney's Office desires that HUMPHREYS be brought
into open court and required either to answer the question
concerning narcotics or to invoke his constitutional privilege
against incriminating himself,

Apparently Judge PERRY informed LIBONATI that
when the government made the motion for a bench warrant
HUMPHREYS was not represented by counsel. In other words, —
who is representing HUMPHREYS in this regard,
was not present to gpose the government motion and
this is Judge PERRY's excuse to LIBONATI for issuing the
warrant. '

It would appear that HUMPHREYS intends to claim
that be left Chicago to visit his daughter in Norman, Oklahoma,
for the reason that his daughter is sick.

It aldo appears that HUMPHREYS business
in oma, included a visit to his attorney,
for the purpdse of obtaining the court

‘“records ordering an increase in his alimony to his first wife.

BRODKIN and HUMPHREYS then discussed the fact

that has closed his exclusive restaurant,

The Imperial House. BRODKIN indicated to HUMPHREYS that
ﬁtalked to Chicago top hoodlum ANTHONY ACCARDO

in doing this and also indicated that there is a feeling .
on his“part that Chicago top hoodlum ROSS PRIO had a financial
investment in the Imperial BHouse. From_the conversation it
would appear that BRODKIN is aware that is attempting
to open another restaurant in a new location. He indicated

to HUMPHREYS that this might be a good idea in that the PRIO
group could recoup their losses from the Imperial House investment.

-5 =
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At this point the following conversation (GDC?)QQ

ensued:-
B: * Here's what I want to tell you. The other day -
= - came in and we went to see MOE., I made the
arrangements and we wept out there,
H: Here, hold up a minute, lets put the TV on,

At this point the TV was turned on loudly and only snatches
of the rest of the conversation was obtained.

B: -. .« « o . get ahold of-(phonetic), -

H: You mean me get ahold of- (phonetic)?

B: You could do it.

H: The only problem is-goes up thru . . . « . &

B: Wait a minute, discuss it with first., 1I°d
mention it to but I don't want him to think

I'm going over his head. So listen, I went over

there to see the warden . . . . . . visit him,

I told him the story, go ahead. 8So when I seen
-MOE, he says .Jesus Christ, I had a dream about

you., He said I'11 put you on the list of visitors.

This converstion obviously refers to the information
previously obtained during a conversation between BRODKIN
and Chicago top hoodlum FELIX "MILWAUKEE PHIL" ALDERISIO
in that Washingta D, C., attormey who is
associated with EDWARD BENNETT WILLIAMS ame to Chicago
where BRODKIN, Chicago attorney* andﬁ
visited Chicago top hoodlum SAM GIANCANA in the Cook
County Jail. Obviously since this appears to be the
reason that BRODKIN wanted BHMPHREYS to visit him, HUMPHREYS
invokes his acute consciousness for security by suggesting
that the television be turned on to prevent any monitoring of
this portion of the conversation,

- 6 -




Y )

CG 92-350-sub 11

(PO
. Due to the interference of the television
set combined with the fact that the weather in Chicago
on 7/1/65 was such that the window to BRODKIN's office was
left open allowing the loud noise of the elevated trains .
to enter, most of the above conversation was not obtained
by the source. The Chicago Office is unable to make
any definite conclusion as to who GIANCANA wanted contacted
and for what purpose. However, it is noted that the_
United States Commissioner in Chicago is named_
The reference tom in this conversation 1s to
icago top hoodlum GUS and the reference to MOE
is a reference to GIANCANA,

Immediately following the above conversation
HUMPHREYS and BRODKIN then conversed as follows:

H: Now, let me tell you something., Its against
our religion to answer questions. But if they
would just give you a list of questions and say
this is what you gotta answer, then we could
look at the list and maybe they could be
answered., But when they say answer everything,
what the hell you gonna do? You're gonna go to
jail, that's all!

B: Well, anyway, he said to me, I ain't gonna give
them no answers., (obs) them!

H: And here's my airplane ticket to come backifunday.
I got this before 1 left, This is no bull (obs).
And the station master would say that I came in
there to try to get back to Chicago, Saturday,
you see? This stuff about Mexico!

h HUMPHREYS obv1ously feels that it is the code
of the underworld not to testify. However, he feels that if
the government would furnish a list of questions which
would consist entirely of all that were to be answered,

a withess could then peruse the questions to make a determination

as to whether he might be able to answer such questions
without involving himself or his associates. However, since

-7 -
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the government does not follow this procedure, and since
the government can ask any question or series of questions
which they desire, HUMPHREYS apparently feels there is only
one recourse and that is to refuse to take immunity and
answer ‘the questions and instead '"go to jail, that's all",

A BRODKIN obviously again advises HUMPHREYS that
it is GIANCANA's decision, which he continues to hold,
that he will answer no questions, It is noted that
the source earlier in the week furnished this indication
during the BRODKIN - ALDERISIO conversation. :

HUMPHREYS obviously indicates to BRODKIN that
he had purchased an airplane ticket in Chtago which called
for his return to Chicago on Sunday, 6/27/65. This
purchase would have been made prior to his departure
for Norman, Oklahoma, from Chicago. HUMPHREYS indicates
that this, plus the fact that the station master at the
railroad station in Norman, Oklahoma, was contacted by him
concerning arrangements to return to Chicago on Saturday,
6/26/65, would prove his good intentions and that he was
not attempting to flee to Mexico as the Chicago newspaper
indicated upon his arrest in Oklahoma. The Chicago Office
is at a loss to understand, however, how HUMPHREYS will
introduce this testimony since if he gets on the stand
in his own defense he will open himself up to gross examination

concerning his past history. 0’)(7)((,3

At this point Chicago top hoodlum -arrived.
He and HUMPHREYS then discussed the letter received by
" HUMPHREYS which apparently had been opened, in the opinion
of HUMPHREYS, by law enforcement officers. They then discussed
the fact that the '"stop and frisk'" bill had been passed
in the Illinois State legislature the other day. It is noted
that this bill gives local law enforcement the authority
to stop anyone suspected of having committed a crime and
searching that individual for evidence of the crime, ALEX
and BRODKIN then discussed the constitutionality of this
bill, it being the opinion of BRODKIN that the bill is
unconstitutionaly

- 8 -
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At this point HUMPHREYS and apparently
wished to converse outside the presence of BRODKIN, -
They, therefore, left the presence of the source and
confered in another room., Following approximately
a ten -minute conference they -departed together at

11:28 p.m., BRODKIN indicated toHupon the
departure o that later in the

ay he would be in
the barber shop at the Continental Hotel in the event
decided to contact him,

One copy of this communication is being submitted
to the Oklahoma City Office for their interest in the
comments of HUMPHREYS concerning his recent arrest in
Norman, Oklahoma,

EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE
OF THIS INFORMATION, IT SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDED IN
THE BODY OF A REPORT EVEN THOUGH PARAPHRASED, IT SHOULD
NOT BE USED IN LEAD COVERAGE OR AS THE BASIS FOR AN
INTERVIEW UNLESS SPECIFIC CLEARANCE IS OBTAINED FROM BUREAU
AND FROM CHICAGO, THIS IS AN EXTREMELY DELICATE AND
SENSITIVE SOURCE WHICH THE CHICAGO OFFICE 1S MAKING EVERY
EFFORT TO FULLY PROTECT.
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HORNSTEIN: Listen, what I don't understand, why can't you
' people reach these guys like you used to?

(No answer to that)

HORNSTEIN:
Or why can't you do something to have some of
these judges brought in and ask them some
questions about themselves? (
DN ©
ALDERISIO:

Yeah, that's right, the (obs).

HORNSTEIN:
Yeah, and look what they did to HUMP, Anc even a
100,000 dollar bond. 1Is that the law? This isn't
right, this is America! They can't do it! But
look in New York,ﬁwas telling me they gave
him immunity and he wouldn't talk and they let him
out on bond. He's out on bond right now. VWhat is
this, is New York a.part of America -and -Chicago is
not?

-ALDERISIO:
That's right! Where is _right now?

HORNSTEIN:
He's back here, in Chicago.

ALDERTISIO:
Well, that's the point. If you can get bond in
New York, what's wrong with us in Chicago?

HORNSTEIN:
Let me ask something. Did that broad do MOE any
harm?

-7 -
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(DAY
ALDERISIC:

No. The only harm she done is they got a lot of
...uh...notoriety with that.

1s a close frlend of

operates awholesale dru in thke Chicago area.
is who is a is unknown
The advice which this gave appear

to be self-explanatory.

The reference by HORNSTEIN to "HUMP" is obviously a
reference to Chicago top hoodum MURRAY HUMPHREYS,

The reference to-is a reference to

Chicago theatrical agent and associate

, who was a conduit through which the
appeared to be able to bribe officials of the New York State

Liquor Authority to grant a liquor 1lice Playboy Club
in New York City. It is noted that was
convicted of his participation in this scheme. ollowing his

conviction in the State Courts in New York City, as
again called before the grand jury and asked to testify
concerning his association with the NYSLA and when he refused,
he apparently was granted immunity. He then again refused

to.testify and was cited for -contempt of court. However, the
point made here by ALDERISIO and HORNSTEIN is iiit rather than

being sent to jail immediately without bond, was
released on bail and is presently in Chicago free on bond.
Obviously HORNSTEIN and ALDERISIO compare the treatment of
#by the District Attorney's Office in New York in a

ocal situation with that given GIANCANA by Federal
authorities in Chicago.

EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE
OF THIS INF . : Y

. ! ] E

FULLY PROTECT.
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If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be d:ssemmated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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SUMMARY I ‘@f

W:ﬁurnished information concerning (l")(7~>
activities on 65, : “‘)U}(&Z\ m\

At 3:23 p.m, on the above date the brother of
MURRAY HUMPHREYS, ERNIE HUMPHREYS, arrived to confer
with HUMPHREYS. MURRAY HUMPHREYS advised bis brother

that he had just returned "from the west side" w
he had had¢ lunch with Chicago top hoodlum
He advised his brother that "The policy is a own and

everything. (JPauit’. HUMPHREYS referred to the fact - |
thatm 7/1/65 the recently enacted Illinois State statute

making 'Syndicated gambling'" a felony became effective. 5
This law provides that if evidence is obtained during a 'i f
legal arrest showing that the bookmaker or policy operator ‘L‘l
was éngaged in five distinct wagers and had a total f
amount of wagers in excess of $2,000.00, the crime was then

a felony and subject to a sentence of five years in

prison and/or a $5,000,00 fine.

[N

. HUMPHREYS indicated that the policy operators
feel that they cannot '"operate' with this- law. All those
T Tebscene for Negroes) would snitch on you, they would all
* snitch, very few of them are right guys".
@ e
- Following the above HUMPHREYS and his brother
",,icé?en engaged in the following convgrsation: / L/ ;7:;’

< Bureau ay
1 Z"Chicago REC V’(

YT S #
‘1 -

/3 / to Jut 1%1 1365 -
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H:

E:

Lets talk about you, what are you doin' to cover up,
you see they're starting to work.

. . . . . . .

No, I'm talkin' about the bookin'. You got to be

awful careful, Ernie, awful careful. Because you

see what they did, they had a whole list ready and
they let the FBI go and get the warrants.

Well, they have done that before.

You're god damm right they have! But now, with this

new law, there's a five year jolt. what you have to do
is make sure you have no money and no slips around. Now
they only found . . . . thousand dollars on this guy they
raided yesterday but they said they got more than that
over the telephone. With calls coming in, but they

have no case that way. But thats what you have to do,
take the slips out of the place every couple hundred
dollars that comes in.

Well, I've been very fortunate, I've never blown a
license. A lot of pinches but I never blew a license.
Mine have been very lucky.

.Let a couple of them blow a license and they’'ll quit,.

You know whats gonna happen. Its gonna take a thousand
dollar payoff now.

Easy! It'll be just like New York, it'1ll be 1500 dollars
a payoff. You're gonna have to have a cover up. I notice
that these joints they hit yesterday, they had them all
lined up for this, but most of them had quit. You see,
they got tipped off.

Well, we got some tips the day before.

Yeah, but you see, the FBI doesn't tip off, they just
say to the coppers, come on, Wwe got a warrant. The

main thing is to get rid of the bet right away before
they pile up so if you get caught you're not a syndicate
center. They syndicate center is where you get

-2 -
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hurt. Listen, everybody gets pinched its gonna be a
syndicate center no matter if you are or not!

Oh;-sure.

The problem is to have a guy keep running out. :

I done this the other day: I had one guy and I said

if you get a call with one ring that means call him,
But we've always been unusually careful. Actually,
Lou, I've taken less pinches than anybody who's been
around as long as I have. And we've been jumpin'

from here to there and there. But they know that after
a while. We've been usin' every precaution. But with
this bill we're gonna have to be even more careful.
These are bad bills tho.

Well, the state immunity bill won't stand up. But you
got to be careful, Ernie, because if they ever splash

on you, they'll hollar income tax and everything else
because youre who you are. See they know you're helping
me now since the other day,.

Yeah, because they know now I was covering up for you.
Oh yeah, if they get me now, I'm a dead dog.

Yes, because those guys get hot when you lie to them
and they remember that and they'll go after you.. See,
I hate to see you get involved with them. They get
after you and they never stop until they get you or
you stop them somehow. And you can't stop them. But
listen, I got to take my nap and get dressed by 5:30.
But I'1l be home all weekend. Tomorrow night I think
I'l1l get woman., ’

Huh?
Tomorrow night I hope I get woman. I hope."

Thats good. Take care of yourself.
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In—€Xplanation of the above it is noted that
information bas been received from time to time indicating
that_ERNE (PHREYS is in charge of a district on the
southwest gide of Chicago where he controls gambling
for the organized Chicago group. What HUMPHREYS refers
to is the fact that on the first day when the new law
became effective, 7/1/65, there were five raids conducted
on bookmaking establishments by law enforcement officers
in the Chicago area. Four of these raids were attempted
by districts of the Chicago Police Department and all
fcur of these raids were unsuccessful in that there was.
no evidence of gambling found on the premises., HUMPHREYS
indicates that the reason for this is that '"they got tiprped
off'". The fifth raid was a raid conducted by the
Intelligence Unit of the Chicago Police Department based
on an FBI warrant and with FBI observers. This raid
was successful and as of the date of this communication
is the only raid which has been succ@ssfully conducted
in the Chicago area since the enactment of the altove
legislation,

HUMPHREYS indicates that since the law reads
that there must be five separate wagers amia total of

’ $2,000,00 or more bet, the only way for a bookmaker to

operate since the enactment of the above legislation is to
make sure that whenever he accepts wagers totaling

"a couple hundred dollars' the slips indicating such
wagers must be "taken out of the place’.

ERNEST HUMPHREYS indicates that Le has been very
fortunate in that the liquor licenses of the taveras
where bookmaking in his district has been conducted have
never been revoked following a legal arrest.

ERNEST HUMPHREYS feels that it will now take
"a thousand dollar payoff" to local law enforcement
in order to obtain information that a bookmaking establishment
is to be raided., However, MURRAY HUMPHREYS feels that
it will be worth at least $1500.,00 for such a payoff.

MURRAY HUMPHREYS feels that his brother must now
be particularly careful since he was involved 'covering up"
for MURRAY HUMPHREYS when MURRAY HUMPHREYS temporarily
evaded the subpoena calling for his reappearance before
the Federal Grand Jury here. It is noted that when the
agents appeared at HUMPHREYS' apartment with the subpoena

- 4 _
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the door was answered by ERNIE HUMPHREYS who advised
that his brother was not then there. Later ERNEST
HUMPHREYS again contacted the agents on three occasions
and obviously furnished untruths that he did not know
where his brother was. Both HUMPHREYS brothers agree
that ERNIE HUMPHREYS ds:khdw a special target since he

had 1ied to FBI agents, and that the FBI will "never stop

until they get you or you stop them somehow" and since
ERNEST HUMPHREYS has pno particular way he can stop

the FBI, It is noted that MURRAY HUMPHREYS continually
expresses his feeling that the FBI makes particular effort
to prosecute those persons who for some reason the FBI
takes a particular interest in, In this regard it should
be noted that HUMPHREYS apparently does not feel that

the FBI will make unethical or illegal attempts to
investigate or prosecute such psopde, but that their
attention will be more keenly focused on individuals

in this category.

EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE
OF THIS INFORMATION. IT SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE
BODY OF A REPORT EVEN THOUGH PARAPHRASED., IT SHOULD

NOT BE USED IN LEAD COVERAGE OR AS THE BASIS FOR AN INTERVIEY

UNLESS SPECIFIC CLEARANCE IS OBTAINED FROM BUREAU AND FROM
CHICAGO, THIS IS AN EXTREMELY DELICATE AND SENSITIVE
SOURCE WHICH THE CHICAGO OFFICE IS MAKING EVERY EFFORT

TO FULLY PROTECT.

- 5 -
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7:0% PM CDST DEFERRED 7- 26 -5
DIRECTOR
FROM CHICAGO 2562126

MURRAY L.AELMPHREYS AKA, AR, DAILY SUMMARY. (G>(7>G:V(b¢54=7’

SPOT PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE JULY 26 DETERMINED
HUMPHREYS PICKED UP AT RESIDENCE 9 AM BY HY GODFREY AND  °
TAKEN TO WESLEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, ALTHOUGH NATURE OF
VISIT NOT DETERMINED, NOTED HUMPHREYS UNDERGOES FREQUENT
PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS, -

ADVISED" SA —-JULY 26
INDICATED HUMPHREYS WAS
PHOTOGRAPHED 1IN OKLAHOMA CITY BY FBI AND NOW FEELS FBI
MAY HAVE VIOLATED HIS CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS -IN SO DOING.

INFORMANT SAID -HUM>HREYS MAY PROCEED FURTHER THROUGH ATTORNEY
AND AT LEAST ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN COURT ORDER

TO HAVE PHOTOS DESTROYED. - -
0% & —
AM INFO COPY OKLAHOMA CITY. % /5 77

RECEIVED: 8:1L rv (P . —
. JuL
c0. 102 28 1965

e | _«. §xq;?¥;i___;_;,

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be dwaemmated utside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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AIRTEL
LZ) T0: SAC, Oklahoma City ) -7
FROM: ' Director, FBI 97’2 _— T ' # 1

. \LC“ 102
ng L. HUMPHREYS, AKA

(PE ()
Re Chicago $81 7/26/65.

Oklahoma City advise Bureau and Chicago of details
concerning any photographing of Humphreys and present location
of photographs if made,

2 « Chicago

NOTE: Humphreys reportedly has consulted an attorney concerning
photographs allegedly made of him in Oklahoma City by FBI and may
be conteumplating efforts to obtain court order to have photographs
destroyed on theory that obtaining of them violated his

0 onstitutional rights. Oklahoma City Agents recently arrested
o & _|Humphreys on a warrant based on his failure to- appear before
n . &|Federal Grand Jury in Chicago. -
4 o X )
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 N i 010-108
MAY 1982 EDITION . QTR
: @GS’ GEN. REG. NO. 17 o

UNITED STATES Gf SRNMENT

Memorandum

TO DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 7/16/65

mouﬁv SAC, MIAMb(ﬁZ:lﬁZl) (C) ) ¥ Ry

NeR A AN S B ~
SUBJECT: : ! I St P,
YCPROROSED EXCHANCE, OF TWELVE MILLION
_~ _DOLLARS IN_DOMINICAN PESOS FOR 4
2 i A@I%N,D,OLLARS ‘

() /
Re Bureau airtel to Miami, 7/7/65. |

//7Z; Enclosed herewith are the original and four

/7 coiies of a letterhead memorandum relating to

o identification could be developed pertaining *
to based upon information furnished by
Legat, Santo Domingo. K
! u e v
From @ perusal of the information contained in
the LHM enclosed herewith, it would appear that there is
no relationship between the information furnished by
. and that information furnished by the
Chicago Office wherein MURRAY HUMPHREYS was in contact with
individuals relating to twelve million dollars in Dominican
Republic pesos. It would appear that the situation
described by is in all probability another type
of swindle or attempted fraud on the part of '

1t should be noted that with regard to the
situation described in the LHM, this matter was presented
to the United States Attorney's Office in Miami on December 10,
1959, at which time AUSA LLOYD G. BATES, JR., declined -
federal prosecution in view of the fact that the witnesses
would be reluctant to testifyg by reason of fear of jeopardizing
clogpe members of the fagigg» n Cuba, No further investigation

F

conducted. 0% g
SR8

)= Bureau (Enc. 5) ) ——- .

- Miami

54 AUCTE o0s DY
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FBI
Date: 7/12/65

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL

S IS S

(Priority)
________________________________________________ L
| TO : DIRECTOR, FBI |
FROM : SAC, CHICAGO (92-350 Sub 11) JUNE .
' 7o :

SUBJECT: MURRAY LS HUMPHREYS, aka ¢ o

. , T "\':< .
‘W { pp—— U e
ay and Furnished information
‘ concerninm on 7/7/65. ‘ (V)(")CCS' B)

!): ‘Q At 2:02 PM on the above date Chicago top hoodlum
Pl Farrived to confer with Chicago Attorney MIKE BRODKIN.
? ecame evident that Chicago top hoodlum MURRAY HUMPHREYS
furnished a copy of the answer which he and Chicago attorney
have been working on for the past several weeks.
1S 1S e answer which HUMPHREYS will give in the event he
is called for questioning before the Federal Grand Jury.
gave his copy of this answer to BRODKIN with the request that
BRODKIN have his secretary make four xerox copies of the anseexr.
advise at ]likes i wer because
* "It mentions the first
amendment, the fourteenth and other amendments without .
mentioning the numbers'. =

~>

then requested whether or not BRODKIN has
given any study to the new gambling law passed by the Illinois
State Legislature. It was evident that- had previously

\

- 3_~- Bureau (RM)
\ I - Detroit (RM)
.1 - New York (RM)

\1 - Chicago

Sent




CG 92-350 Sub 11

(PE)

requested BRODKIN to accomplish this. BRODKIN, however,
indicated that he had not had an opportunity to make an
exhaustive study of the law in order that he could render
an opinion concerning it.

BRODKIN then asked "What happened with
when he testifi * It is noted that
was subpoenaed to appear before the Federal Grand Jury on
6/28/65. When he appeared, however, he advised that he did
not have an attorney and that he would like to have time to
obtain one. He was therefore ordered to report back at
2:00 PM with an attorney. The answer of is self-
explanatory as to the situation which then took ace:

It is not absolutely clear from the above whether
perpetrated a hoax upon the United States Attorney's

h O!!ll ce when he was able to evade questiWFederal

Grand Jury and whether Chicago attorney counseled
him in this regard. However, the above could be interpreted
in that light.

and BRODKIN then engaged in a conversation
which made it clear that practically all defense attorneys
in the Chicago office are spending a ood deal of time
studying the "books on immuinity". indicated that if
one of these attorneys is able to obtain r" to the

immuniti manuever of the iovernment,
”-

-2 -
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-then questioned BRODKIN cONcerning his opinion
of the new "stop and frisk'" law which was recently passed by

the Tllinois State Legislature allowing local law enforcement

in Illinois to stop anyone suspected of having committed

a felony and conducting a search to obtain evidence of the T L/
felony. In reply to question in this regard BRODKIN —~——
made the following answer: "The Supreme Court will th

that out. I talked to Kgxingbiel the other day". RA INGBIEL

is the Chief Justice of the Illinois Supreme Court=

BRODKIN then 1nformed that Chicago top
hoddlum PHIL ALDERISIO told him at he traveled to

Washington, D. C. recently in er to v151t Washington,
D, C. attorney ED "WILLIAMS
wouldn't talk to him~7 Y you obscene) he told

him off and everything. That's what he said. You know

he don't understand why MOE did what he did." It would

eppear obvious from this conversation that ALDERISIO

traveled to Washington, D, C. to visit WILLIAMS concerning

the appeal of ALDERISIO in his ITAR - Extortion conviction

in Denver, Colorado. WILLIAMS represented ALDERISIO in

that case. It would also appear that WILLIAMS does not now
desire to represent ALDERISIO in any appeal which ALDERISIO

may make of that conviction. It would also appear that WILLIAMS
does not understand why GIANCANA went to jail rather than
attempt to answer questions of the Federal Grand Jury. More
conversation concerning this takes place later in the conference,

BRODKIN then made a.telephone call to.the Cook
County Jail. When he was informed that "the Warden" was _not
in he asked to talk to , the Assistant to Warden
of the Cook County Jail. He requested that
"reach _out and have fJ get ahold of me now". BRODKI
gave his unlisted telephone number,

then

At this point Chicago top hoodlum PHIL ALDERISIO
arrived. He may have been accompanied by Chicago bondsman
at this point inasmuch as is known to
be a close associate and in view of the fact that
later -engaged .in the conversation which ensued.

-3 -
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ALDERISIO advised that he had learned that AUSA DAVID SCHIPPERS,
Chief ofte Special Prosecutions Unit of the USA's Office here,
had a heart attack. This is inaccurate. They then discussed
the fact that SCHIPPERS is related bi marriage to former

Police Captain— who believes to be "a

nice guy".

- At this point in the conversation the conferees
engaged in she following conversation:

Brodkin: Listen, we're gonna appeal one of the_ brothers.




CG 92-350 Sub 11

(D)

Brodkin: Well, this judge is a (obscene)

Brodkin: Sure, that bull (obscene) about him goin'- to Mexico!

Brodkin: Oh sure, they got to make some disposition of it.

Brodkin: Well, you can see that that HANRAHAN is a publicity hound

Brodkin: Oh, for Christ sake, relax., You are the most nervous
puy. The only time I see you relax is when you're
riding your bicycle. Did you ever-see the bicycle
he's got, PHILLY? Its got everything but hot and
cold running water. '

From the above conversation it is obvious that the
hoodlums and BRODKIN discussed the recent arrest in Norman,
Oklahoma of.Chicago top hoodlum MURRAY HUMPHREYS, It is noted
that this appeal was filed on the date of the conversation.
AUSA SCHIPPERS advised that this appeal was filed and that
he does not exactly understand what is being appealed except
that HUMPHREYS apparently wants the bond set aside and wants
to insure that there will be no further prosecutive action,

-5 -
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AUSA SCHIPPERS also 1nd1cated that he has considered negatively
any prosecution of HUMPHREYS for co tempt of court based on
his trip to Norman, Oklahoma when
Grand Jury was desired and Chicago/attorn
had been so notified. The reference is a reference
to AUSA SCHIPPERS' Chief Assistant in the USA's Office,
-When refers to the krebiozen matter, he relers

o the fact that apparently was occupied with another

trial in Chicago and was unavailable to receive the original
phone call made by the USA's office to his office to advise

that HUMPHREYS' appearance was desired on 6/25/65. The reference
to HANRAHAN is the USA in Chicago. e b L

BRODKIN then advised he was 1eav1ng the following
day, 6/8/65, to travel to Saglnaw,/Mlghigan to attend.t
wedding of the daughter of Chicago’ top hoodlum EDW
there. He advised that he was flying and would Ieave'Chlcago
at 12:50 and would be picked up in Saginaw by VOGEL at 2:40
that afternoon. He then advised that Saginaw, Michigan,
is "not too far from Detroit, I may go over there and see
my old friend, LICAVOLI, and his art gallery, his kids,
Here's an invitation I got, VBsuvio Art Gallery, 40 West
Grand (ph) River, Detroit. 15126.... Grosse Point Park."
It would appear that BRODKIN here refers to the family of
Detroit top hoodlum PETE LICAVOLI.

at 2:56 PM{JJJD 1e£t to go to Postl's Health Club.
At 3:04 PM the unlisted .telephone of BRODKIN rang and BRODKIN
apparently was informed that SAM GIANCANA is now "all right".
BRODKIN made quite a point over the fact that he was to under-
stand that GIANCANA is now '"all right". When he hung ui the

phone he advised ALDERISIO and that '""that was
tle lawyer. Says he went into see him and he is fine
BRODKIN obvaously refers to Chicago attorney_ one
of the attorneys represeatifg GIANCANA. This conversation appears
pertinent in light of further conversation on 7/7/65.

BRODKIN and chen discussed the fact that the

individual who was to "handle" the opposition to a new bill
sharply restricting bail bondsmen .in the State of Illinois,

-6 -
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previous week GIANCANA, upon the orders of Marshal

was transferred from his isolated cell in the maximum security
division of the Cook County Jail to the tier where all
prisoners are commingled. It would appear that although
GIANCANA initially disliked this transfer. the telephone call
which BRODKIN earlier received from—indicated that
GIANCANA was now satisfied with this transfer and apparently
did not desire to be transferred back to his maximum security
cell. However, it would appear that this is what A
desired at the time thath approached Marshal

In this regard reference 1S made to the portion of this
communication wherein MURRAY HUMPHREYS, according to

discusses this situation with his brother and
ater wi Obviously Marshalbdeclined to accept

any "contribution" apparently feeling that there are too

many people involved in this situation for him to give

GIANCANA favorable treatment. It would also appear that

ordered Warden to effect the transfer on the

orders of Chief Judge CAMPBELL o apparently reatened

with contempt of court, or so informed 4

be conclusion of the Chicago Office tha GIANCANA now does not

desire to be transferred back to the Maximum Security cell would

appear to b strengthened by the repark of BRODKIN indicating

that should talk tpoefore he makes any

further effort to effect this transfer.

CG 92-350 Sub 11

The remarks of concerning the "FBI investigation"
of refers to an investigation made by the Chicago Office
approximately 3 years ago when allegations were received indicating

that Marshal was receiving kickbacks for r ral to
At that time it is known that was

favorite bondsmen.
officially interviewed by Agents of this office. t would appear
that not only did furnish false information concerning his
association with but that he also contacted his fellow
bondsmen and suggested tothem that they also refrain from
furnishing information.

At almost preci e same time the conversation

was being reported by Padvised that
Chicago top hoodlum MURRAY HUMPHRE was visited by his
brother, ERNIE HUMPHRFYS,

- 12 -
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HUMPHREYS complained to his brother that“
had requested that the HUMPHREYS group meet that day for lunch
at the Wabash Inn, 204 South Wabash. HUMPHREYS advised that
due te the cab strike he had to walk to this location which is
approximately a dozen blocks from his residence and when he got
there found that no one els there. HUMPHREYS complained
about the carelessness of ﬂasin this regard.

, HUMPHREYS then remarked that he expects that he
and Chicago top hoodlum leill be notified to reappear
before the Federal Grand Jury in icago on July 9, 1965, due
to the fact that that day is a Friday and it appears to HUMPHREYS
that the Government desires to hold hearings on Friday so that

if they find a hoodlum in contempt of court they can incarcerate
him in the County Jail over the weekend before setting bond.

iscussed with his brother his
attitude toward a Chicago attorney, who is associated
with in the practice of law here., HUMPHREYS
informe er that years ago whenH was an AUSA
he had charge of the Grand Jury. HUMPHR advised that the
was associated with someone with whom
ontact. HUMPHREYS then went to see the father
for "some information on the Grand Jury and he
n't give it to me. He said no!" HUMPHREYS then advised
that when qwent into the private practice of law he
represented JOHN T. "SANDY" O'BRIEN, the international Vice
President of the Teamsters Union and the head of the Chicago

- Local of the Teamsters Union. HUMPHREYS mentioned ‘that O'BRIEN

had his second wife on the payroll "for so much money, They
put the pressure on me and I wouldn't talk to them and I said
I am not answering any questions for you". HUMPHREYS t
indicated that he refused fo answer any questions for#
due to his "distrust'" of but was finally contacted by

who informed HUMPHRE

- 13 -
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HUMPHREYS then informed his brother that "tonight
I have to go out to meet cw lawyers, He is a pretty
good lawyer. That's that he got 60 days on the-
HOFFA case. He's pretty sharp. e's been guidng me on this
stuff on how to approach the lawyers and he said that MOONEY
should go back into the Grand Jury and answer a few questions
and then rebel, see, and he says at least that gdves the judge
time to give him a sentence. Then they can get him right
out. 7You know, take him out and he says on this you are
defeated because this is the way the judge is giving thenm,
he says it's impossible for a judge to give you all that
much leeway, you know, anybody. Because they are violating
not only the fifth, six, the fourth, the first and the ninth
and he started naming the different things and he said that's
impossible, the judge just can't give you immunity on all-
of that stuff., Even so I think it's the sixth and the ninth
where you have a right to privacy, see? That's the way from
the fifth amendment, you can claim you have a right to privacy
on certain things. I don't know. We'll see. Time will tell."
HUMPHREYS obviously refers here to New York Attorney
who represented JAMES HOFFA in the Nashville,
ennessee case and who was fined for contempt of court in that
situation. He has also been a counsel of Chicago top hoodlum

HUMPHREYS then advised his brother that Chicago top
hoodlum SAM GIANCANA was moved by the Government "into a cell
with all of the prisoners, he is not by himself and that's why
I have an appointment for this afternoon to try and straighten
it out. The Marshal is a big jerk. Nothing but a shanty
Irishman. T had to go back there because he turned down some

money yesterday. Some other guy is going along." ERNIE HUMPHREYS

then commented that it used to be all right over there which
caused HUMPHREYS to advise his brother: "This is a new guy.
He is a no good jerk! DOUGLAS put hiM in THer&. DOUGLAS has
his brother working out of New York."

‘'From the above it is obvious that HUMPHREYS refers to
U. S. Marshal who is the former Chauffeur of
f Illipois. Tt is commonly accepted
was made the U, S. Marshal due to the
sponsorship of Senator DOUGLAS, It is also obvious that what

Lo

v
———
e
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HUMPHREYS refer ere is the same situation referred to
above by as reported by the other source, It
j eresting to note that at almost the same time that

&was informing ALDERISIO and BRODKIN of this situation,
HUMPHREYS was advising his brother,.

REYS then indicated his displeasure with Mayor
RICHARD J ADALEY of Chicago/as being 'the guy behind all o¥
is. H¢Z 1s a jJerk and a in in the neck. He's become 1lily

white. He is the strongest politician in the United States."
ERNIE HUMPHREYS agreed by saying: "He is loaded now and he is
getting 1lily white."

Shortly following the departure of ERNIE HUMPHREYS,
HUMPHREYS was visited by his bodyguard and errand boy, HY
GODFREY. GODFREY was severely criticized by HUMPHREYS due to
the misunderstanding concerning the meeting at the Wabash Inn.
'HUMPHREYS jndicated that he was very upset about having to walk
“all over town".

HUMPHREYS then informed GODFREY that he should inform
that HUMPHREYS would be at the White Hall Club at 6:00
that evening "to meet with a lawyer over there with

and that should meet HUMPHREYS there "at least be there

so I can talk to him. Do you understand?"

HUMPHREYS then berated GODFREY again and accused
him of acting like a " (obscene) prima donna, I told you this
morning that I had important things to-do and ‘-1 had to meet
ﬁand I had to make another stop". Obviously the
reference to and the meet with him refers to the 11:00
meet which advised BRODKIN he had with HUMPHREYS .

GODFREY attempted to excuse himself by shifting the blame
on

HUMPHREYS indicated his displeasure with since
was to inform HUMPHREYS as to what type of a present to
give to the daughter of EDWARD VOGEL, Chicago top hoodlum, who
was being married in Saginaw, Michigan, on 7/10/65. -has
neglected to so inform HUMPHREYS and HUMPHREYS feels that since

- 15 -
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It is obvious that MPHREYS refers to his meeting
with New York atjiorney and has suggested to
mter having *o !e theories of?
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VOGEL has now left for Saginaw, Michigan it is too late to
gracefully give him a present. HUMPHREYS indicated that he
did not desire to "degrade -by giving more than he does",

: HUMPHREYS then asked GODFREY whether *intended to
attend the wedding of VOGEL in Michigan or the we ing of
KRUSE 's son in Skokie on July 10, 1965. When GODFREY informed
HUNPHREYS ‘that probably would not travel to Michigan

to attend the wedding, HUMPHREYS again became upset .

with and advised GODFREY "He doesn't know what the

hell he is doing. He is so Jjerky. - And he knew that I had
business with him and that that is a long (obscene) walk for

me. I should have told him he ought to (obscene phrase)".

At 3:26 PM #arrived. Obviously having left BRODKIN's
office he wen O Postl's Health Club where he apparently

was contacted by GODFREY concerning HUMPHREYS' displeasure

with him. attempted to excuse himself for having failed

to keep his appointment with HUMPHREYS earli b e day by
advising that he had been put in touch byﬁSAM ALEX,
with another Attorney and that he was unable to brea away to
keep the appointment with HUMPHRFYS,

HUMPHREYS then advised that "we got a lawyer from
New York. This is MOONEY's business, we are only trying to
help him., But all I said is you go and to

the whole thin o him. I said you see and explain
this toﬂ _is a lawyer, but he is a little
dumb, I said you have to make the point very clear to him, so

he can look, and I said let him explain it to you two or three
times. Meet him tonight. You understand? He can manuever.
Anything can bet it because this is all unconstitutional but they
are going to make a thing out of it, you understand." e

.t - /,* T /7 ;A s / ‘f% :

explain

attempt to beat the immunity tactic thing use y the

government against the Chicago group at this time, to contact
GIANCANA's Chicago attorney,* HUMPHREYS
indicates his lack of respec or e intelligence of

and apparently has suggested to that he may ge
perfectly clear through repeated explanations to “wbat
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_feels can be done to beat the government in this
regard . Obviouslymtheories are those which HUMPHREYS
furnished to his brother in e earlier afternoon. As HUMPHREYS
jater said, it is GIANCANA 's decision to make as to whether he
wants to attempt to answer certain questions of the Grand Jury

and then use the theory of *in evading further questions.

: having visitation Tig to the County Jail to visit
s clients, apparently is to talk to- 4nd then relay

_suggestions to GIANCANA who must make the decision.

HUMPHREYS then advised that he feels that
is "another outstanding guy jke WILI.IAMS in
ashington” However, he advised that he understands that
both and WILLIAMS are "tempermental and they are at
~ logerheads. But I said we can't have nothing like that. Then
1 told him to explain the points to you understand?"
EUMPHREYS indicated again that “MOONEY has to make the decision.
We can't make the decision."

g, i ‘!
had told

BHUMPHREYS then furnished to
him concerning his attempt to bribe Uu. o.
HUMPHREYS indicated tiit he did not believe

attempted to inform that he was unable to provide favora le
treatment to GIANCAN in the Cook County Jail due to the continued
interest of Judge WILLIAM CAMPBELL in this situation. HUMPHREYS
advised: "You know that's a damn lie. The Judge doesn't tell

a Marshal when he puts him in custody. That's a damn lie. And

1 don't know about either, he says I can't do anything
with that guy,that’s obscene phrase) for obscene phrase) -indicat
that HUMPHREYS does not believe that gave his best efforts

in this regard."

HUMPHREYS indicated, however, that he does not intend
to let the situation exist without making further attempts to
help GIANCANA: vyou understand, we can't sit down and let a guy
in jail without helping him", ’

HUMPHREYS then indicated that he had been in touch
with someone else regarding this situation but had informed him
that: "I don‘t want you to handle the money. 1 want
to handle the money".

- 17 -



&G 92-350 Sub 11

HUMPHREYS then indicated that

éii@

(Mol

F believes
that there is no reason for GIANCANA to ntinue to serve

his jail sentence.

and that

He advised that
proper record was not made in the gran
GIANCANA should again come

believes a
ury by GIANCANA
before the Grand Jury

and this time attempt to answer some questions and then

use the various privileges which are
Constitution in refusing to answer the
In this manner
have made a record which will serve as the

through “the U, S.
most pertinent questionse

to the Supreme Court,

' “hen advised HUMPHREYS that it was his opinion
hat HUMPHREYS should

suggested to ’
locate the meetilng

At 4:04 PM left
ang returned at 9:58 PM,
that *he was in contact with New York attorney

left his apartment
the interim,

One copy of this
the Detroit Office in view
have visited PETE LICAVOLI
and 11/65.

One copy of this
to the New York Ooffice for

MPHREYS indicated
in an apparent effort to needle him, not to
place "So I have

available to him

GIANCANA will
basis for an appeal

that he would do this but

to walk so far.,"
At 5:30 PM HUMPHREYS

It would appear
j during

HUMPHREYS.

communication is being submitted to
of the possibility that BRODKIN may
in Detroit over the weekend of 7/10

communication is being submitted
the information in view of the

consultation which took place during the week of 7/4/65
between HUMPHREYS and New vYork attorney d
XTREME CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN THE USE OF

E
THIS INFORWATION SO AS NOT 10O JEOPARDIZE THESE HIGHLY DELICATE

AND SENSITIVE SOURCES.
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of 210 Harbor Drive, Key Biscayne, Florida, the current
residence of the second wife of HUMPHREYS, BETTY JEANNE. The
purpose of this contact is to make sure that the Miami Office
will be immediately advised should HUMPHREYS visit his second
wife, in order that Miami may immediately bring this to the

(DD E:®)

AT NORMAN, OKLA. Will maintain contact with

-attention -of the Chicago Office.

OKLAHOMA CITY

The purpose of this contact is to insure that
should HUMPHREYS visit his first family, such contact will be
immediately made known to the Oklahoma Division in order that
the Chicago Office may be advised promptly.

CHICAGO

AT CBICAGO, ILLINOIS Will continue to conduct and
report investigation concerning the activities of MURRAY L.
BUMPHREYS in consonance with Bureau letter to Chicago dated
11/27/57 entitled "TOP HOODLUM PROGRAM; ANTI-RACKETEERING," and
in conformity with Bureau letter dated 2/10/61 entitled "MURRAY
HUMPHREYS, aka, AR," and Bureau letter to New York dated
4/12/61 entitled "CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE PROGRAM."

ADMINISTRATIVE @bcﬁ
(OB
Such information provided by—which is
believed susceptible to paraphrasing has been included in the
body of this report. It is the considered opinion of the
Chicago Office that this information has been paraphrased in
such manner that it does not represent any threat to the
security of this source. At the same time, it enables the
details of this report to present a complete and well-rounded
picture of the activities and associates of HUMPHREYS,

- B -
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INFORMANTS
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, Chicago (Registered)

1 - USA, Miami (Registered)
Report of: SA ' Offices CHICAGO
Date: 7/26. A o
Field Office File 2 CG 92-348 Bureau File #: 92-3088
Title: MURRAY L., HUMPHREYS

(HEE

Character:  ANTI-RACKETEERING

Synopsls:

HUMPHREYS continues to maintain his residence in Apartment 5131,
East Tower, 300 North State Street, Chicago, I1l. HUMPHREYS
appeared before Federal grand jury, NDI, Chicago; 5/21/65.

AUSA DAVID SCHIPPERS advised that upon completion this appear-
ance, HUMPHREYS was requested to furnish telephone number

and to be subject to recall. HUMPHREYS refused to furnish
telephone number and advised tha uld be recalled upon
.notification to his attorney, ontacted
p.m. 6/23/65 and notified that HUMPHREYS was to appear before
Federal grand jury 6/25/65. When advised on 6/24/65
unable to contact HUMPHREYS to advise him of desired appearance,
new subpoena issuwed for HUMPHREYS. Attempts to serve subpoena
on HUMPHEEYS at his residence unsuccessful, although it

appears HUMPHREYS in residence at time. On 6/25/65, following
additional unsuccessful efforts to locate HUMPHREYS, arrest
warrant issued to compel HUMPHREYS to testify. HUMPHREYS
located railroad depot, Norman, Okla., early afternoon 6/26/65,
Confined Oklahoma County Jail until 6/28/65, when returned to
Chicago. Posted $100,000 bond and released 6/28/65. HUMPHREYS
subject of civil suvit to collect approximately $79,000 in
income taxes. Suit postponed until fall calendar of U.S. Tax
Court in Chicago. Thirteen current associates of HUMPHREYS

jdentified herein. Five attorneys currently utilized by HUMPHREYS
identified herein.
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DETAILS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

I. PERSONAL HISTORY AND
BACKGROUND

Residence

Apartment 5131 ‘ , .
300 North State Street (G§Cﬂ)«5 (53

(Marina City)
Chicago, Illinois

dvised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS continues to
maintain his residence in Apartment 5131, East Tower, Marina
City, at 300 North State Street, Chicago, Illinois,.

Relatives

dvised that the following are the relatives
of MURRAY HUMPHREYS with whom he maintains close contact:

First wife, MARY CLEMMA "BILLIE" BRENDLE
HUMPHREYS; informant advised she resides on
a farm outside Norman, Oklahoma.

‘lI!I!IIIIIIII.IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII!II!!’ The
niormant advised that this 1s e daughter

of HUMPHREYS, who resides in Norman.

Informant advised this is the
grandson of HUMPHREYS, approximately l1l or

12 years old. Inform nt is uncertain whether
this grandson currently resides with his
grandmother or with his mother; however, he
is believed to reside in the Oklahomz City or
Norman, Oklaboma, area.
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BETTY JEANNE NEIBERT STACEY VINE HUMPHREYS,
This is the second wife of HUMPHREYS, who
currently resides at 210 Harbor Drive in
Key Biscayne, Florida.

ERNEST "JACK" HUMPHREYS, Informant advised
this is the older brother of MURRAY HUMPHREYS
and that he currently resides at the Belden-
Stratford Hotel on the near north side of
Chicago.

II. APPEARANCE OF HUMPHREYS BEFORE FEDERAL
GRAND JURY, EVASION BY HUMPHREYS OF
SECOND SUBPOENA TO APPEAR BEFORE GRAND
JURY; FUGITIVE STATUS OF HUMPHREYS;
ARREST OF HUMPHREYS IN RAILROAD DEPOT
AT NORMAN, OKLAHOMA; RETURN OF HUMPHREYS
TO CHICAGO, ILLINOIS; RELEASE OF (
HUMPHREYS ON $100,000 BOND HE

MURRAY HUMPHREYS appeared before the Federal grand
Jury, Northern District of Illinois, on May 21, 1965. According:
to Assistant U,S, Attorney DAVID SCHIPPERS, HUMPHREYS refused to
give his telephone number to the grand jury and advised that he
--never -answered his -telephone., When advised that he was being
held subject for recall under the terms of his subpoena,
HUMPHREYS advised that he would make himself av ble to the
irand iui upon notification to his attorney,b

Chicago, Illinois.

On the afternoon of June 23, 1965, qwas advised
by the U.S, Attorney's Office that HUHPHREYS should appear
before the Federal grand jury on June 25, 1965,

At 11:00 a.m. on June 23, 1965, SA q
q«:bserved HUMPEREYS entering the 900 North Michigan
Building at 900 North Michigan Averue, Chicago, Illinois,

On June 24, 1965, attorney qclvised the U, S,
Attorney's Office that he had been unable to locate HUMPHREYS
in order to inform him that his appearance before the Federal
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grand jury was required. (EDQiXC3=093

Assistant U.S. Attorney SCHIPPERS’ therefore advised
that he desired that a new subpoena be served upon HUMPHREYS
calling for his appearance the following day.

At 1:20 p.m., on June 24, 1965, SA -observed
HUMPHREYS arriving on the 51st Floor of the East Tower of
Marina City by elevator He proceeded in the direction of his

apartment. While SA “went to the U.S, Attorney's Office
in order to obtain the s ena to be issued for HUMPHREYS, the

co d the apartment of HUMPHREYS was observed by
SA SA t no time ser S
leav is apar . and SA

returned to the HUMPHREYS apartment, where unsuccessful elIiorts
were made to serve the subpoena on HUMPHREYS.

On June 25, 1965, when HUMPHREYS did not appear
before the Federal grand jury, a warrant was issued to conmpel
his testimony by U.S, District Judge J. SAM PERRY. A $100,000
bond was set.

: advised that it was his understanding that
HUMPHREYS did not desire to appear before the Federal grand
jury on June 25, 1965, for the reason that he felt that he
would be granted immunity and would be farced to decline ‘this
offer. He felt that he thereupon would be sent to jail for
contempt of the grand jury, as was his associate, SAM
GIANCANA. Informant advised that HUMPHREYS thereupon decided
to let other of his associates who would appear before the
grand jury that day serve as '"guinea pigs" in order that
HUMPHREYS could observe what strategy the Government would use
and therefore be in a better position to counteract this
strategy. The informant advised, therefore, that HUMPHREYS
decided not to appear. before the Federal grand jury, even though
he was aware on June 24, 1965, that he was to appear the next
day. The informant advised that it was the intention of
HUMPHREYS to voluntarily appear before the grand jury on June
28, 1965, following the week end of June 26 and June 27, 1965.

also advised that he understood that
HUMPHREYS had purchased railroad tickets for a destination not
known to the informant, and that he would return to the Chicago
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area, probably on the evening of June 27, 1965. Although the
informant advised that he was not certain of the destination
of HUMPHREYS, inasmuch as it was railroad tickets which were
purchased by HUMPHREYS, he felt that HUMPHREYS was probably
traveling to the Norman, Oklahoma, area to visit members -of
his first family. The informant advised that he at no time
had ever known HUMPHREYS to use railroad transportation for
any other destination since HUMPHREYS travels by air to all
other localities.

On the early afternoon of June 26, 1965, HUMPHREYS
was observed in the railroad depot of the Santa Fe Railroad
in Norman, Oklahoma. He was immediately apprehended.
HUMPHREYS was then taken to the Oklahoma County Jail in
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, where he was incarcerated for the
week end of June 26 and 27, 1965. On June 28, 1965, HUMPHREYS
was returned by air by Deputy U.S. Marshals to Chicago, Illinois.

On June 28, 1965, HUMPHREYS posted $100,000 bond

and was released. (&bcixﬁb
qdvised that he understands that prior to

" the departure of HUMPHREYS from Chicago for Norman, Oklahoma,

HUMPHREYS purchased an airline ticket back to Chicago calling

for a flight on June 27, 1965. However, when he became

concerned over the notoriety in the press given his

disappearance, HUMPHREYS decided to return to Chicago on June

26, 1965. The informant advised that this was HUMPHREYS'

purpose in being in the Santa Fe Railroad Depot in Norman,
Oklahoma, on June 26, 1965, when he was apprehended.

The informant also advised that HUMPHREYS lost a
great deal of respect in the minds of his associates in and
out of organized crime in the Chicago area due to what they
consider his "blunder" in attempting to evade appearance
before the grand jury. The informant advised that his
associates feel that HUMPHREYS gained absolutely nothing by his
tactics, and instead, caused a great deal of trouble for
himself which would not have occurred had he not attempted to
flee the Chicago area in an effort to evade the subpoena and
subsequently the warrant calling for his arrest.

The actions of EUMPHREYS in this regard occasioned
considerable public interest as evidenced by the many newspaper
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articles which appeared in the Chicago press from the time of
the issuance of the warrant until the release of HUMPHREYS on
bond. As examples, the'Chicago Tribune,'" on page one of its
edition of June 26, 1965, carried an article, accompanied by
photograph of HUMPHREYS, entitled, "Order Arrest of Mobster
Humphreys.'" 'Chicago’s American," on page one of its issue of
June 26, 1965, accompanied by a photograph of HUMPHREYS,
carried an article entitled "FBI In Nationwide Hunt for
Humphreys," subcaptioned "Mob's Getting Shakes,' The 'Chicago
Sunday Tribune," on page one of its issue of June 27, 1965,
carried a photograph of HUMPHREYS with head bowed in handcuffs,
entering the jail in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. Accompanying
this photograph was a front page article entitled "FBI Arrests
Humphreys at Oklahoma Rail Depot." "Chicago's Sunday American,"
on page one of its issue of June 27, 1965, carried an article
entitled "Mobster Humphreys Seized by FBI in Oklahoma Rail
Station." This article was also accompanied by the photograph
of HUMPHREYS with head bowed, wearing handcuffs as he entered
the Oklahoma City Jail. The "Chicago Sunday Sun-Times," in its
issue of June 27, 1965, carried an article with the same
photograph, entitled "Humphreys Seized in Oklahoma.'" The
"Chicago Sun-Times," in its issue of June 28, 1965, carried an
article entitled "Gang's Fixer, Humphreys, Spends Second Day

in Jail." The "Chicago Tribune," in its issue of June 28,
1965, carried an article entitled, "Oklahoma to Return
Humphreys Today." "Chicago's Sunday American," on the front
page of its issue of June 28, 1965, carried an article entitled
"U.S. Returns Humphreys Here - In Manacles.”" This article was
accompanied by a photograph of HUMPHREYS yelling at photogra-
phers as he was accompanied by U,S, Marshals arriving in
Chicago from Oklahoma City. The "Chicago Daily News," in its
edition of June 28, 1965, carried an article entitled "Humphreys
Posts Bond." This article was accompanied by a photograph at
O'Hare Airport, showing HUMPHREYS attempting to duck his head
as he was led by Marshals in handcuffs off the airplane. The
"Chicago Sun-Times," in its issue of June 29, 1965, carried an
article entitled "HUMPHREYS Cut of Jail on $100,000 Bond."

The "Chicago Tribume," in its issue of June 29, 1965, on the
front page, carried an article entitled "Judge Firm, Mod Fixer
Posts Bond." .
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III. MOTION FILED BY HUMPHREYS TO
VOID WARRANT ISSUED TO COMPEL '
HIS TESTIMONY BEFORE FEDERAL (
GRAND JURY PO

It is noted that at 10:30 a.m., on June 28, 1965,
shortly before HUMPHREYS was returned e U,S. Marshal's
Office to Chicago, his attorney, appeared
before Federal Judge J. SAM PERRY with a motion to quash the
bench warrant issued against HUMPHREYS. This motion was based
on the contention that the Government's application for the
warrant was not founded on legal testimony and that no showing
was made that the Government made proper effort tc notify
HUMPHREYS concerning his appearance before the grand jury.
Further, that HUMPHREYS is an aged man under doctor's care and
current incarceration could seriously impair his health. This
motion was denied by Judge PERRY, who stated that HUMPHREYS'
action in leaving the jurisdiction without notifying his
attorney as to his whereabouts bordered on contempt of the grand
jury. Judge PERRY also refused to reduce the $100,000 bond at
this time.

' On July 8, 1965, Assistant U.S. Attorney SCHIPPERS
advised that a motion was filed with the Clerk of the U.S.
Court of Appeals in Chicago on that date reguesting the court

to void Judge PERRY's denial of the bid by bn June 28,

1965, to recall the bench warrant on which HUMPHREYS was

arrested. The motion contended that was unable to

locate HUMPHREYS in time to let him know that he was wanted
and that there was insufficient time to insure his presence.

The motion claims that there was no intention on the part of

HUMPHREYS to evade the jury session.

IV, CIVIL TAX CASE AGAINST
HUMPHREYS

The "Chicago Sun-Times," on page 20 of its issue of
May 29, 1965, carried an article, "HUMPHREYS Faces Tax Court
Hearing On Florida Home." This article indicated that the
Government will seek income taxes on $78,900 from '"the crime
syndicate's fixer," MURRAY HUMPHREYS, when the U.S. Tax Court
convenes on June 7, 1965, The article indicated that the case
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against HUMPHREYS resulted from an Internal Revenue Service
probe of his $135,000 home in Key Biscayne, Florida.

The "Chicago Sun-Times," in its issue of June 7, 1965,
carried an article entitled "Air Top Gangster's Stock Profit."
This article indicated that a Government civil suit charged
that hoodlum MURRAY "THE CAMEL" HUMPHREYS, made a quick '’
$42,000 profit on a stock deal engineered by JOHN "JAKE THE
BARBER" FACTOR, and that the Government was seeking a total of
$78,943 from HUMPHREYS for 1957, 1958, and 1960. The article
indicated that involved are purchases and sales by FACTOR of
stock in the lst National Life Insurance Company of America.
The article stated that on July 25, 1960, FACTOR scld the
gangster 400 shares of the stock at $20, each, for a total
of $8,000, when at the same time, FACTOR was paying $125 a share
to other holders of the same stock in the same company. Eight
months later, HUMPHREYS sold his bloc of stock at $125 a share
for a total of $50,000. IRS contends that this amounted to a
$42,000 gift by FACTOR to HUMPHREYS, *

The "Chicago Sun-Times," in its edition of June 8,
1965, in an article entitled "Gangster®’s Tax Trial in Stock
'Deal Put Off," indicated that the civil suit against HUMPHREYS
had been postponed until the fall term of the U.S. Tax Court.

IV, CURRENT ASSOCIATES OF
MURRAY HUMPHREYS (B (’7\ (&

ANTHONY ﬁccmpo

/\

: m:dvised that ANTHONY ACCARDO is a long-time
;;j;/fésociate of Y HUMPHREYS, in that both have been active in
N
\.

: the leadership of organized crime in the Chicago area since
the 1930°s. Informant advised that at the present time,
however, HUMPHREYS meets only occasionally with ACCARDO,

FELIX "MILWAUKEE PﬂI#)(AIDERSISIO

advised that although HUMPHREYS and ALDERISIO
are currently active in the affairs of organized crime on a .
Yﬁﬁ/’leadership basis, they meet only infrequently, and that he knows
of only ome occasion during June, 1965, when HUMPHREYS met with
ALDERISIO,
-8 -
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_advised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS and
bave been-extremely close .associates in the affairs of

organized crime since the 1950°'s, when -became an associate
V\/ 6f HUMPHREYS on a leadership level.

q advised that HUMPHREYS and meet to
.discuss the ailairs of organized crime practically on a daily
basis at the present tinme.

SMAMAGLIA
]\. ~ .
Y ”ﬁdvised that he understands that SAM BATTAGLIA
\%s currently handlirg the functions of SAM GIANCANA while
' GIANCANA is incarcerated. He noted that GIANCANA is the

undisputed leader of organized crime in the Chicago area at
this time.

qadvised that although BATTAGLIA has assumed
nsibilities of GIANCANA, BATTAGLIA and HUMPHREYS meet
only occasionally and that on only one occasion during June,

196&;i vas HUMPHREYS in personal and direct touch with BATTAGLIA,

dvised thatF an attorney at
-Chieago, 1 is,is a constant associate

a."ni{ copfidant of H;EREYS at the present time.

advised that although
HUMPHREYS are associated in the affairs o
a leadership level,
KUMREYS met with

the respo

"\ <~.. "

D4

and MURRAY
f organized crime on
knows of only one occasion when
in June of 1965.

\» )
LESLIE{KRUSE

\ Vs -advised that LESLIE KRUSE is a very close
L~ current associate of MURRAY HUMPHREYS, and that while
HEUMPHREYS has been otherwise occupied with his own problems,

-9 -
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(XY )

KRUSE has been handling the efforts of HUMPHREYS to influence
opposition to the anti-crime bills which were considered by
the 74th General Assembly in Springfield, Illinois. The
informant was unable to furnish any further details in this
-regard, however. ' ‘

: —advised that KRUSE is a leader of organized
ripe and functions under the direction of HUMPHREYS,
IS

f%IERCE

e

?advised that RALPH PIERCE meets practically
on a daily basis with HUMPHREYS at the present time. He

+ -~ advised that PIERCE is the leader of organized crime, having
responsibility for the South Side of Chicago.

wl!o now

resides in the area 0O . Louigy, Missouri, was placed in

the employment of a company in v« Louis through the influence

- of HUMPHREYS., This informant adwised that he understands that
BUMPHREYS contacted FRANK "BUSTERNAWORTMAN, the leading
hoodlum in the downstate linois ‘area, and requested that

" WORTMAN obtain a job for hrough the influence of

WORTMAN with the Pipefitters Union in the St. Louis, Missouri,

ares.,

A

On June 9, 1965,
Pipefitters Local 562 42
advised on
for the
Missouri., Althoug
Pipefitters Union,
work as a pipefitter.

k)

PAUL)RI , aka
Paul//DeLucia

v
y ;
\/ @ :dvised that PAUL DE LUCIA and MURRAY
HBUMPHREYS have been associated in the affairs of organized crime

erce Street, St. Louis, Missouri,
o work on May 25, 1965,
t. Louis,
is not a dues-paying member of the
advised he apparently is doing

- 10 -
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on a leadership level since the mid-1920°'s . (@(7)(‘5(&

qadvised that during the month of June, 1965,
BUMPHREYS was in frequent contact with RICCA inasmuch as
HUMPHREYS was attempting to assist RICCA during the hearings
concerning the departation of RICCA in Chicago.

N\

advised that he is aware that HUMPHREYS met

wiih an individual whom he believes to be identical with

at Celano's Custom Tailors on North Michigan Boulevard
on the near north side of Chicago on May 26, 1965, during the
afternoon hours.

advised that approximately a month following
this meeting, 'was elected Business Manager of Local
134, of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers in
s Chicago, [l for years had been the assistant to
\ v UMPHREYS' close associate, MICHAEL J., KENNEDY, who resigned
5 his position due to his ill heiith. It was KENNEDY's -

public recommendation that elected to replace him, . ...

-advised, although he cannot be absolutely
certain, that he understands that HUMPHREYS -approved -the slating
of —1n this regard.

It is noted that
identified as an associate

Mas previously been
o S. o ’

At 4:25 a.m., on June 15, 1965, a telephone call was
received by the Chicago Office of the FBI from an individual
who identified himself He advised that he

resides in Apartmen‘n !!e Marina !t Towers He also
advised that he has a practice ofh
Avenve. {2 dvised that he had been invited to an

apartment located on the 53rd floor of Marina City and had a
few drinks there on the evening of June 14 and June 15, 1965.
He advised that while drinking at this party, he was approached
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PO ©)

by an individual, who, in a threatening manner, questioned
him concerning his association with "MURRAY'THE CAMEL'
HUMPHREYS, " _nnted to advise that although he
occasionally Irequents the bar located on the first floor of
Marina City and has spoken to HUMPHREYS there, he is not a
close associate of HUMPHREYS, He advised that the

conversation which he has with HUMPHREYS concerns "drinking,"
He stated that he wanted to put this on record with the FBI.

qwas unable to furnish any information
leading to the identification of the person who questioned
him concerning his association with HUMPHREYS,

advised that at the present time, HUMPHREYS
somet imes can be contacted thr who operates a
automobile agency on ~on_the near north
s i The informant advised”that- and
HUMPHREYS are personal friends.

L~
_}’"v. CURRENT ATTORNEYS UTILIZED
BY MURRAY HUMPHREYS

q:dvised that at the present time, MURRAY
HUMPHREYS is seeking legal counsel from a battery of
attorneys for the purpose of determining what procedure he
should follow in attempting to cope with the tactics of the
Federal Government. The informant advised that HUMPHREYS has
been attempting to devise strategy to overcome the use of the
"immunity maneuver," which HUMPHREYS feels threatens all
leaders of organized crime in the Chicago area. The informant
poted that SAM GIANCANA is presently incarcerated in the
Cook County Jail after refusing to testify following the
offer of immpnity made by Federal Judge WILLIAM CAMPBELL,

HEUMPHREYS also has been consulting attorneys due to
the fact that he is a defendant in the civil suit for back
income taxes.

GEPidicntified the attorneys presently being
consulted by HUMPHREYS in the above regards, as follows:
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R ( IO

" (New York C!g); .
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-11-63)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ___1/2/865

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS was cbserved at 11:01 AM on
June 23, 1965, entering the building at 900 North Michigan
Avenue, Chicago, Illinois.

HUMPHREYS was alone. He wore a brown suit, ro
hat. He apprcached the building from the north, on the
West side of the street,

(N
On___6/23/65 at__ Chicago, 1llinois  File # 92.248§

v s Y 0 icuaiea 5026 /65

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and ite contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 1.-11-03)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date __7/2/65

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS was observed at 1:20 PM on
the 51st floor, East Tower, Marina City, 300 North State
Street, Chicago, Illinois. He was alone.

DY

SA Date dictated

6/24/65 at

On
6/28/65

by
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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UNITeED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

File No.

Chicago, Illinois
T e z)/ RE, /PCs—

TITLE: MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS
CHARACTER: ANTI-RACKETEERING U.)(q)(c)
REFERENCE: Report of SA at Chicago,

Illincis, dated and captioned as above,

All sources (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished
reliable information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.



UNITcD STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Chicago, Illinois
File No. July 26, 1965

RE: MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS,
ANTI1-RACKETEERING

.heference is made to the report of SA
—at Chicago, Illinois, dated and captioned as above,

OO ®)

CHARACTERIZATION OF INFORMANTS

-bas furnished continuing information
‘concerning Murray Humphreys and his associates.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
It is the property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)
N L

"- . Ld

FBI
Date: 7/29/65

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL ATRMAIL

U I S S

(Priority)

TO : DIRECTOR FBI (92-3088)
FRQﬂI,;%AC OKLAHOMA CITY (92-172) P

MURRAY L/ HUMPHREYS, aka
AR

Re Chicago teletype to Director 7/26/65 and Bureau airtel
to Oklahoma City 7/27/65.

When HUMPHREYS was arrested 6/26/65 and incarcerated at
Oklahoma County Jail, instructions were given to the Records Officer
at the Oklahoma County Jail to take numerous photographs of
HUMPHREYS .

HUMPHREYS objected to having photographs taken without his
glasses so photogaphs were taken only with his glasses on since
the glasses were clear and since HUMPHREYS usually wears glasses.

Sequence of events concerning photographing of HUMPHREYS
at the Oklahoma County Jail is as follows:

After booking HUMPHREYS, he was taken to the Records Room
where he was fingerprinted. Records Officer returned to the booking
desk and advised Agents that HUMPHREYS would not permit pictures
to be taken with his glasses off.

A

Arresting Agents went to the Records Room and asked HUMPHREYS i|;
what the problem was at which time HUMPHREYS replied there was no
problem except he would not allow photogaphs taken with his glasgesX
off., He indicated the FBI must have numerous photographs of him™ >
with and without his glasses. . coT T ‘

HUMPHREYS was advised he was under arrest and as such- -
photographs would be taken whereupon he replied that he would
willing to have photos taken with his glasses on but wasno

t
“3-Bureau Y&Q-ss /;2 < ( T2 [
2-Chicago (92-348)

2-Oklahoma City (BEDE)

Apptoveg) it

Sent




oC 92-179

willing to have photos taken with his glasses off. He stated
at one time several years ago he made officers fight him to
take his photogaph at all,

~ Records Officer was instructed to photograph HUMPHREYS
with glasses on.

Photographs taken by the Oklahoma County Records .
Officer are presently maintained in the Records Section of the

Oklahoma County Jail, which will be made available to FBI
at any time and in any quantity upon request,
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-~ Mr. Tnlson_vé
i . M:. Relmant,
) . o }'ED‘RA!. BUREAU OF INVEST(GATION . Mr. Mohr
‘ : U. S. DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE - Mr. DeLcach
- COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Mr. Casper
FBI VWASH DC AUG 4{?55_7_/ ‘ M Copapan—
] Mr. Felt - 4
TELETYPE . Gole_ =)
M. Rosgn v
FBI CHICAGO N i
’ L - Mr. Ti-iter
ti21 an-CosT DEFERRED 8/4/65 g Tele. Room
M'Ess Holmes___
To DIRECTOR (92-3088) ! Miss Gandy__
FROM CHICAGO (92-348) 1P b

‘.

-
: o~
]

"MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY.
OOl

AUSA DAVID SCHIPPERS ADVISED HE IS ISSUING NEW SUBPOENA FOR
HUMPHREYS TENTATIVELY CALLING FOR HIS REAPPEARANCE FGJ HERE AUGUST TEN
NEXT. PURPOSE OF APPEARANCE CONCERNS HUMPHREYS REFUSAL TO ANSVER
QUESTIONS OR_TAKE.FIFTH AMENDMENT RE HIS INVOLVEMENT NARCOTICS.
SCHIPPERS FEELS HUMPHREYS MAY HAVE "OPENED THE DOOR"™ BY REFUSING TO
INVOKE FIFTH AMENDMENT RE NARCOTICS. SCHIPPERS PLANS TO AGAIN ASK SAME
QUESTION OF HUMPHREYS BEFORE FGJ AND IF HUMPHREYS USES SAME TACTICS
WILL THEN TAKE HUMPHREYS BE?ORE USDC JUDGE TO DETERMINE WVHETHER SUCH
FAILURE TO ANSWER OR TAKE FIFTH AMENDMENT PROPER. JUDGE COULD THEN
ORDER HUMPHREYS TO ANSWER OR HOLD IN CONTEMPT OF COURT. LATTER POSSIBIER
CONSIDERED BY CHICAGO OFFICE REMOTE SINCE HUMPHREYS EXPECTED TO TAKE
FIFTH AMENDMENT IF FORCED BY SUCH PROCEDURE., %

SCHIPPERS REQUESTED FBI SERVE SUBPOENA WHICH WILL BE DONE UACB. /?_/

END . REC. 2 5.
" - TR g
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FBI WASH DC

FBI CHICAGO
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1024PM CDST DEFERRED 8-4-65 e

DIRECTOR (92-3088)
F‘ROMVCHI'C_AGAQ (92-348)
MURRAY L_._Cﬁ’umpuRzys, AKAs AR. DAILY SUMMARY. (B@(q;

AT THREE PeM.» AUGUST FOUR INSTANT, MURRAY HUMPHREYS AND
UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE OBSERVED ALIGHTING FROM ELEVATOR IN LOBBY OF
HUMPHREY *S RESIDENCE, BOTH HEAVILY LADEN WITH BAGGAGE APPARENTLY

. ABOUT TO DEPART ON TRIP TO UNKNOWN DESTINATION. HUMPHREYS SERVED
WITH SUBPOENA BY BUAGENTS FOR APPEARANCE FGJ, CHICAGO, TEN AM,
AUGUST TEN NEXT. HUMPHREYS INDICATED "I "LL BE THERE" AND DEPARTED WITH

FEMALE COMPANION IN AWAITING CAB.
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FBI CHICAGO
546 PM CDST DEFERRED 8/9/65 QI
TO DIRECTOR  (92-3088)
FROMCHICAGO (92-348) 2P

e

MURRAY HUNMPHREYS, AKA., AR, .<-uifacketicing ()\/

CloYe

ATTORNEY MAURICE WALSH APPEARED BEFORE FEDERAL JUDGE WILLIAM ‘e
CAMPBELL, TWO PM, THIS DATE, REPRESENTING HUMPHREYS. FILEQ HqglgN Tg ;
j...;.:\. »: - -‘/'

TO QUASH SUBPOENA CALLING FOR HUMPHREYS APPEARANCE BEFORE FGJ TEN _
AM, AUGUST TEN, NEXT, ON BASIS ONE: FGJ ILLEGKLLY CONSTITUTED, TQO'

GOVERNMENT KNOWS HUMPHREYS VILL INVOKE FIFTH AMENDMENT AND THIS
MERELY MEANS TO GRANT HUMPHREYS IMMUNITY.
- wALsn FILED SECOND MOTION CLAIMING TO "CHALLENGE THE ARRAY CLAIMING
Féi ILLEGALLY CONSTITUTED IN THAT IT WAS NOT PROPERLY SELECTED BY 'y 8’<
CLERK OF COURT NOR PUBLIC NOTICE GIVEN OF PEgEbNS//gLECT "" /
Lnlcl.‘:‘-~~“7—~-z *-——-—_

R ARIN

PRIOR TO HEARING OF MOTIONS USA EDWARD v.EﬁquEHAN T?§Elﬁ§§1 1965
VITH WALSH MET VITH JUDGE CAMPBELL IN JUDGE'S CHAMBERS AND
FOLLOWING DISCUSSION IT WAS ANNOUNCED THAT MATTER CONTINUED'UNYTIL
TEN AN, Aueusr\rﬁgilﬁzxr, AT VHICH TIME HUMPHREYS AND ATTORNEYS
END PAGE ONE — ——
&\\‘P
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AS WELL AS GOVERNMENT ATTORNEYS AND FGJ WILL ALL BE PRESENT IN
JUDGE CAMPBELL'S COURTROOM. | PO
Rete G54 DAVID SCHIPPERS ADVISED GOVERNMENT CONTENTION RE BOTH
MOTIONS MERELY “ATTEMPTS TO CLOUD ISSUE® AND STATES HE FEELS
STRONGLY CAMPBELL VILL OVERRULE BOTH MOTIONS. SCHIPPERS CONTINUED
THAT FROM DISCUSSIONS WITH WALSH, THIS DATE, HE IS OF OPINION
HUMPHREYS EXTREMELY CONCERNED OVER POSSIBILITY OF BEING GRANTED
IMMUNITY DURING TOMORROVW'S PROCEEDINGS.

CORR PLS 1ST PAGE OF 2 MESSAGE LN 8 QUOTES SHOULD BE -AFTER ARRAY
END

ACK FOR 2 TT
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e DivARTMENT OF JUSTICE

(: | MUNiCATIONS SECTION

AUG 101365
FBI CHICAGO
SLETYP
744 PM CDST URGENT 8o10-%5
Tos' DIRECTOR (92-3088)

1]

FROM: CHICAGO (92-348)

MURRAY HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR, ‘A-ifocictering

(PG

HUMPHREYS APPEARED TEN AM THIS DATE IN COMPANY OF MAURICE_HAL;I,‘\{i,;
HIS ATTORNEY, BEFORE FEDERAL JUDGE WILLIAM CAMPBELL AT WHICH TIME®
VALSH'S MOTIONS PRESENTED. NOTED BUREAU FURNISHED MOTIONS MY TEL

Lu L n xles ".'.-. uuuuu

EIGHT NINE LAST. AT THIS TIME, USA EDWARD HANRAHAN FILED, MOTION
BEFORE JUDGE CAMPBELL REQUESTING THAT TRANSCRIPT OF HUMPHREYS' ";

F ,.»-~ . frebeind

TESTIMONY BEFORE FGJ ON MAY NINETEEN AND TWO ONE LAST BE PLACED
BEFORE THE COURT, AND THAT COURT ORDER HUMPHREYS TO RETURN TO

v

GRAND JURY AND GIVE DIRECT ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS PLACED TOf\HIM BY :

=a

THAT BODY. CAMPBELL, AFTER HEARING ARGUMENTS ON ALL _nozgorjm .
DENIED BOTH MOTIONS OF DEFENSE AND UPHELD MOTION g; cUS.;\. “CAMPBELL
SPECIFICALLY ORDERED HUMPHREYS TO RETURN TO GRAND JURY AND ANSVER
ALL QUESTIONS PLACED TO HIM EXCEPT THOSE WHICH HE FELT WOULD OR
MIGHT TEND TO INCRIMINATE HIM., TO THOSE QUESTIONS, JUDGE CAMPBELL
INSTRUCTED HUMPHREYS THAT HE HAD RIGHT AND DUTY TO INVOKE FIFTH

AMENDMENT AND THAT HE VAS NOT TO DIGRESS NOR ATTEMPT TO QUALIFY )
HIS ANSVER. WALSH ATTEMPTED TO HAVE JUDGE CAMPBELL ALLOW HUMPHREYS _<§Zf

TO READ ADDITIONAL REASONS FOR REFUSAL TO ANSWER QUESTIONS PLACED /4/,[
/ - T ' {

REC- S
TO HIM BASED ON VIOLATION OF OTHER AMENDMENTS NAMELY TﬂuIRSI-,-ﬁ—""
FOURTH, AND EIGHTH; HOWEVER, CAMP%ELL REFUSED WALSH'S QI‘EAJ§T1%‘M

55 4G 201965 .= -- o
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THAT FIFTH AMENDMENT WOULD BE SUFFICIENT FOR HUMPHREYS AND WOULD
BE ALL INCLUSIVE,

* HUMPHREYS RETURNED TO GRAND JURY AT TWO P.M. THIS DATE AND
TESTIFIED THOROUGHLY CONCERNING EVENTS OF JUNE TWO THREE THROUGH
TWO SEVEN WHICH DATES CONCERNED HIS ATTEMPTED RECALL BEFORE GRAND
JURY AND SUBSEQUENT TRIP TO NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, AS WELL AS HIS SUB-
SEQUENT ARREST BY BUREAU AGENTS.

COMPLETE DETAILS _OF HUMPHREYS® ANSVERS NOT AVAILABLE. HOW-

:..,! ~re

Fasizigm! Unlied Diglen flimngy

EVER, AUSA DAVID SCHIPPERS ADVISED, FOLLOWING HUMPHREYS' APPEARANCE,
HE FEELS STRONGLY THAT GOVERNMENT SHOULD PROCEED WITH CASE BASED ON
UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID GIVING TESTIMONY AND PERJURY BASED ON
HUMPHREYS TESTIMONY. HUMPHREYS DISMISSED ENTIRELY FROM FURTHER
GRAND JURY PROCEEDINGS FOLLOWING AFTERNOON TESTIMONY.

~CHICAGO FOLLOVING -CLOSELY AND AS SOON AS TRANSCRIPT AVAILABLE,
WILL EXPEDITE COVERAGE OF LEADS IN ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN PROSECUTABLE
CASE AGAINST HUMPHREYS.
CORRECTION PLS FIRST PAGE LAST-LINE THE FIFTH WORD SHOULD READ
CAMPBELL RTXXX RPT CAMPBELL

END
VA...PLS HOLD FOR TWO MORE (F)(j)(cb ,
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Mr. Monr
Mr. DeLoach_
Mr. Casper.
Mr. Callohan____
Mr. Conrad..

FBI WASH DC

FBI CHICAGO i Tesen

513 PM CDST URGENT B8/11/65 -  Mr. Tavel
' ' o Mr. Trotter.
TO DIRECTOR (92-3088) Tele. Poom

Mize Hulmes——.

L1=s Geandy.

FROM CHICAGO (92-348) 2P

RE: MURRAY L.”HUMPHREYS, AKA AR.

(P

DURING FGJ lN‘U!RY OF HUMPHREYS YESTERDAY INTO POSSZLE EMPTS

BY HUMPHREYS T0 DODGE SERVICE OF SUBPOENA JUNE TWENTY FOUR LAST,
HUMPHREYS MADE AVAILABLE TO USA COPIES OF RESERVATIONS WITH

AMERICAN AIRLINES MADE JUNE TWENTY FOUR LAST. INVESTIGATION THIS DAT
AT SHERATON HOTEL, WHERE HUMPHREYS PURCHASED TICKETS, IDENTIFIED CLER
. WHO SOLD TICKETS WHO RECALLED HUMPHREYS CALLING IN PERSON MORE THAN
ONCE FOR TICKETS WHICH REOUIRED.SOME VERIFICATION WITH HER MAIN OFFIC
FROM NOTATIONS MADE ON TICKETS SHE RéCALL;D HE STAYED AT LOCAL HOTEL,
EITHER THE SHERATON OR ST. CLAIR BUT DID GET IMPRESSION HE WAS FROM
OUT OF TOWN. NOTED HUMPHFEYS AND OTHER TOP HOODLUMS HAVE UTILIZED
ST. CLAIR FOR MEETINGS AND RESIDENCE FOR YEARS. - NUWMBER SIX ZERO NINE
ON RESERVATION BELIEVED BY CLERK TO REFER TO ROOM NUMBER OF HIS HOTEL
WHERE HE COULD BE REACHED. INQUIRY SHERATON HOTEL REVEALS NO suga'ng
ROOM OR EXTENSION NUMBER. ~INVESTIGATION SHOWS SUCH ROOM AT ST. CLAIR.
MANAGEMENT OF ST. CLAIR COMPLETELY UNCOOPERATIVE IN PAST. SPECIAL

END ‘PAGE ONE FX.107 Bﬁ*'“ o/ U /gﬁf
11 AUG 13 1965
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PAGE TWO
PROSECUTOR AUSA DAVID SCHIPPERS %DVISED OF ABOVE AND STATED SUBPdENA
WILL BE PROVIDED AUGUST THEQVE AND REQUESTED BUAGENTS SERVE INSTANT

7
SUBPOENA ON ST. CLAIR HOTEL TO OBTAIN PERTINENT ROOM RECORDS OF

RESIDENTS DURING JUNEVLASTfﬁ'UACB BUAGENTS WILL SERVE SUBPOENA AS fk;
REQUESTED. CHICAGO BELIEVES ABOVE WILL SUBSTANTIATE PREVIOUS INFO
THAT HUMPHREYS FLED TO OKLAHOMA TO AVOID SERVICE OF SUBPOENA AND WILL
BE OF EXTREME VALUE TO PE&D;NG CASE CHARGING HUMPHREYS WITH UNLAWFUL

FLIGHT TO AVOID GIVING TESTIMONY.

1

END °

i
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AIRTEL 1 - Mr-—

TO: SAC, Chicago

FROM: Director, FBI -~
A J 4
It .

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, aka | Lo

AR

) /‘ :';.‘A
- Reurtel 8/10/65, Q—)o) (©

Prosecution of Humphreys on a substantive charge
of unlawful flight to avoid giving testimony and/or perjury
would be a most effective additional blow against the leaders
of the Chicago criminal element, You should follow this
matter closely and insure that all necessary information is
in the possession of the U, 8, Attorney, or, if additional
inquiry is necessary, leads should be set forth for handling
on an expeditious basis, A
It is noted that retel indicates Humphreys was
dismissed "entirely" from further grand jury proceedings.
This would appear to indicate that Humphreys has been relieved
of .all further mental pressures with respect to the
possibility of future appearances and his anticipation.
that he may be granted immunity. It also appears, therefore,
that in the absence of prosecution for unlawful f£light or
perjury that no further action by the grand jury with
respect to Humphreys is contemplated. Advise.

The Chicago Office should advise Bureau immediately
when decision received with respect to possibility of
prosecuting Humphreys as a result of testimony recently
given to the grand jury., Chicago should also advise Bureau —
of future course of action contemplated by the U, S, Attorney
with respect to other witnesses to appear in the investigation
of Chicago's criminal organization,

Telson
Belmont

Meht /i

Deloach —

. : - - . LJ’_
s | ww A5y -l
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FBI WASH DC L { _25; —

FBI CHICAGO |
/ssé' pu cpsT DEFERRED g-12-65 (D U,)(-,)(C\

To DIRECTOR (92-3988)

FROM CHICAGO (92-348) 2P | | -

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMNMARY.

TRANSCRIPT HUMPHREYS TESTIMONY BEFORE FGJ, CHICAGO,
OBTAINED AUGUST EIGHTEEN INSTANT AND CONFERENCE HELD WITH
AUSAS DAVID SCHIPPERS AND SAM BETAR, WHO ARE OF OPINION

© HUMPHREYS COMMITTED PERJURY BEFORE FGJ AND REQUESTED
ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION TO SUBSTANTIATE. SPECIFICALLY,
THEY FEEL IT CAN BE SHOWN THAT HUMPHREYS LIED TO FGJ
WHEN HE TESTIFIED HE WAS UNAVARE HIS PRESENCE BEFORE FGJ
DESIRED BEFORE HE LEFT CHICAGO EN ROUTE NORMAN, OKLAHOMA,
JULY TWENTY FOUR LAST. AUSAS FEEL AGENTS' TESTIMONY
SUFFICIENTLY STRONG TO SHOW HUMPHREYS IN HIS APARTMENT
VHEN ATTEMPT MADE THERE JULY TWENTY FOUR TO SERVE SUSPOENA
AND THEREFORE KNOW OF SUBPOENA. NOTED ASENTS HEARD TWO
VOICES IN APARTMENT AND DUE TO PREVIOUS INTERVIggé;chm‘__:j/Lyﬁ%gi
HUMPHREYS ONE AGENT RECOGNIZED ONE VOICE AS THAT OF HUMPHREYS 3

7

- e ———

END PAGE ONE '~ v




PAGE TWO

ALSO, THROUGH PEEPHOLE WERE ABLE TO DISTINGUISH TWO PERSONS

PRESENT IM APARTMENT. HUMPHREYS ALSO OBSERVED ON FLOOR OF HIS

APARTMENT BUILDING LEAVING ELEVATOR AND HEADING TOWARD

HIS APARTMENT, AND SURVEILLANCE DID NOT OBERSVE HUMPHREYS

LEAVE APARTMENT FROM THAT TIME UNTIL AGENTS ARRIVED WITH

SUBPOENA SHORTLY THEREAFTER: WHEN JACK HUMPHREYS OPENED

DOOR TO CONVERSE WITH AGENTS, AGENTS O3SERVED BLUE SPORT

COAT OF HUMPHREYS WHICH IT IS BELIEVED HUMPHREYS WAS WEARING

WHEN APPREHENDED IN NORMAN EVEN THOUGH HE TESTIFIED HE DID

NOT RETURN TO APARTMENT AFTER LEAVING THERE PRIOR TO TRAVEL

TO NORMAN. AUSAS ALSO FEEL THAT HUMPHREYS' TESTIMONY HE LEFT

cnrcaco 1o vistT (Y ox. /oA VILL NOT

I¥PRESS JURY SINCE HUMPHREYS ADMITTED HE MADE NO ATTEMPT TO

VISIT DAUSHTER WHILE THERE. (05C7\&3\
' CHICAGO OPENING SEPARATE PERJURY FILE FOR EXPEDITIOUS

INVESTIGATION HERE AND OKLAHOMA CITY TO BRING CASE TO EARLY

PROSECUTIVE STAGE. DETAILED AIRTEL FOLLOWS. AM COPY

OKLAHOMA CITY.

END
FBI WASH DC

TU CLR
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Date: 8/18/65

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL
(Priority)
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3088)
FROM: SAC CHICAGO (92-348)
MURRAY L.ngpmys, Aka.
AR
(R
Re Bureau airtel 8/11/65. (§§Qﬁ(€x.(8>

The transcript of testimony given by HUMPHREYS
e before the FGJ during his appearance 8/10/65 was received
this date and is being reviewed to insure that all logical
leads to prove a perjury case against HUMPHREYS will

imme vestigated. All investigation at
ere has been completed. Details of
his investigation were set out in mytel 8/13/65.

Although HUMPHREYS was informed by AUSAs that
he was being discharged from further appearances under
the subpoena served on him on 8/4/65, nothing was said
to him-which would.give him relief from the emotional
anxiety from which bhas previously indicated
he has been suffering. HUMPHREYS is aware that, at least
in his case since he fled the state while under subpoena,
it has been the policy of the government to serve a new
subpoena on him when his appearance is desired. Therefore,
there is nothing in the procedure of discharing him from
the subpoena served on 8/4/65 which could possibly give
HUMPHREYS the solace of feeling that his experience with
the FGJ is finished. .

/ ‘\/ Aol

REC- 61 (/ w 3(.)\;; Y -

@ - Bureau e S SRS
- Chicago
F 11 AUG 21 1965

e —— . S

z”; \
Q Appr Vl’ Sent M Per
5 1 A @twl Agent in Charge \_/




CG 92-348 | (‘('X"D )

8/18/65, sas (NNEGEGEGENY - -

conferred with AUSAs DAVID P, SCHIPPERS and
SAMUEL J. BETAR concerning pcssibility of proceeding against
HUMPHREYS on UFAT charge and/or perjury. SCHIPPERS stated
that at this time he is of the opinion that it would be
best to proceed against HUMPHREYS on a perjury charge in
view of the substantial available agent testimony. Also
to indict HUMPHREYS on a perjury charge would discourage
other hoodlums from attempting "to bluff" the government
with evasive and false statements.

SCHIPPERS has further advised that he plans
to proceed with the lllPextortion matter on or about
9/1/65. As the Bureau is aware, one of the main witnesses
to be called during this investigation is CHARLES "CHUCKIE"
ENGLISH, to whom SCHIPPERS plans to have immunity granted.
In respect to the granting of immunity, ENGLISH is the only
Chicago hoodlum who it has been definitely decided to
grant this order to at this time. The Chicago Division
has attempted to proceed cautiously with further immunity
grants pending a decision from the Supreme Court on the
GIANCANA case as to providing immunity to SAM BATTAGLIA
at some future date.

The Bureau will be kept advised concerning all

pertinent developments in the HUMPHREYS situation as
they develop.

~




Tolson
Belmont
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4-3 {(Rev. 12-14-64)
e
Fel
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y

Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter
O AIRGRAM 3 CABLEGRAM xxRADIO O TELETYPE g,___,é
_....___-.._-..__..__-..........._..,_.._-_‘“Z..Y'—b"—“
R=71 : N
DEFERRED  8-2L-65 2:26 PMm |
TO DARECTOR ‘%?,,
FROM CHICAGO 241720 ,

2 o e

l MURRAY L7 HUJPHREYS, AKA, AR, DAILY SUMWARY, ,

SPOT PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE AUGUST 23 LAST DETERMINED
HUMPHREYS MET WITH— RALPH PIERCE, HY GODFREY AND
POSSIBLY CHARLES ENGLISH FOR LUNCH AT PETE FISH'S RESTAURANT,
NEAR NORTH SIDE, CHIZAGO,

INVESTIGATION TO PRGVE PERJURY ON PART HUWMPHKEYS
BEFORE FGJ CONTINUING HERE, ATTEWMPTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO
INTERVIEW ASSOCIATE [N Hove veR gD HAs noT AS YET
WMADE HIMSELF AVAILABLE, AUSAS REQUEST INTERVIEWS ERNZST
HUMPHREYS aND (N 0V HULPHREYS 1145L 1C2TED
IN TESTIWMCNY BE HELD IN ABEYANCE THIS TIME.

RECEIvED: 2:49 rv D

(DEE

~

t.

REG- 32

10k 3 AUS 25 po65

ety

5% 1\'1(, e

If the mteﬂj ngﬁr&med in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitab’
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.



3331 PM
" OM CHICAGO 23190l

MURRAY L. QUMPHREYS, AKA, AR. DAILY SUMMARY.,

T sPoT PHYS ICAL SURVEILLANCE AUGUST 20 LAST DETERMINED
HOMPHREYS DEPARTED RESIDENCE 9:15 AM. MET WITH ASSOCIATE

AT CALLY'S COFFEE HOUSE, WASHINGTON AND (% (C\ i D
DEARBORN UNTIL 10:10 AM. THEN WALKED BLOCK AND HALF TO

WABASH AND WASHINGTON WHERE HE WAS PICKED UP BY HIS CHAUFFEUR .
AND BODY GUARD, HY GODFREY.

RECE IVED: L:36 PM-

{3’ ?77 205 ,/495/

3 AUG 251965

E——
D —

Ny
36# :15 2450 ¢
p‘}fj d o~ "y
& 6” 'EB

i ‘f\\\b \@/ -.,5';'*5;,., . E'rs
5 n’thes Itgenl de m

aboue message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau. it is suggested that it be auuubly
~ paraphrased in order to protect, Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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po z ‘ {Type in plaintext or code)
Via AIRTEL ™ * ‘ i
£ . = ] (Priority)
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T0 4 DIRECTOR, FBI -
FROM : SAC, CHICAGO (74-2/7 )

SUBJECT: MURRAY L.MHUMPHREYS, aka
PERJURY

(PO
Re Chicago tel 8/18/65, advising the Bureau and

Oklahoma City that a perjury investigation had been opened

based on the obviously perjured testimony of HUMPHREYS before

the Federal grand jury, Northern District of Illinois,

August 10, 1965.

As set out in remytel, the transcript of HUMPHREYS'
testimony on the above date has been obtained and has been
exhaustively perused for leads to show that HUMPHREYS perjured
himself during such testimony. AUSAs DAVID P. SCHIPPERS and
SAMUEL J. BETAR , advised on 8/18/65, that they feel that
HUMPHREYS perjured himself and that potential exists for a

- successful prosecution of HUMPHREYS for perjury if further
investigation by the FBI is successful in the establishment of
two or three additional factors to corroborate the evidence pl
already available in this regard.

The Oklahoma City Office is requested to expeditiously
conduct the investigation requested in this communication. The
agents assigned this invesg*5&3§ub should prepare for the

1e'te

invegt}gation by being comp

(23 - Bureau / g
2 - Oklahoma City .. YR E
2 - Chicago ‘ @(ﬁ*

y conversant with all the

Q;J ' : S
Approved: %L / Sent Y M Per

U Special Agent in Charge




CG 74-

(DG ‘N

details of HUMPHREYS* travel to the Ok ma City area as
Set out jip the re orts of sa at Oklahoma City,

fied on August 10 that Ehe "sole burpose" of hijg
Norman, Oklahoma, on June 24, 1965, was because
telephonj tacted b his fj i

travel to
had been

€ placed such a call;
where she contacted HUMPHREY
ty Office i )

. In regard O MARY CLEMMA, it is notegq that she
.and her grandson, Tecently spent two or three weeks
with HUMPHREYS in 1Cago and that she was with HUMPHREYS on
August 4, 1965, when HUMPHREYS vas served with a subpoeng
calling foy his appearance before the grand jury, Obviously,
therefore, HUMPHREYS has been in a PoOsition to make certainp

apprehended HUMPHREYS Oon June 26 are requested to Drepare
appropriate 302's describing the sport coat of HUMPHREYS if
it'is believed that HUMPHREYS ¥as wearing such 4 sport coat

at the time of his apprehension, It is noted that the Chicago
agents have observed that this Sport coat is royal blue in




P

CG 74-

O O:®

AN ]
color with §§¥§2 gold buttons. The reason this is pertinent
is that HUMPHREYS advised the grand jury that he left his
residence on the morning of June .24 and did not return there
before he left for Norman, Oklahoma. It would therefore be
pertinent in discounting his story if the same sport coat
worn by HUMPHREYS at the time of his apprehension was
observed by the Chlcago agents in his apartment at 3:00 p.m.
on June 24.

Although HUMPHREYS initially advised that his

"sole purpose" in traveling to Oklahoma was in regard to P
Mhe later testified that he visite
€ oirice o 1s wilie's attorney in Norman, Oklahoma, for

purposes of settling alimony arrangements. The reference to
is obviously a reference to Norman attorney

The Oklahoma City Office should interview
particularly to determine from whether
MPHREYS indicated by any manner whatsoéVer any knowledge of
the fact that he was evadlng a subpoena to appear before the

the interview
should include questions concerning actual reasons in

this. regard for purposes of an FD 302. Even though it is
realized that
Pvery eifort shou expended 1O Obtal

lcations which HUMPHREY S may have made to him indicating
that HUMPHREYS had knowledge that he was wanted in Chicago.
Any testimony by in this regard would go a long way
towards a successful prosecution in this case,.

The Oklahoma o should make contact

The reason for this investigation
actual emergency
is concerned. The

e
ahoma City Office im cowering this phase of investigation,
— indicated some time ago that when “
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cG 74- o . (HE

In the'event the Oklahoma City Office is not
aware as to the whereab 0 on June 23 and
24, 1965, perhaps could be contacted in this

regard,

For the information of the Oklahomz City Office,

it is also

The Oklahoma City Office 1is

o attempt to ascertain whether any radio or
television stations in the Oklahoma City or Norman area
carried a news broadcast concerning HUMPHREYS on the morning
of Saturday, Jumne 26, 1965. 1In the event that it is
ascertained that no such broadcast was carried by Oklahoma
- City or Norman radio or television stations, the Oklahoma
City Office is tRen requested to obtain information from a




CG 74-

(H®

radio authority in that area as to whether any Chicago (&D(in)KtD
radio stations can be heard during the daylight hours in
that area.

The Oklahoma City Office is also requested to
obtain the time of
HUMPHREYS' apprehension on June 26, 1965. Not only should

these
The reasoning be 1S 1S
at 1T it can be shown that H

this would show know
on his part that he was wanted in Chicago.

In regard to the interview of m‘it is
noted that at another place in the testimony o iPHREYS,
he advised that had "increased the alimony and I

wanted to get the papers to bring back to Chicago, so I

went up to his office tc ask him." When questioned as to
whether the increase in the alimony payments was "by
agreement by yourself and your wife," HUMPHREYS replied that
there was %no agreement'" and that instead, the alimony had
been increased "by compulsion.”" Although it is not
particularly pertinent to the perjury inquiry, should
be asked as to whether there was any indication givento hinm
that the agreement to increase .the alimony payments was
initiated by HUMPHREYS. In this regard it is noted that

has furnished information indicating that
UMPHREYS, upon learning that it was advantageous to him
tax-wise, to be legally compelled to pay alimony rather than
by bequeathing it to his wife by will, instituted the alimony
increase agreement. The Internal Revenue Service, of

course, would be interested in any such arrangement initiated
by HUMPHREYS and the evidence, if introduced in the perjury
trial of HUMPHREYS, would have a bearing on the character and
reputation of HUMPHREYS.

It is also requested that the Oklahoma City
office ask (il vhether HUMPHREYS arrived at his of fice




CG 74-

(D)
as a result of a prior appointment; It is noted that
iiHiHREYS testified that he did not h

ave an appointment with
but "just dropped in."

cavestigation 2t QNN : - Chicago
has determined that before H

UMPHREYS left Chicago vig
Santa Fe Railroad,

-6 -




cG 74~ (POEY: 1)

Obiously the most important factor in this
investigation is to show that HUMPHREYS gave some indication
that he knew that he was evading a subpoena calling for his
appearance before the Federal grand jury in Chicago. If this
can be shown, HUMPHREYS is guilty of perjury repeatedly in his
testimony before the grand jury, Although AUSA SCHIPPERS
advises that agents of the FBI can legally and ethically be
furnished with grand jury testimony, it is not believed that
any indication of knowledge as to what HUMPHREYS testified to
should be given to any of the above interviewees., It is
noted that HUMPHREYS is very alert to any and every opportunity
to embarrass the FBI in particular and the Federal Government
in general. Therefore, it is possible that he could seize upon

[



L CG 74-

knowledge by FBI agents of grand jury testimony to the
embarrassment of the Bureau.

It is requested that the above investigation be
completed as expeditiously as possible.

T i pp—— .
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8/28/85

AIRTEL
1 - vr. g
T0: 8AC, Chicago
yROM: Directar, ¥BI
MURRAY L. ‘BUMPHNEYS, aka (PME |
ATTENTION: SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION A z
. 7; : ,f_‘, ~ s [ o /‘,'/.
Qe Reurairtel 8/19/68.

All future communications in the Perjury imvestigation
of Bumphreys should be directed to the attention of the Special
Investigative Division, imcluding reports which ean be
transaitted to the Bureau by routing slip with this designation.

B
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COMM-FBI
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Rosen
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DECODEDXOPY
D AIRGRAM 0 CABLEGRAM =XRADIO o TELETYPE

4-3 (ﬁ‘g"' 12-14-64)

4

R-53
DEpERRED 8-26-65 12:08 Pm

DIRECTOR i
FROM CHICAGO  261)28 '

4D | o
MURRAY [T’HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY.‘/\

ASSOCIATE HUMPHREYS, INTERVIEWED AUGUST 25
LAST=EFUSED TO COME TO FBI OFFICE AND INSISTED
INTERVIEW TAKE PLACE IN CROWDED LOBBY PALMER HOUSE HOTEL.
CORROBORATED HUMPHREYS TEST IMONY TO FGJ THAT HE PURCHASED
RR TICKET FOR HUVPHREYS' TRAVEL TO OKLAHONMA. WAS EXTREMELY
EVASIVE RE ALL DETAILS THIS AND ALL OTHER QUESTIONS PUT
TO HIM. ADVISED HE PREFERRED TO TALK TO FGJ RATHER THAN
INTERVIEWING AGENTS. ADMITTED HE HAD DISCUSSED CONTACT
WITH HUMPHREYS. TERWMINATED INTERVIEW ABRUPTEDLY SAYING

"AGENTS WERE TRYING TO ™INVOLVE" HiN.

RECEIVED: 12:47 Pv (gl

&X—:)(c)

Tolson e
Belmont
Mohr

DeLooach
Casper
Callahan..

Conrad e
Felt Ley .
Gale LS
Roseh —o 2
Sulliven -
Tavel

LAY
. ) AN = 7
O3 Sir  ygp5
If the intelli.g.énce ct;r;tained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.

be suitably
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FBI CHICAGO e
sas Pm cosT DEFERRED 8-30-65 (I ey
T0: DIRECTOR * _

FROM:. CHICAGO
\ .

b (P

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR DAILY SUMMARY.
(PO )

N, £ 0V1SED AUGUST THIRTY INSTANT

HUMPHREYS OBSERVED AT CALLY 'S COFFEE HOUSE HAVING BREAKFAST WITH

ASSOCIAI‘E— AND HY GODFREY. HUMPHREYS AND GODFREY THEN LEFT
CALLY 'S AND ENTERED SEVEN SEVEN V. WASHINGTON, OFFICE BUILDING

WHERE EUGENE BERNSTEIN LOCATED. HUMPHREYS LATER LEFT THERE AND
VALKED TO TEN SOUTH LA SALLE VHICH HE ENTERED. PURPOSE OF VISIT
THERE NOT KNOWN. HUMPHREYS LATER OBSERVED HAVINE LUNCH WITH

RALPH PIERCE AT STOUFFER 'S RESTAURANT , RANDOLPH STREET, LOOP AREA.

END

WA coo - EX'100

FBI WASH DC REC. 12 - B .
TUCLR - ,;f/("/ S5
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O Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your

request.

- O Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

O Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
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FBI WASH DC : Tele. Room
. Miss Holmes____

Miss Gandy.

FBI CHICAGO
sk i cosT oererren 9-746s )
To:' DIRECTOR  (92-3088)

1 oM:' CHICAG (92-348)
MURRAY. L. HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUAMARY. (W)
\\-)cv)(c\ O

wasan TEN’ An toam’ Huﬁﬁam‘-_‘vs

THEN AT PLATG S Pu_\cr: wnn wo emosmlﬂeo Pzasws CFTSBR 621‘-

ERMINED HUMFHREYS MEETING xm'n Assocm'ras—é&b
- - AND HunPHRs?s THER vxmr.a AR‘I DEPARTMENT, MAkSﬂALL
FIELD AND CO. WHERE HUMPHREYS maanseo PAm'rmc. Hmmnms Ama v
—THEN WENT -TO HUMPHREYS' anam. HBMPHRE?S LM‘ER JGINED ‘j R
— RALFH PIERCE AND LES' KRUSE AT  1TALIAN RESTAdRAm. STATE

AND LAKE STREETS: F‘OR DAILY NDON LURCHEON' MEET.
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S AIRGRAM 0 CABLEGRAM i RADIO O TELETYPE (-

.—_—__.______.____._—_—.___.__.._——__._—_._-_._—-

R-58

URGENT 9-13-65 5:06 PM:

Td DIRECTOR

FROM CHICAGO 131927 é( 4
MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY. .(53025

GIQIOCRO)

FROM INFORMATION PROVIDED BY

: . INFORMANT HAS
OBSERVED HUMPHREYS AT PLATO'S PLACE APPROXIMATELY 10 A. M.
EACH WEEKDAY MORNING DURING THE PAST WEEK AND ALSO TODAY.

ON EACH OCCASION HUMPHREYS HAS BEEN OBSERVED ENTERING WITH

SN T\ (CE LAST WEEK AND TODAY HUMPHREYS
ano (NP vere Joined sy AssociATE (D T0DAY =~ e

HUMPHREYS AND QJLEFT PLATO'S AND WERE OBSERVED BY
BUAGENTS TO ENTER MARSHAL FIELD'S ANNEX WHERE HUMPHREYS

vapE SErIES OF cALLS. HuvPHREYS THEN JoINEDEEEEEGEN
AND RALPH PIERCE AT PALMER'S PUB FOR NOON LUNCH MEETING.

rReceiveD: 5:34 Pv @

e D .___A__REC' 60 - ——c et

s s ‘.GSEP 141965

190\ S —

——

» L
(’\‘\* / -t . rp
r+ n QED 17186 SRR
7 SEP L
If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau,
paraphrased in order ta protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.

it is suggested that it be suitably

LY




OPTINAL ¢ 3/! 10 5010-107-02
MAY 1962 EDITIO. & .

GS~ GEN. REG. MY

UNITED STATES GC("ERNMENT
Memorandum

TO . Director, FBI ’ DATE: 9-17-65

FROM:@?Legat, Santo Domingo (92-2) (RUC)

CYi
/) N |
supjecT: PROPOSED EXCHANGE OF TWELVE MILLION
DOLLARS IN DOMINICAN REPUBLIC PESOS ,j
FOR AMERICAN DOLLARS , R o
ANTI -~ RACKETEERING COICHD
Gpe Lo 5 s “
Reference Santo Domingo teletype #247, dated )
July 2, 1965, and memorand 1965, at _
Miami, Florida, captioned R}
Reference also Santo pomingo letter dated August 13, 1965. S
protect identity),
advised on Augus ) , that he could furnish no e
additional information concerning instant matter. €
Extra copies of this letter are attached for i
forwarding by the Bureau to Chicago and Miami Offices. N
£
No further action is being taken in this matter X
unless additional information is received indicating o {
that the subjects of instant case are attempting to i ;
convert Dominican pesoOsS for American dollars. ; =
. 7_~ Bureau AR J i _ }T
" . . s Vi v o A e
(1 - Foreign Liaison) / FERe ~”#,d,;;u;* a
(2 - Chicago) = & ﬁL e i J
(2 - Miami) v

1 - Santo Domingo

F

A

()

Bziy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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S. DEPARTMENT OF RISTICE

. C"".‘.!UN!C ATIONS SECTHON

FBI WASH DC SEP 241965 L

T&E E‘R F’Z?
FBI CHICAGO
1208 PH CDST URGENT 9/24/65 |
TO DIRECTOR (92-3088) AND OKLAHOMA CITY
FROM CHICAGO (92-348) 1P

" -
.-
MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY.

(BE)
(PO

CONFERENCE HELD VITH AUSA DAVID SCHIPPERS RE EVIDENCE 62>
AVAILABLE TO PROVE PERJURY OF HUMPHREYS WHEN HE TESTIFIED BEFORE

ro. W
UN. Us: FEELS AGENT TESTIMONY PROBABLY SUFFICIENT

TO SHOW HUMPHREYS ACTUALLY IN HIS APARTMENT WHEN AGENTS ARRIVED THERE

TO SERVE SUBPOENA. HOWEVER, ANY CORROBORATIVE EVIDENCE TO SHOW

HUMPHREYS AWARE HE WAS WANTED IN CHICAGO WHILE IN OKLAHOMA WOULD
GREATLY ASSIST PERJURY CASE. CONFERENCE SCHEDULED WITH SCHIPPERS
SEPTEMBER TWENTY SEVEN NEXT. OKLAHOMA CITY REQUESTED TO SUAIRTEL

SUNMARY OF RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION REQUESTED IN ORDER RESULTS MAY <
BE MADE KNOWN TO USA'S OFFICE FOR CONFERENCE. SCHIPPERS EXPECTS TO
PRESENT TO FGJ ALL AVAILABLE INFORMATION THIS _mvzsnsnnon AS SOON

AS NEW FGJ IMPANELED, B T TR = S - | SO
OKLAHOMA CITY TO BE ADVISED 2 SEP 27 19RS

END AND HOLD o Bh;xms e

55“5”3 105



T | _ /
pﬂ b‘} S ” Ny X

DECODED COPY
S AIRGRAM T CABLEGRAM/) —RADIO xxJTELETYPE

1:46 PMCSDT DEFERRED 9-28-65-

To PTRECTOR .
FROM CHICAGO 281725 e
@ icdtizedkelocring QTX")(Q

MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, A&EX. AR, DAILY SUMMARY.

te
LITTLE ROCK ADVISED HUMPHREYS MADE RESERVATIONS MAJESTIC

HOTEL, HOT SPRINGS, OCTOBER 12 NEXT THROUGH OCTOBER 26.

LITTLE ROCK ADVISED TO MAINTAIN CONTACT SOURCE THERE TO

DETERMINE WHETHER HUMPHREYS ACTUALLY ARRIVES AND IDENTITY

COMPANION HE INDICATES WILL ACCOMPANY HIM NOTING POSSIBILITY

FOR PERJURY., ALTHOUGH HUMPHREYS TRAVEL TO HOT SPRINGS
HERETOFORE HAS ALWAYS BEEN FOR PLEASURE AND THERAPY, CHICAGO
WILL DESIRE KNOWLEDGE HUMPHREYS' WHEREABOUTS AT ALL TlMES
IN VIEW OF ABOVE. -
LITTLE 'ROCK ALSO ADVISED CHICAGO HOODLUM LESLIE KRUSE
HAS MADE RESERVATIONS AT ARLINGTON HOTEL, HOT SPRINGS, =

-_5—‘/

EXISTS HUMPHREYS MAY BE INDICTED FGJ CHICAGO BEFORE OCTOBER 12

Tolson A
Belmon €@

Mohf e
Del.oach

Casper —————

Cullahun,_f_—

Conrad

Felt ~
Gale ——
Rosen
Sulliva

Tavel
Trottel
Tele. Room
Holmes c—— o

FOR OCTOBER 7 NEXT. DURATION OF STAY NOT KNOWN. AIRMAIL
COPY-“LITTLE ROCK. PR
recetven:  3:ol PV §V t)
B | e |
REC- 48 7 A- 22059 &
I 2 O\ (sep30Wes |
PRS- ] ‘I-. —
. |
;?3 A S
h) 4 (: oL : -
= } “] iv [

If the intelligence contatned in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitablv

paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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FBI VASH DC

FBI CHICAGO
245 PY.CDST DEFERRED 10/4/65 (il
TO DIRECTOR (92-3088)

/mon CHICAGO (92-348) 1P

/ . .
MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, AKA. AR. DAILY SUMMARY. (D)
t:;_;‘[ ~ ' (DDE): )

— ADVISED HUMPHREYS CONTINUEDqR:\ﬁE/NT
~—

PATTERN OF ACTIVITY BY MEETING WITH Y -\ > &y

-AT PLATO®S PLACE FOR BREAKFAST. ON OCTOBER ONE SPOT
'FISUR- INSTITUTED AND HUMPHREYS OBSERVED LEAVING PLATO'S AND
TEN MADE CONTACT oFFICE oF (NSNS ATTORNEY WHO IS
REPRESENTING HIM BEFORE U.S. TAX COURT. APPARENTLY DID NOT
HAVE USUAL NOON LUNCHEON MEET TODAY SINCE INFORMANT OBSERVED
SN 1.UNCHING ALONE ‘AT PALMER'S PUB.

PERJURY INVESTIGATION NEARING COMPLETION. HUMPHREYS®
w10, SNSSNNN 1NTERVIEWED, GENERALLY UNCOOPERATIVE WHEN
ASKED SPECIFICS OF HUMPHREYS® RECENT VHEREABOUTS AND LIED
VHEN QUESTIONED RE HUMPKREYS® ASSOCIATES WHOM CHICAGO OFFICE
AVARE SHE IS ACQUAINTED WITH. AUSA SCHIPPERS ADVISED TODAY
TENTATIVELY PLANS TO PRESENT PERJURY EVIDENCE TO FGJ HERE NEXT -
VEEK.
END o 0% B e s ROET
va. D = 1 o -\03-‘ 1 20T 5 1955
FBI_VASH nc : — - e

?( t
! TU CL‘R@ }//} g

e e e g . &b ¢ P

- , RG24 7 - G088 -
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FEDERAL BUREA_U OF INVESTIGATION

7/16 - 9/20/65

CHICAGO CHICAGO

 WURRAY L.JHUMPHREYS, aka CHARACTER OF CASE
~ : AR
(DG
eru' REFERENCES
j  Beport of SA G - cated 7/26/65 at Chicago.
n Pe {
f‘&' ‘ ENCLOSURES M §
'\\c TO THE BUREAU - TWO (2) ’
WA
\ Two copies of LHM characterizing infarmants used in
instant report. ~
LEADS
MIAMI .
| (YD
, AMI, FIA. Will continue to maintain contact
wit 0 are familiar with occurrences in the
vicinity o bor Drive, Key Biscayne, Florida, the current
APPROVED \XL] a1~ 3d DO NOT WRITE IN SPACKS BELOW
COPIES MADK: o i L_]
9213087 ||S06% "
@ Bufeau (92-3088) (eewss) (M) — .
- » Chicago -- 1!0‘3
(1 - USA, Miami) :
2 - Oklahoma City (92-179)(8!) 4 O0OCT 6 K65

2 - Chicago (92-348) ... .

L

Disssmination Record of Attoched Repert

Agency

Request Recd. l- |Zg‘i ‘ _LO_-K_’_QC’

Date Fwd.

By

N Howrws b w ﬁﬂl

y 41
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CG 92-348

residence of the second wife of HUMPHREYS, BETTY JEANNE. The
purpose of this contact is to make sure that the Miami Office
will be immediately advised should HUMPHREYS visit his second
wife, in order that Miami may immediately bring this to the
attentim of the Chicago Office.

OKLAHOMA' CITY ~ | | (R

AT NORMAN, OKIA, Will main

The purpose of this contact is to
should HUMPHREYS visit his first family, such contact will be
immediately made known to the Oklahoma Division in order that
the Chicago Otfice may be advised prouptly

CHICAGO

AT CHICAGO, ILL. Will continue to gonduct and
report investigation concerning the activities of MURRAY L.
HUMPHREYS in consonance with Bureau letter to Chicago dated
11/27/57 entitled "TOP HOODLUM PROGRAM; ANTI-RACKETEERING," and
in conformity with Bureau letter dated 2/10/61 entitled "MURRAY
‘HUMPHREYS, aka, "AR," and Bureau letter to New York dated
4/12/61 entitled, "CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE PROGRAM."

ADMINISTRATIVE

BN § perjury .Anvestigation: of WUMPHREYS has been opened
in"the Chicago Office following his testimony before the
Federal grand jury in Chicago on August 10, 1965, that he was
unawvare that he was wanted before the grand Jury in Chicago on
June 25, 1965, when he Bft Chicago on June 24, 1965. The
Chicago and Oklahoma City Offices are presently conducting
investigation in that regard, and reports will be submitted to
the Bureau under the perjury caption. The U.S. Attorney's
Office in Chicago intends to present this perjury case before

- B -
(CQVER PAGE)
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(D
(EDE): B)

the Fedem 1 grand jury in Chicago in the immediate future.
INFORMANTS ‘

1)
g
3
o

I

Date Information Furnished

e/17i6i io sA (Y

8/3oi65 to sa—

7i3iiii io SA

- Cx -
(COVER . PAGE)
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& . R )
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, Chicago - : [

1 - USA, Miami
Repot ol  SA (DD O CHICAGO
Field Office File #: 92.348 Bureou File #: 92-3088
Tidle: MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS

Character: ANTI-RACKETEERING

Synopsis: :
HUMPHREYS continues to reside in Apartment 5131, East Tower,
Marina City, 300 N. State St., Chicago, I1ll. Subpoena
served on HUMPHREYS by Bureau agents 8/4/65 ealling for his
appearance before the Federal grand jury 8/10/65. Prior to
appearance, HUMPHREYS appeared before USDJ WILLIAM CAMPBELL
and was ordered to either answer questions previously put
to him before Federal grand jury or plead inability to answer
because of possible incrimination. HUMPHREYS then testified. (@(3)
before grand jury two and a half hours. SA SCHIPPERS
subsequently advised HUMPHREYS' testimony

However, Bureau agent
observed HUMPHREYS enter apartment on afternoon that date and
did not observe him leave prior to time Bureau agents attempted
to serve subpoena on HUMPHREYS. Also, Bureau agents heard
voices in apartment at time immediately before attempt made to
serve subpoena, and when brother of HUMPHREYS opened apartment
door, agents observed blue sport jacket believed to be identical
with same jacket HUMPHREYS was wearing when apprehended on
6/26/65 in Oklahoma. USA feels potential exists for prosecution
of HUMPHREYS for perjury based on this testimony. Eight current
associates and six meeting places of HUMPHREYS identified
herein. :

-P -

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and {s loaned to
Your ggency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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DETAILS:
AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

I. PERSONAL HISTORY AND BACKGROUND >

Residence

Apartment 5131

300 North State Street :
(Marina City) ree (PEE:®

Chicago, Illinois

has advised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS has resided
in Apartmen , Bast Tower, Marina City, 300 North State
Street, Chicago, Illinois, since the spring of 1963.

On September 7, 1965, SA —observed
HUMPHREYS leaving the ground floor of the East Tower of Marina
City at 9:35 a.m.

IXI. CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING ATTEMPT
'BY BUREAU AGENTS TO SERVE SUBPOENA
-ON HUMPHREYS ON:AFTERNOON, JUNE 24,
1965 :




FD-302 (Rev. 10-11-63) o

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

“

Date 7/6/65

()
At 1:20 p.m. on June 24, 1965, SA
observed MURRAY L, HUMPHREYS arriving by elevator on the
figor of the East Tower of Marina City and approach his apartment
5131.

At 2:00 p.m., HUMPHREYS not bei
apartment, SA ‘was relieved by

watched HUMP apartment until SA
eturned with a subpoena for HUMPHREYS at 3J:
HREYS had not been observed leaving his apartment by SA-

SAs and then approached the door of
HUMPHREYS' apartment, They were able to hear two voices
conversing igside. SA knowing the voice of HUMPHREYS
from previoud conversations with him, recognized one of the
voices as being that of NURRAY HUMPHREYS.

The agents rang the doorbell to the apartment 5131 at
3:25 p.m. Within a matter of two minutes or so, the door was
opened. SA introduced himself and SA —and
exhibited his creditentials as an FBI Agent, When asked to
identify himself, ERNEST HUMPHREYS introduced himself as JACK
HUMPHREYS, the brother of MURRAY HUMPHREYS and indicated that
SA is known to him from prior contacts,

- ERNEST HUMPHREYS was .asked whether his.brother was
present in his apartment. He replied that he was not, ERNEST
HUMPHREYS was then advised in a loud voice, loud enough for
any one else in the apartment to have heard, that the agents
had a subpoena calling for the appearance of MURRAY HUMPHREYS
before the Federal Grand Jury in Chicago on the morning of -
June 25. ERNEST HUMPHREYS then reiterated that his brother was
not then present and he did not know his present. whereabouts.
However, he advised that he expected that HUMPHREYS ‘would be
in his residence at 7:00 p.m., that date since he, ERNEST '
HUMPHREYS, had been requested by MURRAY HUIPHREYS to meet him
there at that time, ERNEST HUMPHREYS was told that this would
appear to indicate that MURRAY HUMPHREYS was then in Chicago and
he replied, "That's right, as far as I know he is." -

i
On _6/24/65 _ at 'i_chimg_._lmgp_is_;pile 4 __CG 92-348
SA SA ' &
by i _ Date dictated — 6/30/65

This document contains nextber recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contente are not to be distributed outside your axency

v e r e S < e A e YTy Y g ave o et T vCm e s X e g s g ame - o - et e T




2
TG 92-848

(B

sas (JJ D andm while conversing with ERNEST
HUMPHREYS, noted that although he wore a suit coat, a royal blue
sport coat was draped over.a chair in the apartment.

SA— and SA_then went to the lobby of
Marina City where they were approached in approximately 15 minutes
by ERNEST HUMPHREYS. ERNEST HUMPHREYS then agreed to make a
series of phone calls in efforts to reach his brother. 1In
approximately 20 minutes he advised that he could not reach
"anyone, not even HY". He then left the presence of the agents,

ERNEST HUMPHREYS again approached the agents at:
approximately 4:20 p,m. He agreed to go to the apartment of
his brother to see of his brother was there. He returned in
about five minutes to advise that the apartment was empty at
that time, At this time he again indicated he was sure that
HUMPHREYS would be in his apartment at 7:00. p.m. pursuant to the
appointment he had previously mentioned. He suggested that the
agents write out a_note which he would then take to the apartment
of HUMPHREYS, SA- hen_grot note dsking MURRAY HUMPHREYS
to telephonically contact ﬂf' the FBI Office, telephone
number 431-1333, at his earliest convenience, ERNEST HUMPHREYS
then left the lobby and when he returned he advised he had left
the note where MURRAY HUMPHREYS would immediately see it when
he returned "at 7:00 p.m.". SN .

At 6:55 p,m,, SA"-agaZin rang the doorbell of
apartment 5131, There was no answer., SA remained in
the corridor outside apartment 5131 of the East Tower until
7:28 p.m; on June 24, At no time-was there any response to the
ring and SA {§JJlifvas unable to observe or hear any activity in
the apartment:, - T ‘ oo

on June 25, 1965, SAJJJEP rang the doorbell at
apartment 5131 at 9:00 a.m, However, there was no response,

At 8:20 a.m. on June 25; 1965, SA (MNP attenmpted to
telephonically contact ERNEST HUMPHREYS at his apartment at the
Belden-B8tratford Hotel but was advised by the switchboard girl
and by the manager that ERNEST . HUMPHREYS had instructed that no
calls be placed to his apartment there.
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I1I. APPEARANCE OF HUMPHREYS BEFORE
THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY, . .
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS,

AUGUST 10, 1965 (PO

Assistant U.S. Attorney DAVID SCHIPPERS advised that

'HUMPHREYS' attorney, MAURICE WALSH, appeared before Federal

Judge WILLIAM CAMPBELL on August 9, 1965, to file amotion to
quash the subpoena calling for HUMPHREYS' appearance before
the Federal grand jury on August 10. It is noted that this

subpoena was served on HUMPHREYS in the i of
his apartment on August 4, 1965, by SA
and The motion filed by WALSH contended

that the Federal grand jury was illegally constituted and
that the Federal Government knows that HUMPHREYS would invoke
the 5th Amendment before.the grand jury and merely intended to
grant HUMPHREYS immunity.

Assistant U.S. Attorney SCHIPPERS also advised that.
a second motion was filed by WALSH on August 9, 1965, to
"challenge the array, claiming the Federal grand jury was
illegally constituted in that it was not properly selected by
the Clerk of Cout, nor was public notice given of persons
selected." o

Assistant U.S. Attorney SCHIPPERS advised that
prior to the hearing of the motion, U.S. Attorney EDWARD V.
HANRAHAN met with WALSH before Judge CAMPBELL in the chambers
of Judge CAMPBELL, and itwas then announced that the matter
would be continued until 10:00 a.m.,the following,day, -,
at which time HUMPHREYS and his attorneys would be present.
before Judge CAMPBELL in the courtroom of Judge CAMPBELL.

Assistant U.S. Attorney SCHIPPERS advised that at
10:00 a.m. on August 10, 1965, HUMPHREYS appeared with WALSH
at ‘'which time the motions of WALSH were re-presented. - At this
time U.S. Attorney HANRAHAN filed a motion before Judge
CAMPBELL, requesting that the tramscript of HUMPHREYS' testimony
before the Federal grand jury on May 19, and 21, be placed
before thedburt, and that the Court order that HUMPHREYS return
to the grand jury and give direct answers to questions placed
to him by that body. Judge CAMPBELL, after hearing arguments

-5 -
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on all motions, denied both motions of HUMPHREYS and upheld
the motion of U.S., Attorney HANRAHAN. Judge CAMPBELL
specifically ordered HUMPHREYS to return to the grand jury and
answer all questions placed to him except those which he felt
would or might tend to incriminate him. To these questions
Judge CANPBELL irs tructed HUMPHREYS that he had the right and
duty to invoke the 5th Amendment, but that he was not to
digress nor attempt to qualify his answer.

Assistant U.S., Attorney SCHIPPERS advised that
HUMPHREYS then testified before the Federal grand jury for (0.5(33
two and a half hours. He advised that HUMPHREYS' ‘testimon

Assistant U.S. Attorney SCHIPPERS advised that he
feels that potential exists for the prosecution of HUMPHREYS
for perjury based on his testimony on August 10, 1964, before

. the Federal grand jury. Assistant U.S. Attorney SCHIPPERS
advised ‘that the testimony of tle Bureau agents concerning
circumstances surrounding the attempt to serve the subpcena
on HUMPHREYS on. June 24, 1965, as set out above under the
caption "CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING ATTEMPT BY BUREAU AGEXTS TO
SERVE SUBPOENA ON HUMPHREYS JUNE 24, 1965,'" will be
sufficiently strong to show that HUMPHREYS was in his apartmsnt
when the attempt was made there on June 24, and that HUMPZREYS
therefore knew that his appearance before the grand jury was
desired before he left on the Santa Fe Railroad ' on the evering
of June 24, 1965, for Norman, Oklahoma. Assistant U.S.
Attorney SCHIPPERS advised that he feels that the fact that
HUMPHREYS was observed on the floor of his apartment building,
leaving the elevator and heading towards his apartment, and
was not observed leaving his ppartment from that time until
agents arrived with the subpoena shortly thereafter, is of
pertinence. He also advised that the fact that agents heard
two voices in the apartment and that due to previous interview,
one of the voices was recognized as that of HUMPHREYS, is of
pertinence. Of further pertinence is the fact that Burcau
agents observed a blue sport coat in the apartment of HUMPHREYS

-6 -




CG 92-348

which is believed to be identical with the one which HUMPHREYS
wvas wearing when apprehended in Norman, Oklahoma, even though
he testified to the grand jury that he did not return to his
apartment after leaving there on the morning of June 24,

1965, prior to travel to Norman. Assistant U.S. Attorney
SCHIPPERS also feels that HUMPHREYS' testimony that he left
Chicago to visit hi s mentally sick daughter in Oklahoma will
not impress a jury since HUMPHREYS admitted that he made no
attempt to visit his daughter while in the Norman are .

. The following newspaper articles are representative
of those which appeared at the time of HUMPHREYS' appeararnce
before the grand Jury in Chicago on August 10, 1965.

The "Chicago American,'" in its issue of Augwst 10,
1965, on page 1, carried an article entitled "The Camel Goes
to Court, *'Talk or Jail' Order Seen." This article is
partially quoted as follows:

"Murray (The Camel) Humphreys, the crime
syndicate's behind-the-scenes man in politics,
was expected to appear today before Chief
William.J. Campbell in federal District court,
then go before a grand jury investigating
syndicate operations here.

"Humphreys, 66, who in June decided he'd
sooner be in Oklahoma than before the jury,
may be told to cooperate in the investigation
or face joining Momo Salvatore (Sam)Giancana
in the Cook county jail, observers speculated.

"Giancana, operating boss of the syndicate

here, has been in the county jail since June

1. Campbell ordered him there when he failed

to comply with an order to testify under immunity
granted him by the jury.

“"EXPECT SAME ACTION

"A similar treatment for Humphreys was forecast
by court followers when it was noted that his

-7 -
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scheduled appearance before Campbell precedes
his subpena to be questioned before the jury."

The "Chicago American," on page 1, of its edition of
August 11, 1965, carried an article on page 1 entitled "Did
'The Camel' Talk? HUMPHREYS BEFORE JURY FOR 24 HOURS,"

The "Chicago American," in an edition other than
the one quoted above on August 11,1965, but on the same date,
carried an article on page 1, entitled "HUMPHREYS Ordered to
Answer Jury Quiz." This article is quoted below in its
entirety:

"Murray Llewellyn Humphreys, former Capone
gangster who now is called the crime syndicate's
'political fixer,' today was ordered to answer
questions asked by a federal grand jury.

"Humphreys was told by Chief District Judge
William J. Campbell that he must either answer
the questions or state that he is refusing to
answer for fear of incriminating himself.

"NO IMMUNITY GRANT

"Humphreys, known as The Camel, was rot
granted immunity from prosecution, altho such
immunity had been granted by the court to his
crime syndicate chieftain, Momo Salvatore (Sam)
Giancana. . )

"When Giancana refused to answer the grand
Jjury's questions, despite the immunity, he
was sent to the Cook County jail where he has
been since June 1.

"Humphreys was further directed to answer
to the grand jury's subpena, calling for his
appearance later today. He is free in $100,000
bond, which he was required to raise after he
fled from grand jury jurisdiction while under
subpena. .
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"Campbell told Humphreys:

"fYou are directed to report back to the grard
Jury, then and there to fully respond .and .answer
all questions put to you, except those to which
you desire, in the exercise of your own judgment
and discretion, to exercise your privilege against
self-incrimination.'

"“"LONG POLICE RECORD

"Humphreys, now 66, has a police record
dating back 50 years. He looked grim as the
judge ordered him to stop 'parrying' the grand
jury's questions. Campbell told him:

"'As to such questions as you feel might tend
to incriminate you, you have not only the right
but the duty to exercise your privilege.'

"Campbell then ordered Humphreys not to argue
with the jury.

"When Humphreys' lawyer, Maurice J. Walsh
-sought to read a statement ‘he had prepared for his
client to read to the grand jury, Campbell halted him.
Campbell had earlier said:

"*If and when he (Humphreys) is indicted, he
has a right to challenge the grand jury. As a
witness, he must cooperate. It is his duty as a
citizen.®

"Campbell denied Walsh's motion to rule
selection of the grand jury invalid. The grand jury
has sat since last December. In making his rulirg,
Canmpbell disclosed that in two previous grand
Jury appearances, Humphreys has given such answers
as:

"*I don't think it would incriminate me, but
I decline to answer,' and 'I'm not claiming my
privilege, but I don't know why you are going into
parcotics.’
-9 -
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"When Campbell concluded his instructions to
Humphreys, he looked directly at the former convict
and asked:

'Do you understand??
"Humphreys replied:
'Yes, Your Honor, I do.'
""CONSTITUTIONAL PRIVILEGES

"Walsh's prepared statement, later shown to
reporters, cited constitutional privileges, other
than the S5th amendment,

"Walsh felt Humphreys should be perm:tted to
evade grand jury questions:

"1l. Because of a 'right to silence' said to be
guaranteed by the 1lst amendment to the Constitution.

"2. Because of that provision of the 8th
amendment prohibiting cruel and unusual punishment,
and the supposed right - -not to be convicted ‘in -the
eyes of the public without confrontation by cne's
accusers,

“"When United States Atty. Edward V. Hanrahan
moved this morning asking that Campbell order
Humphreys to answer questions, he offered in
evidence three transcripts of Humphreys' earlier
appearances before this grand jury. Humphreys read
them carefully.

"DARK GRAY SUIT

"Today white-haired Humphreys was dressed in
a dark gray suit, a white on white shirt, a black
and white checked tie, black silk socks, black
alligator shoes, and dark glasses.

"Humphreys joked with reporters before fhe
hearing but appeared tense and nervous as he read
the transcripts.

: - 10 -
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"PEEK INTO JURY PROBE

"A unique peek into the grand jury's investiga-
tion was provided by the government's exhibit of the
Jury's transcripts.

"The questions, asked by Betar, ard answered
by Humphreys, show two things:’

"l, - The Government suspects Humphreys of
involvement in the narcotics racket.:

"2, - Humphreys resents this.

"Here are excerpts from the questions and
answers:

"Q - Were you further aware, Mr. Humphreys,
that the field office of the federal burezu of
narcotics in France and in Italy does rot
necessarily confine itself to the investigatior of
narcotics traffic in these areas? A.-- 1
respectfully decline to answer that, sir, on the
grounds it may tend to incriminate me, but I dorn't
think it would.

"ST11.l. REFUSES ANSWER
Q. - You don't think it would?

"A.~ No, I don't think it would. What are you
talking of narcotics to me for?

"Q.- Would you like to answer the question
then, Mr. Humphreys. A, - No, 1 wouldn't like to
answer, but 1 don't want to go into narcotics.
Wmt do I have to do with narcotics?

“"Ard later the government resumed:

"Q.~ Mr. Humphreys, if you do not horcetly
believe tkat your answer might tend to ircdmizate
you, you certeinly .... A, - Well, one arswer
lezds to another, if I urnderstand it right, sc in
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order to protect my rights I have to claim my
privilage all the way thru. But I don't think
your questions and what you are putting to me
here are coming to me. That's why I am resenting
it. '

"WERE YOU IN NICE?

"Q., - I see. Would you like to tell the ladies

and gentlemen of the jury what you were doing in Kice,
France, on Jan, 10, 1963, Mr. Humphreys? Would

you like to tell us what innocent endeavor you were
doing at the time? A, - I will have to claim my

5th amendment respectfully on that.

"And later the government continued:

"Q.- And it is your statement, sir, before this
grand jury that my questions concerning as you put it,
the narcotics trafficking, or having some connesction
to narcotics, could not form even the remotest lirck
in a chain, is that right, sir? A.- Well, I must
claim my privilege under the fifth amendment, and 1
am going to stay to the fifth amendment on that
and that's all I am going to tell you on that, because
I don't like that question., :

"STILL UNDER SUBPENA

"And still later, Betar concluded the questiorning
with this: . .

"Q.- You understand, Mr. Humphreys, it is urneces-
sary to subpena you again when we desire you? A.- I
will be happy to come anytime, so long as we don't
talk about narcotics. " .

IV. CURRENT ASSOCIATES OF
Towy Yaceneno MURRAY HUMPHREYS

ANTHONY J.hCCARDO IL (D)

advised that on June 9, 1965, Le obscrved
MURRAY HUMPHREYS meeting with ANTHOXNY J, ACCARDO znid PAUL
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- RICCA at Meo's Norwood House Restaurant, at 3:00 p.m.

_ms identified TONY ACCARDO as beirg a
long time close associate of MURRAY HUMPHREYS, irasmuck as

both have been leaders of organized crime in the Chicagc
area Aor many years.

2L

On August 23, 1965, SﬁHand -

ﬂ)bserved GUS A nter the Iront door cf
Pete Fish's Restaurant, Ontario and St. Clair Streets,
Chicago, at 11:57 a.m., At 12:07 p.m., MURRAY HUMPHREYS was

observed entering the front entrance of Pete Flshs Res-
taurant ’

has idmtified—as being a very
close associate of MURRAY HUMPHREYS, who meets frsquently
with HUMPHREYS for the reason that both are active in the
leadership of organized crime in the Chicago area.

.
advised that he observed MURRAY BUMPHREYS
enter at 10:15 a.m., on August 30, 19635,
- advised that it is almost the daily

practice of H visit the offi kicago
at Strect, as

attoraey
his first order of busiress on each week day.

"CHUCK"aéﬁGLISH jL/lf

SAs and - observed an individial
resembling CHUCK ENGLISH entering Pete Fish's Restiaurant at
12:03 p.m., on August 23, 1965, on the same dzy that
HUMPHREYS was observed arrivirg there at 12:07 p.m.

advised that Pete Fish's is ore of the
faverite places for HUMPHREYS to meet with his associatc
organized crime, This informant identified ENCLISY as
a leadar of orgznized crime in the Chicago zrea, 21then
on the same level as HUMPPHREYS,

w W
[
3 M
o3

¥

(l-, tr O

o
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prRey 4 ' IDIGYOY
SAs -and -observed HY GODFREY enter

the front door of Pete Fish's Restaurant at 11:25 a.m., and
depart from there at 11:27 a.m. At 11:35 a.m., GODFREY
again entered the front door of Pete Fish's Resiaurant, and
at 11:55 a.m., he was observed on the sidewalk in the
vicinity of this restaurant. It is noted that HUMPHRREYS
was observed entering the restaurant at 12:07 p.m.

-advised that it has been the function of
HY GODFREY to set up the meeting places to be used during
the lunch hour by MURRAY HUMPHREYS and GUS ALEX with their
associates, This informant advised that it is the usual
function of GODFREY to arrive at the meeting place early to
take care of the arrangements inside and during the meeting
of the hoodlums, to observe the scene inside and outside
the restaurant to insure that the meeting is not being

obgerved by law enforcement agents.
mkj{ 1ERCE 72/L
RS -
sas (W :no W observed RALPE PIERCE

arriving by taxicab at Pete Fish's Restaurant and enterirg
the frornt entrance of this restaurant at 11:52 a.m., on

August 23, 1965. At 12:07 p.m., MURRAY HUMPHREYS was cbserved .
erterirg this restaurant.

@ :cviscd that RALPH PIERCE and MURRAY
BUMPHREYS are extremely closely associated in thre leaderskip
of organized crime in the Chicago area, and that they
generally meet for lunch in various public restaurants in
the Loop and Near North Side areas of Chicago, two or three
times a week, in order to discuss the affairs of crgarized
crime,

PAUDXRICCA, ska Paui*&ehucia%

AU ::vised that on June 9, 1965, HUMPHREYS
met with PAUL RICCA, and TONY ACCARDO, at 3:00 p.m., at Mec's
Norwood House Restaurant. ‘

-

—has identified PAUL RICCA as havirg besr
-a close associate of MURRAY FUMPHREYS since the 1920's,

- 14 -
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jnasmuch as both have been associated since that time as
leaders of organized crime in the Chicago area.

(DE:
advised that he observed MURRAY HUMPHREYS
under circum ancWed that he had breakfast

on that date with at approximately 10:00 a.m.
at Cally's Coffee House, Dearborn and Washington Streetls,
Chicago, Illinois.

SR -2 icentitied NN

extremely close associate of MURRAY HUMPH

ten years or so. This source advised that previously y

was employed by HUMPHREYS' associate, FRA TMAN, to é%ﬁzf

operate a gambling casino at the Paddock Club, in the Ea

St. uis, Illipois, area. This source also advised that
also operated the Cameo Club at the location where

the Playboy Club is now located on Walton Street in Chicago,

and .that he was also the manager of at least two hotels in

Chicago and of the Midwest Athletic Club in the Midwesi

Hotel on the west side of Chicago. This source advised

that —at the present time is the business manager of

entertainexd who recently appe at the Conrad

Hiltor Hotel. This source advised that is presentiy

as being an
or the past

separated from his wife, who resides with their adult sox
on the North Side of Chicago, and that
currently resides with QU - (NI

Chicago.

It i d that it was who was observed

by with BUMPHREYS
in Carada in October, 1963, Photographs o were
obtained

- 15 -
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1 Date 8( 31/65

| (PO B
On the early marning of August 24, 1965, S

—tele contacted a woman who identified
herself as at in Chicago. She
advised thaT" not then a number which

she said was his residence, but stated that she would furnish
a message to him., She advised that although he hasmo office
he has a "patent project.”

At

‘ 40 PN on August 24, 1965, qblephonically
contacted SA and agreed to recontact him a PM on

August 25, 19 relative to a meeting for interview purposes.

At 1:25 PN on August 25, 1965, i} telephonically -
advised SA that he would not come to the FBI Office
for an interview but that he was then at the cigar counter
in the lobby of the Palmer House Hotel in Chicago and that
he would talk to SA there.

At 1:35 PM SAs ﬁa contacted
Ein the lobby of the lmer House Hotel. advised
a

he understood that he did not have to talk to the

Agents and that he had the right to consult with his atterney.

Except to say that he had been in the hotel business and is

now retired on a Social Security pension, being 67 years of
--age, and that his employment background could be located in

the files of the Social Security Administration refused

to furnish any information conceming his background. . However,

he advised that anyone of the United States District Judges

in Chicago could be contacted to obtain background information

concerning since he is acquainted with all of them. .

dvised that he had breakfast in a small restaurant
located two doors from the Stop and Shop Grocery Market on
Washington Street near Dearborn in the Loop area of Chicago.

He advised that he cannot remember the exact date. He advised
however, that Joined him for breakfast on

8/25/65 Chicago, Illinois

On at CG 74-217

File #

8As and

8/25/65

by Date dictated

. This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency
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this occasioh and asked Hm to purchase a railroad ticket
to Norman, Oklahoma for him, -advised that he did
as requested. ,

When asked when and whre he gave this ticket which
he had purchased for HUMPHREYS to HUMPHREYS, advised
that he did not wish to become "involved" and, in any event
could not remember where or when he furnished this railroad
ticket to HUMPHREYS.

When asked concerning the nature of his relationship
with HUMPHREYS and the period of time which he has known
HUIPHREYS,H again answered that he did not wish to become
"involved" "and accused the Agents of "prying". He specifically
advised that he would prefer to talk to a Federal Grand Jury
rather than the Interviewing Agents.in regard to these questions.

-was asked whether he has done frequent favors
for HUMPHREYS., He again accused the Agents of "prying" but
then advised tiat he did not frequently perform favors for
HUMPHREYS,

When asked whether he has ever travelled with
HUMPHREYS, {lladvised that he had not. He answered this
.question negatively on two occasions.

When asked whether or not he has ever travelle
at the request of HUMPHREYS or in behalf of HUMPHREYS,
then advised that he desired to terminate the interview. . He
advised that he had nothing further to tell the Agents and
that he could see no purpose in becoming "involved" in this
situation, :

RYAN advised that if he should recall the answrs
to any of the questions asked of him concerning the nature of
his relationship with HUMPHREYS, the peiod of time which he
has knowp HUMPHREYS, when and where he furnished the railroad
ticket to HUMPHREYS, etc., he would "voluntarily" contact the

17
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Agents. He indicated, however, that he did not feel that
he would recall any of these details in the future.

It is noted that as the interview in the Palmer
House Hotel lobby commenced, was asked to accompany
the Agents to the offices of e FBI where circumstances
would permit a more appropriate interview. However,
refused this request. He was then asked whether he would
accompany the Agents to the balcony of the Palmer House
Hotel lobby where more privaci could be afforded. He also

refused this suggestion. terminated the interview

by extending his hand for a ndshake and abruptly turning
on his heel and walking away from the Agents.

T e e e e e e T T e ey e g A o\ e o e o
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V. CURRENT MEETING PLACES OF
MURRAY HUMPHREYS

Mec's Norwood House - - (B(’) ©: ('5

It is noted that irformation is set out hereirakbove
showipg that on June 9, 1965, HUMPHREYS met with his
associates, TONY ACCARﬁO and PAUL RICCA at Meo's Norwood
House. It is noted that this restaurant is located in a
western suburb of Chicago, Illinois. has advised that
members and leaders of organized crime who operate arnd
reside on the west sSide and in western suburbs of Chicago
have been using the Norwood House for several years as one
of their favorite meeting places. It is operated by tie
MEO family who, according to the informant, are very frlendly
with these 1ndiv1duals.

Hyatt House
Lincolnwood, Illinois

_advised that during the mid-summer of 1965,
LESLIE KRUSE met with some of his associates such as
MURRAY HUMPHREYS, occasionally in the coffee shop of th=
Hyatt House in Lincolnwood, Illinois. He advised that

the meetings are in regard to strategy wherein problems are
discussed.regarding the operation of organized crime.

Plato's Place _

?advised that he has observed MURRAY
HUMPHREYS meeting with his associates,

and HY GODFREY, all above, on almos y basis
ptember 7, 1965, through September 17, 1965, at
Plato's Place, located on the northwest corner of Randclph
and Dearborn, Chicago. The informant- advised that these
meetings take place around 10:00 a.m.

Pete Fish's Restaurant

Attention is directed to the information appearing
above under the caption, "Associates," indicatirng that
HUMPHREYS met with several of his associates in orgarized
crime, at Pete Fish's Restaurant, St. Clair and Orntario
Streets, on the near north side of Chicago, at the noo= lunch

- 19 -
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hour -op August 27, 1965.

B e R e on Streets 5 (-73(9?.. ((333

Chicago, Illinois

Attention is directed to the information set out
h inabove under the caption "Associates," indicating that
ﬁbserved HUMPHREYS and felt that HUMPHREYS had just
ha reakfast at Cally's Coffee House on that date.

dvised that it has been the lorg-time
EYS to have breakfast with Chicago
t approximately 10:00 a.m. each
day. Informant advise at this generally has been the
first order of business of H e advised that on

some occasions, HUMPHREYS meet*inm
office and then goes to Cally's ee House, wher

other occasions he reverses the proocedure by meeting_
initially at Cally's.

advised that it is his opinion that
HUMPHREYS has discontinued use of Cally's Coffee House as
an early morning meeting spot vithAmland now meets
instead at Plato'’s Place, approxima ock north.

It is noted that Assistant U.S. Attorne SCHIPPERS
advised that HUMPHREYS

. It
would appear that HUMPHREYS has changed this lpcation after
having testified concerning it.

Office of EUGENE BERNSTEIN,
77 West Washington
Chicago, Illinois

Attention is drawn to the information set out
immediately above, under the sub-caption "Cally's Coffee
House," indicating that MURRAY HUMPHREYS is in the ieneral

ractice of meeting almost daily at the office of
-hat approximately 10 a.m.

- 20% =
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TITLE: MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS

CHARACTER: ANTI-RACKETEERING (@@(c_\
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REFERENCE: Report of SA
Chicago, Illinois, dated and captioned as above.

All sources (except any listed below) whose

identities are concealed in referenced communication, have
furnished reliable information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
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topay vITHEENEEENY T FLATO 'S PLACE. FiSUR THEREAFTER

DETERMINED HUMPHREYS LUNCHED AT PALMER 'S PUB, PALMER HOTEL, WITH
uixE BRODKIN S RALPH PIERCE AND HY GODFREY.

TODAY HUMPHREYS CONTINUES TO ACTIVELY PURSUE HIS CASE AGAINST ((r)(7)(c_)
INTELLIGENCE UNIT OFFICERS, CHICAGO PD, BASED ON THEIR ALLEGED -
ILLEGAL ENTRY OF HIS APARTMENT APPROXIMATELY A YEAR Aco. NN !L,/
ADVISED HIS OFFICERS RECENTLY FURNISHED AFFIDAVITS TO THE DEFENSE;

HOVEVER,, NO COURT DATE HAS YET BEEN SET.
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MURRAY L.-RUMPHREYS, AKA AR. DAILY SUMMARY.

PERJURY INVESTIGATION HUMPHREYS COMPLETED. REPORT SUBMITTED.
AUSA DAVID SCHIPPERS FEELS CASE WILL BE PRESENTED TO FGJ NO LATER
THAN NEXT VEEK.

HUMPHREYS HAS RESERVATIONS COMMENCING OCTOBER TWELVE INSTANT
MAJESTIC HOTEL, HOT SPRINGS. |

LITTLE ROCK REQUESTED TO MAINTAIN CONTACT WITH SOURCES THERE

T0 DETERMINE IF HUMPHREYS ARRIVES AS SCHEDULED AND HOW LONG HE ; i
REMAINS SINCE ARREST ON INDICTMENT MAY TAKE PLACE THERE. 5

AM COPY LITTLE ROCK.
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matter closely with the USA's Office in Chicago. It is noteéd
that the USA intends to present evidence in this matter to the
FGJ in Chicago either late in the week of October 10, 1965, or
the following week, October 17, 1965.
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investigation in this matter and since Agents of that Office
may be subpoenaed to Chicago to testify concerning the royal
blue sport coat worn by HUMPHREYS when he was apprehended by
Bureau Agents in Norman, Oklahoma, on 6/26/65.
“ \POTH
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at the request of IC]|

COVER PAGE
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UNI .D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JL ‘ICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, Chicago
Report of: sa (Y Ofic.  Chicago, Illinois
Date: October 11, 1965
Field Office File #: 74-217 Bureau File #:
Title: MURRAY L., HUMPHREYS
(PE)
Character: PERJURY
Synopsis: This investigation based upon opinion of AUSA DAVID P,

SCHIPPERS, Chicago, who advised on 8/18/65, he feels
HUMPHREYS perjured himself when he testified before
Federal Grand Jury (FGJ) on 8/10/65, that he was unaware
his presence before the FGJ in Chicago was desired on
6/25/65, when he left Chicago en route Norman, Oklahoma
on 6/24/65. Noted HUMPHREYS testified before Grand Jury
in Chicago in May, 1965, and agreed to make himself
available for recall upon notification to his attorney.
Pursuant to that understanding, USA's Office notified
attorney on 6/23/65, that HUMPHREYS' presence before

FGJ was desired on 6/25/65. On 6/24/65, attorney
advised he was unable to contact HUMPHREYS, Therefore,
new subpoena was issued for HUMPHREYS., FBI Agents
unsuccessfully attempted service in Chicago. On 6/26/65,
service was effected by FBI in Norman, Oklahoma. Shortly

before time of attempted service of HUMPHREYS in Chicago on
6/24/65, HUMPHREYS was observed by FBI Agent on floor of his
residence approaching his apartment at 1:20 p.m. HUMPHREYS

was not observed leaving apartment until Agents arrived
with subpoena at 3:10 p.m. Agents heard two voices in
HUMPHREYS' apartment and recognized one as HUMPHREYS.
Door was opened by HUMPHREYS' brother, ERNEST, who advised

HUMPHREYS not there but would be there at 7 p.m. that date.

ERNEST HUMPHREYS advised of subpoena calling for his
brother's appearance 6/25/65. Agents noted royal blue
sport coat draped over chair in apartment. When later

apprehended, HUMPHREYS was w ing sport coat of identical
characteristics. ﬁconfirmed testimony of

This document contatns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

Your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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HUMPHREYS that HUMPHREYS requested him to purchase railroacd
tickets to Oklahoma for HUMPHREYS but clained unable to
recall where or when he gave tickets to HUMPHREYS following
his purchase of them. Employees, Santa Fe Railroad, recall
HUMPHREYS as passenger on "Texas Chief'" which departed Chicago
at 7 p.m. CDT, 6/24/65. Copies "Chicago Sun-Times" of 6/2I 'G5,
which carried article containing information HUMPHREYS had

been summoned to appear before FGJ, Chicago, 6/257/65, and

that FBI was searching for HUMPHREYS placed aboard ''Texas
Chief" 6/24/65. 1In HUMPHREYS'®' testimony of 8710765, HUMPHREYS
claimed rea is travel as being to
since he had been advised DY ITormer
wife that his presence was needed to deal with this situation.
However, he later testified he made no attempt to contact or
visit his daughter or make arrangements for her care while in
Oklahoma 6,/25-26

ormer wile, during two interviews, advise e 18 unabls to
recall receiving call from HUMPHREYS or making call to HUNPHREYS
immediately prior to 6/24,'65

Possibility exists HUMPEREYS may have learned on 6,25 635,
that his presence had been desired before FGJ in Chicuiygo thn:
day since such news carried on Oklahoma City television brondcast
at 10 p.m. that night and since at least one. Chicago radio

station can be received in Norman, Oklahoma, area at all hours

of day and night.

HUMPHREYS testified he visited
on morning 6/26/65, in

Norman attorne

HUMPHREYS*® maid advised she was unaw.are
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whether HUMPHREYS aware his presence desired before FBJ wh
he left Chicago 6/24/65. Attempt made to i i
who resides with HUMPHREYS® associate,
therefore, be in position to know whet
was fleeing subpoena. However,
questions in presence attorney,

and who would,
knew HUMPHREYS
efused to answer
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DETAILS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

I. PREDICATION

. This investigation is based upon the opinion of
Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA) DAVID P, SCHIPPERS
who advised on August 18, 1965, that, based on information
provided him by the Federal Bureau of Investigation on that
date, that MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS, a leader of organized crime
in Chicago, perjured himself when he testified before the
Federal Grand Jury (FGJ) in Chicago on August 10, 1965, that
he was unaware his presence before the FGJ in Chicago was
desired on June 25, 1965, when he left Chicago en routc to
Norman, Oklahoma, on June 24, 1965,

It is noted HUMPHREYS testified before the FGJ in
May, 1965, and at that time agreed to make himsclf available
for recall upon appropriate notification of his attornoey,
MAURICE WALSH, 105 West Adams Strcet, Chicago, Illinois,
Pursuant to that understanding, the United States Attorney ‘s
Office in Chicago notified WALSE on June 23, 1865, tnati the
presence of HUMPHREYS was desired before the FGJ in Chicagao
on June 25, 1965,

On June 24, 1965, WALSH advised that he was unaisle
to make contact with HUMPHREYS to advisc him of the usbove.

For this reason, a new subpoena was issycd for HUMPEREYS ut

35 Locs. Fb1 Agents (NI -

"Munsuccessfully attemptec service of
at subpoena in 1cago at the residence of HUNPHRFYS3 on

June 24, 1965, and elsewhere in Chicago on Junc 25, 1965,

At 1:15 p.m. on June 26, 1963, service of HUMPHREYS
was effected by FBI Agents in the Santa Fe railroad depot in
Norman, Oklahoma. HUMPHREYS was returned to Chicago by Deputiy
United States Marshals on June 28, 1965, after spending the
intervening 11 days in the Oklahoma County Jail in Oklahoma
City.. On June 28, 1965, HUMPHREYS was released on $100,006¢C
bond. .
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On August 4, 1965, another subpoena was served on
HUMPHREYS in Chicago calling for his appearance before tha
FGJ in Chicago on August 10, 1965. When HUMPHREYS appearad
on that date, he gave the testimony which, in AUSA SCHIPP:-RS '
opinion, is perjured,

I1I. ATTEMPT BY FBI AGENTS TO
SERVE SUBPOENA ON
HUMPHREYS, JUNE 24, 1963
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 7/6/65

! | B@E

At 1:20 p.m. on June 24, 1965, SA —
observed MURRAY L., HUMPHREYS arriving by elevator on the 51s

floor of the East Tower of Marina City and approach his apartment,

5131.

At 2:00 ., HUMPHREYS not being o to leave his
apartment, S%#as relieved by SA
watched HUMP S' apartment until SA and SA

eturned with a subpoena for HUMPHREYS at 3:10 p.m.
HUMPHREYS had not been observed leaving his apartment by SA-

SAs -a.nd_then approached the door of
HUMPHREYS' apartment. They were able to hear two voices
conversing inside. SA,‘knowing ‘the voice of HUMPHREYS
from previous conversations with him, recognized one of the
voices as being that of MURRAY HUMPHREYS,

The agents rang the ddorbeli to the apartment 5131 at

3:25 p.m. Within a matter of two minutes or_s e door was
opened. SA introduced himself and and
exhibited his creditentials as an FBI Agent. en, asked to

identify himsielf, ERNEST HUMPHREYS introduced himself as JACK
HUMPHREYS, th2 brother of MURRAY HUMPHREYS and indicated that
sa {fBis known to him from prior contacts.

ERNEST HUMPHREYS was asked whether his brother was
present in his apartment. He replied that he was not., ERNEST
HUMPHREYS was then advised in a loud voice, loud enough for
any one else in the apartment to have heard, that the agents
had a subpoen: calling for the appearance of MURRAY HUMPHREYS
before the Feieral Grand Jury in Chicago on the morning of
June 25. ERMNEST HUMPHREYS then reiterated that his brother was
not then present and he did not know his present whereabouts.
However, he advised that he expected that HUMPHREYS would be
in his resid:nce at 7:00 p.m. that date since he, ERNEST
HUMPHREYS, hud been requested by MURRAY HUMPHREYS to meet him
there at tha% time. ERNEST HUMPHREYS was told that this would
appear to iniicate that MURRAY HUMPHREYS was then in Chicago and
he replied, '"That's right, as far as I know he is.,"

On _6/24/65 ot __Chicago, Jllinois @ Fijle# __CG 92-348

SA s D -

by 3 Date dictated .5/30/65

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

et g A 7 T 8 e = iy 4 e e s =~ =t At %




2
TG 92-348

(PO

SAs -and- while conversing with ERNEST
HUMPHREYS, noted that although he wore a suit coat, a royal blue
sport coat was draped over a chair in the apartment.

SA and SA then went to the lobby of
Marina City where they were approached in approximately 15 minutes
by ERNEST HUMPHREYS, ERNEST HUMPHREYS then agreed to make a
series of phone calls in efforts to reach his brother. 1In
approximately 20 minutes he advised that he could not reach
"anyone, not even HY'", He then left the presence of the agents,

ERNEST HUMPHREYS again approached the agents at’
approximately 4:20 p.m. He agreed to go to the apartment of
his brother to see of his brother was there. He returned in
about five minutes to advise that the apartment was empty at
that time, At this time he again indicated he was sure that
HUMPHREYS would be in his apartment at 7:00 p.m. pursuant to the
appointment he had previously mentioned. He suggested that the
agents write out a note which he would then take to the apartment
of HUMPHREYS, _SA-._then wrote a note dasking MURRAY HUMPHREYS
to telephonically contact SA t the FBI Office, telephone
number 431-1333, at his earlies convenience, ERNEST HUMPHREYS
then left the lobby and when he returned he advised he had left
the note where MURRAY HUMPHREYS would immediately see it when
he returned ''at 7:00 p.m.". T .

At 6:55 p.m., SA -aga'in rang the doorbell of
i s! ;

apartment 5131, There was no answer, SA remained in

the corridor outside apartment 5131 of the Ea ower until

7:28 p.p; on June 24, At no time- -was there any response to the
ring and SA il vas unable to observe or hear any activity in
the apartment: o : :

On June 25, 1965, SA Jifrang the doorbell at
apartment 5131 at 9:00 a.m. However, there was no response.

At 8:20 a.m., on June 25; 1965, SA-attempted to
telephonically contact ERNEST HUMPHREYS at his apartment at the
Belden-Stratford Hotel but was advised by the switchboard girl
and by the manager that ERNEST HUMPHREYS had instructed that no
calls be placed to his apartment there. '




CG 74-217

I1XI. PURCHASE OF RAILROAD TICKET
USED BY HUMPHREYS FOR TRAVEL
TO NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, JUNE 24, 1965
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESfIGATION

Date 8/18/65

L K (PExe)

On August 13, .19 _
was contacted regarding train reservations

and tickets bought for and used by MURRAY L. HUMPHREYS for
travel via Santa Fe Railroad from Chieago to Norman,
Oklahoma,

-furnished a photostat of a one-way

ticket to Norman purchased June 24, 1965, with a fare of
$33.23. This:ticket is numbered AB 39210. -He also
furnished a copy of an Agent's Stub of a Pullman ticket
numbered 15 974 for a Chicago to Norman, Oklahoma trip
purchased from ticket seller number 75, This was bought
on June 24, 1965, for $20.45 and included accomodations as
follows

Bedroom A, in car 156 for one passenger
on the 6:00 p.m, train,

said he could furnish no further
identifying data about the purchaser or user of these
tickets other than that the ticket must have been purchased
late in the day on the 24th of June., He identified number
75 ticket seller as

On 8/13/65 at Chicago, Illinois File # CG 92-348

SAs

by Date dictated 8/16/65

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to -
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 8/18/65

fo-

(B €\

was exhibited a railroad ticket and pullman ticket
purchased .on' June 24, 1965, for transportation from Chicago
to Norman, Oklahoma, and stated he could not recall anything
about the passenger or person who bought it. .

stated that he usually finishes his
days work at 3:00 p.m. but on the 24th he worked until after
4:00 p.m, He .stated that from the numbers on the ticket and
the few tickets sold after the above tickets were sold that

he would estimate the ticket to be purchased after 3:00 p.m.
at his window.

On 8/13/65 at Chica&oj Illinois File # CG 92-348

SAs and
> Date dictated 8/16/65

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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1 Date 8/31/65

PEE

On the early marning of August 24, 1965, SA
herself as

—tele honica ontacted a woman who identified
atﬁin Chicago. She
advised tha as not then at that number which

she said was S residence, but stated that she would furnish
a message to him, She advised that although he hasm office
he has a '"patent project."

At 4:40 PN on August 24, IQGS,Ehlephonically
contacted SA”nd agreed to recontac m at 1 PM on
9

August 25, 1 relative to a meeting for interview purposes.

At 1:25 PM on August 25, 1965,-te1ephonically-
advised SA hat he would not come to the FBI Office
for an interview but that he was then at the cigar counter

in the lobby of the Palmer House Hotel in Chicago and that

he would talk to SA there.

at 1:35 ru sas . - 1 contacted
-.n the lobby of the Palmer House Hotel. advised

that he understood that he did not have to talk to the

Agents and that he had the right to consult with his atterney.

Except to say that he had been in the hotel business and is
"'now retired on a Social Security pension, being 67 years of

age, and that his employment background could be located in

the files of the Social Security Administration, efused

to furnish any information conceming his background. However,

he advised that anyone of the United States District Judges

in Chicago_could be contacted to obtain background information

concerningiiPsince he is acquainted with all of them. .

-adv:lsed that he had breakfast in a small restaurant
located two doors from the Stop and Shop Grocery Market on
Washington Street near Dearborn in the Loop area of Chicago.

He advised that he cannot remember the exact date. He advised
however, that MURRAY HUMPHREYS joined him for breakfast on

On 8/25/65 at Chicago, Illinois File # CG 74-217

by Date dictated 8/25/65

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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this occasion and asked hHm to purchase a railroad ticket
to Norman, Oklahoma for him. hadvised that he did
as requested. :

When asked when and whre he gave this ticket which
he had purchased for HUMPHREYS to HUMPHREYS, advised
that he did not wish to become "involved" and, any event
could not remember where or when he furnished this railroad
ticket to HUMPHREYS.

When asked concerning the nature of his relationship
with HUMPHREYS and the period of time which he has known
HUIPHREYS,Qagain answered that he did not wish to become
"involved" and accused the Agents of "prying". He specifically
advised that he would prefer to talk to a Federal Grand Jury
rather than the Interviewing Agents.in regard to these questions.

-was asked whether he has done frequent favors
for HUMPHREYS. He again accused the Agents of "prying" but
then advised tiat he did not frequently perform favors for
HUMPHREYS.

When asked whether he has ever travelled with
HUIPHREYS,Q::dvised that he had not. He answered this
-~ question negatively on .two .occasions.

When asked whether or not he has ever travelled
at the request of HUMPHREYS or in behalf of HUMPHREYS,
then advised that he desired to terminate the interview.  He
advised that he had nothing further to tell the Agents and
that he could see no purpose in becoming "involved" in this
situation, :

-advised that if he should recall the answrs
to any of the questions asked of him concerning the nature of
his relationship with HUMPHREYS, the peiod of time which he
bhas known HUMPHREYS, when and where he furnished the railroad
ticket to HUMPHREYS, etc., he would "voluntarily" contact the

13
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Agents, He indicated, however, that he did not feel that
he would recall any of these details in the future. (F‘)(’)(C3

It is noted that as the interview in the Palmer
House Hotel lobby commenced, was asked to accompany
the Agents to the offices of e FBI where circumstances
would permit a more appropriate interview. However,
refused this request. He was then asked whether he would
accompany the Agents to the balcony of the Palmer House
Hotel lobby where more privacy could be afforded. He also
refused this suggestion. *terminated the interview
by extending his hand for a handshake and abruptly turning
on his heel and walking away from the Agents.

Lt e et e e o e smeen - mem e a ymn = cr e e i e e e f— . e
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RECOLLECTION OF SANTA FE
RAILROAD EMPLOYEES THAT
HUMPHREYS TRAVELED ON

"TEXAS CHIEF," JUNE 24, 1965
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 9/24/65
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_Chicago, Illinois,
advised that he was the porter in the club car of the '"Texas

Chief" train of the Santa Fe Railroad, which departed Chicago
at 7 PM, Chicago time, on June 24, 1965,

”recalled that between 6:45 and 7:30 PM,

and probably before the train left the Polk Street Depot in
Chicago, a person whom he now knows to be MURRAY HUMPHREYS entered
the club car and ordered a Hennessey Cognac.

q advised that his duties included placing
newspapers in the club car of the '"Texas (hief". He recalls
specifically that he placed copies of the June 25, 1965 issue

of the "Chicago Sun-Times" in the club car of that train on
June 24, 1965.

advised that he had absolutely no conversation
with HUMPHREYS other than to acknowledge HUMPHREYS order of a
Hennessey Cognac.

dvised that he has no way of knowing whether
HUMPHREYS was aware that he was wanted for the Federal Grand
Jury in Chicago at the time of his contact with him,

advised that the reason he knows that the

- person he served was HUMPHREYS is that he read concerning the

apprehension of HUMPHREYS by the FBI in Norman, Oklahoma, a day
or two following the above occurrance and upon seeing the
photograph of HUMPHREYS in the newspapers recalled that this
was the person he served on the '"Texas Chief" on June 24,
1965.

Fadvised that he could furnish absolutely no
further information concerning HUMPHREYS' travel to Norman, Oklahoma.

9/20/65 Chicago, Illinois CG 74-217
On File #
SA 9/20/65
by 4 o Date dictated
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B In regard to the "Chj un-Times"™ of June 2%,
1965, mentioned above by Mr,. it is noted that o

page 16 of that edition of the "Chicago Sun-Times," a dail.
newspaper published in Chicago, Illinois, .appeared an article
entitled, "U,S, Jury Summons Contractor, 2 Mobsters." Thiw
article, written by reporter SANDY SMITH, contained the irnformae-
tion that "Murray (Curly) Humphreys, an aging gangster who
maneuvers the fixes required by the mob in the courts anc ihe
Il1linois General Assembly'" was “"among those summoned to aprear
before the Jury Friday." This article also contained the
information that "Humphreys appeared previously before i

grand jury. His attorneys Thursday were making an effory vo
delay his second appearance until Monday. Government prosccut ors
rejected the request for delay bhy Humphrevs! lavyers, Aoints

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation began a scarch for
Humphreys to serve him with a subpena to appezr Friday,"
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identity of the contacting Agent was made known to him and
his cooperation was solicited concerning any information
he could recall relative to the events which took place
on the “Texas Chief Train" for the day of June 34, 196§,
and June 25, 1965,

stated that he was & pullman coaducter
who wo ta Fe Railroad train "Texas Chief™ which
departed Chicago, Illinois, at 7 p.m. on June 24, 1965,
Other ing on this train, according to
were porter, of Dallas, Texas, and
bartender and club car attemdant, who was from
Chicago, Illinois,

an that prior to the "Texzs Chief"
departing cago he checked the pullman tickets of the
passengers in the railroad station, It was &8 railroad
policy that late published newspapers be placed aboard

the train Uprior to its departing for the coanvenience of
the pessengers, He advised that a nuaber of copies of the
Chicago "Sun- " newspaper were placed aboard the train
on the evening of June 24, 1965, He recalled that these
newspaper coples were dated for June 25, 1965.

Pmd that either on the night of June 24,
1965, or during the day of June 25, 1965, he engaged in

a conversation with _ in the club of the
train, that hd:ad a
celebrity on the train by the name of MURRAY HUMPHREYS,
further explained that BUMPHREYS was a "big time
figure” ocut of Chicago, Illinois, who had recently
testified before a United States Federal Ju As
a result of this coaversation both ﬂ:ﬂ

picked up the "Sun-Times™ pewspaper and read an article
about MURBEAY HUMPEREYS, It was at this time that

realized that he remeambered the following about
HUMPHREYS boarded Pullman Car 156 ia order to take up his

On_._8/10/656 ot Kansas City, Migsouri File# EKC 92-180

CG 74-217

bY—SA- Date dictated 8/10/65
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2 QIO
accommodations in Bedroom A on the "Texas Chief"”, NUMNPHREYS
was aattily attired in dark slacks weariag a dark blue
blazer which had silver buttons on 1t, He wore »o hat and
had the appearance of being a college professor.
after vieving & photograph of HUMPHREYS, said that the
photograph did resemble HURPHREYS; however, his observation
of HUMPHREYS on June 24, 1965 and June 25, 19685, reflected
that HUNPHREYZ was a better dressed and better looking man
than the photograph of him. :

stated that to the best of his recollection
he had no conversation with HUMPHREYS and never observed
HUMPHREYE to carry or read s newspaper, He did recall that
HUMPHREYS was carrying a small brief case, He remembered
that HUMPHREYS was ximet at Norman, Oklahoma, at the train
station there by 2 woman with a small boy (seven or eight
years old), who a to be a grandson of HUMPHREYS,
AccordinMs vas the last time he reczlled
viewing .

S reacrked that during the conversstion
which he had with

— bhe recalled that
bragged that he was acquainted with and friendly to
MURRAY HUMPHREYS, explained that during his days

off from the rai company, he worked as a bartender in a
local Chicago cocktail lounge whice MURRAY HUMPHREYS was
a frequent guest,

concluded that he suspected that
probably coaversed with HUMPHREYS on the train
because 1if ad been truthful, he was the type

of person who would enjoy talking with a man ©f HUNPAREYS'
prominence,

19




